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IRVINGTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Office of the Superintendent

Dr. Neely Hackett One University Place
Interim Superintendent of Schools Irvington, New Jersey 07111
{973} 399-6800 x 2110 {973} 371-6542 fax

December 1, 2012

Honorable President and Members of the Board of Education
Irvington Township School District

County of Essex

Irvington, New Jersey 07111

Dear Board Members:

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report of the Irvington Township School District
for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012, 1s hereby submitted. Responsibility for both the
accuracy of the data, completeness, and fairness of the presentation, including all
disclosures, rests with the management of the Board of Education. To the best of our
knowledge and belief, the data presented in this report is accurate in all material respects
and 1s reported in a manner designed to present fairly the financial position and results
of operations of the various funds of the District in accordance with Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles (GAAP) and Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB)
Statement # 34. All disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain an understanding
of the District’s financial activities have been included in this report,

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report is presented in four required sections:
Introductory, Financial, Statistical and Single Audit. The introductory section includes
this transmittal letter, the District’s organization chart and a list of principle officials,
consultants and advisors. Included in the Financial section are the basic financial
statements, management discussion and analysis, schedules and notes, as well as the
auditors’ report thereon. The Statistical section includes selected financial, economic
and demographic information, generally presented on a multi-year basis. The District is
required to undergo an annual single audit in accordance with the provisions of the
Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 and the U. S. Office of Management and Budget
Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations,
and the State Treasury Circular Letter 04-04-OMB, Single Audit Policy for Recipienis of
Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid Payments. Information related to this single
audit, including the auditors’ reports on internal control and compliance with applicable
laws, regulations, and findings and recommendations, are included in the Single Audit
section of this report.



1. Reporting Entity and Its Services

The primary purpose of the Irvington Public Schools 1s to improve student academic
achievement by (a) aligning the District’s curriculum to State Standards; (b) providing
staff development that promotes student engagement and academic rigor; (¢) conducting
data analysis to inform instruction; and (d) monitoring teaching and learning to ensure the
alignment of curriculum, instruction, and assessment,

The Irvington School District’s staff members are dedicated to academic success through
a rigorous and relevant curriculum that empowers students to become productive,
responsible, and self-directed learners and citizens. Through the collaborative efforts of
staff, students, parents, and the community, instruction 1s designed to improve student
academic achievement and to prepare students for college and career readiness. The
curriculum 1s designed to meet the individual needs of all students through authentic
assessment, researched-based instruction, and responsive differentiation that encourage
students to think critically and to connect all learning to life beyond the classroom.

The curricuuin is driven by standards-based learning outcomes measured by authentic
assessments that will inform instruction. The curriculum is designed to explore big ideas,
essential questions, and promote enduring understandings. Technology is integrated
throughout the curriculum to promote 21% Century thinking and learning. The
curriculum is grounded in critical thinking skills to help students solve real-life complex
problems.

All staff members of the Irvington Public Schools will work collaboratively to ensure that
our students are presented with a rigorous nstructional program. Resources and materials
of high interest from diverse perspectives will be available to serve our student
population. Classroom instruction will consist of relevant learning tasks for students that
expand their critical thinking skills in order to solve complex, real-life problems.

The following Core Beliefs will guide our path to improving student achievement:

e FEach student 1s entitled to a quality education that the entire community of
invested stakeholders’ value, support, and enlarge by collaborating with one
another.

o Teacher quality is vital to engaging students in relevant, authentic tasks and
improving student achievement.

e Hach student possesses the ability to achieve his or her potential in any learning
environment when the adults provide the most appropriate supports for success.

e The educational environment must be safe, respectful, and guided by skilled
administrators who focus on advancing teacher effectiveness and student
achievement.



Our instructional program initiates with students in the preschool program. We provide a
comprehensive preschool program that is based on the following belief system:

* Aninclusive educational program builds on learning experiences, which develop
passionate lifelong learners who cooperatively, as well as independently, work to
create, investigate, and solve problems,

* An nstructional program accelerates leamning for all students, builds on the
strengths and interests of each child, involves children in all steps of the learning
process, and documents students’ growth and development through authentic
assessment.

e A variety of powerful teaching strategies that include technology and vivid
concrete learning experiences engage students in meaningful, centered
experiences that address all learning modalities.

The curriculum, Curiosity Corner, is linked to the Preschool Teaching and Learning
Expectations. Curiosity Corner is a theme-based comprehensive instructional program
designed exclusively for three and four year old children. The Curiosity Comer day is
filled with a balance of active and quiet, teacher-directed and child-initiated, whole
group, small group, and individual activities,

Curiosity Corner's integrated curriculum is organized around global themes that are
presented in weekly units designed to deepen the experiences of students related to the
world in which they live. The activities included in each thematic unit provide children
with a sohid foundation in the developmental domains that are necessary for future school
success.

The district has measured the quality of the preschool curriculum implementation through
the administration of the ECER-S, SELLCA and ELAS assessments. The findings from
these instruments help to determine future areas of professional development. In addition,
the Self Assessment and Validation System (SAV) document and the
corresponding improvement plan also requires the provision for coaching to correct any
non-compliance issues with either District preschool programs or external providers'
programs.

The mstructional program for elementary general education, special education, and
ELL/Bilingual students focus on "balanced literacy" practices and skills pertaining to
Language Arts Literacy, Math, Science, Social Studies, Physical Education, Fine and
Performing Arts, Technology, Carcer Infusion, and World Languages. The District
provides staff development workshops both within the district and external to the district
in the areas of diagnostic, formative, summative and benchmark assessments for
teachers, directors, supervisors, assistant principals and principals.



In addition, District initiatives have explored the topics of analysis of data,
mapping instruction, skill-based groups from DIBELS/ELAS, running records, leveling
of classroom libraries, guided reading, guided writing, literature circles, and
comprehensive reading strategies. Formative assessments are used to monitor
students’ growth and drive instruction. Formative agsessment strategies used in the District
include: First in Math, Read 180, Study Island, Orton Gillingham, Scholastic System 44,
Learning A-Z, end of the cycle, mid-year and final-year examinations, and at appropriate
mtervals (benchmark) interim assessment cycles. In addition, formative assessment
strategies are infused in daily lessons to enable teachers to continuously monitor student
progress.

Our secondary students receive rich mstruction in the content areas. The content areas of
Social Studies and Science are addressed as a District initiative in cross curricular
preparation of strategies and differentiation of instruction, which enhances the ability of
our students in general education, special education, and ELL to gain in skills and core
knowledge at the higher order levels of learning. We will continue to focus on using Inquiry
Based, Interdisciplinary, and Thematic instruction as the foundation for lesson planning. In
addition, lesson planning will include hands on learning, infusion of reading and Wn‘ang,
and opportunities for student collaboration.

The practices of the Language Arts Literacy Program correlate with the Common Core
English Language Arts Literacy State Standards. Students will learn how to effectively
communicate via writing and speaking and read both informational and narrative texts
during the integration of various disciplines and the use of multifaceted learning
approaches. The reading program uses a balanced literacy approach that includes the
following components: read alouds, shared reading, guided reading, literature study, and
mdependent reading. The program integrates history/social studies, science, and technical
subjects. Also, it provides a wide range of informational and narrative genres in a readers'
workshop environment, which mcludes class, small group, and individualized instruction
and learning. The writing program is implemented in a writer's workshop environment
where students learn components of good writing, use computers to research and write,
and produce writing on a given topic during the writing process.

The goal of the Mathematics Program is for all students to achieve proficiency by
developing both conceptual understanding and procedural fluency through rigorous
instruction and authentic assessments. The end results for students are the ability to think
critically, communicate mathematically, and use mathematics to solve problems in real-
Life contexts,

In our effort to build community partnerships, higher education Institutions such as
Montclair State University, Rutgers University and Kean University are utilized for the
purpose of traiming of District instructional and administrative staff to reinforce the
design and implementation of the District’s initiatives.

The Irvington Public Schools recognizes and supports that the success of a student is
significantly influenced by utilization of effective research based instructional practices.
Therefore, our time, effort, and funding support raising achievement levels by teaching



students how to learn, using direct/small group mstruction where appropriate, adopting
instruction to the student’s learning needs, and providing opportunities for cooperative
learning, authentic assessments and mastery learning, all which lead to improving
educational outcomes for students,

The following chart indicates changes in enrollment over the past five years:

Fiscal Year October 15 Percent change
Student Enrollment

2003-04 8,581

2004-05 8,543 (0.44)
2005-06 8,268 (3.22)
2006-07 8,217 (0.61)
2007-08 8,019 (2.41)
2008-09 7,459 (6.98)
2009-10 7,063 (5.31)
2010-11 8,210 16.24
2011-12 7,704 (6.16)

2. Economic Qutlook

The Board is located in the Township of Irvington in the County of Essex, within the
State of New Jersey. Irvington’s population stands at 53,926 and is 85% African
American; 6% White and 9% other races. The Township is strategically located at the
intersection of the Garden State Parkway and Interstate Route 280, which connects to the
NJ Turnpike, and maintains a strong commercial and industrial base,

The Irvington School District has three (4) secondary schools (1 high school, 1
alternative school, and 2 middle schools), eight (8) elementary schools, and (1) Early
Childhood Center. In and around the Township are several technical, secretarial, health
care schools and a two (2) vear public college. Several four (4) year colleges namely
Seton Hall University, Rutgers University, Kean College and NJIT are conveniently
located in communities adjacent to the township.

A variety of housing options are available ranging from large high-rise apartments to
small single family homes. Several modern senior citizen complexes are also available in

the township to provide housing with security and health services to the regions’ elderly
residents.

3. Major District Initiatives

The primary goal of the Irvington Board of Education is to ensure that our students
receive an cducation that can be defined as “thorough and efficient”. To this end, the
Irvington Board of Education and the Interim Superintendent of the ITrvington Public



Schools have continued to align the Common Core State Standards (CCSS) and Core
Curriculum Content Standards (CCCS) in the areas’ of Language Arts/Literacy,
Mathematics, Science, Social Studies, World Languages, Career Infusion, Fine and
Performing Arts, Comprehensive Health and Physical Education, and Technology to
instruction and assessnient,

In order to ensure the implementation of CCSS and CCCS, classroom schedules were
adjusted to include more nstructional time on task. All teachers are now required to have
uniform lesson plans, which are reviewed and evaluated by principals and district
supervisors. Teachers engage 1n lesson design and lesson study during common planning
meetings. Staff development has been upgraded to ensure that an integrated approach is
now in use that transcends to differentiated instruction. Additionally, these activities are
designed to implement the goals of the District and to present a plan for district-wide
mnstructional improvement.  Staff Development days are dedicated exclusively to
academic achievement and student assessment.

District goals are established to ensure that a plan of action is created, monitored, and
suceessfully implemented to fulfill our mission to provide all students with a quality
educational experience that prepares them to be productive members of our ever-
changing, global society.

The 2012-2013 District goals are listed below:

1. The Irvington Public Schools will promote the academic achievement of all students
by challenging each student to perform to his/her maximum ability level.

Objective 1. Increase student achievement on state standardized tests by 5% in
Language Arts Literacy as compared to the 2011-2012 school year.

Objective 2. Increase student achicvement on state standardized tests by 5% in
Mathematics as compared to the 2011-2012 school year.

Objective 3. Increase the graduation rate by 5% as compared to the 2011-2012 school
year by incorporating Option I Extended Learning Programs and creating
a College/Career Resource Center.

Objective 4,  Implement a research based national model for the Alternative High
School that fosters a student-centered learning environment that addresses
individualized learning needs.

Objective 5. Establish partnerships with a minimum of two (2} colleges/universities to
provide career and counseling services to all eligible students.

2. The Irvington Public Schools will provide students with rigorous instruction and
assessments in the Least Restrictive Environment (LRE) in grades PreK to 12,

Objective 1. Develop and utilize quarterly benchmark assessments in Language Arts
Literacy and Mathematics for all students in grades K-12.



Objective 2.

Objective 3.

Objective 4.

Objective 5.

Disaggregate student data on a monthly basis and utilize results to discuss
student achievement as it relates to the students” comprehensive school
experience.

Implement a rigorous, refevant, and standards based curriculum reflecting
21% Century Skills in Mathematics and Language Arts Literacy for all
students in grades K-12,

Develop and implement a performance evaluation tool that focuses on
collaboration between teachers and administrators to improve the teaching
and leaming process using multiple measures of performance.

Provide professional development to staff with a focus on improving
student achievement as evidenced by successful implementation
documented in walkthrough observations and evaluations as well as teacher
survey results,

3. The Irvington Public Schools will effectively partner with community stakeholders
to provide on-going feedback on the effectiveness of services to students inside and
outside of the classroom.

Objective 1.

Objective 2.

Objective 3.

Objective 4.

By June 2013, conduct at least four (4) Superintendent’s Quarterly Forums
to foster parental as well as community involvement in the Irvington
Public Schools.

By June 2013, conduct two (2) community meetings to report the results
on state assessments and introduce strategies for tmproving student
achievement.

By June 2013, conduct two (2) parent surveys to ascertain the
effectiveness of communication from the lrvington Public Schools.

By June 2013, effectively utilize the district website, School Messenger
automated phone system, and public access Channel 36 to communicate
and seek feedback from parents and community stakeholders, with an
overall target of a minimum of one (1) technological communication per
month.

All staff members of the {rvington Public Schools will work collaboratively to ensure that
our students are presented with a rigorous instructional program. Qur curricula will be
aligned with the Common Core State Standards and the Core Curriculum Content
Standards. In addition, we will provide resources and materials of high Interest from
diverse perspectives to serve our student population. Classroom instruction will consist of
relevant learning tasks for students that expand their critical thinking skills in order to
solve complex, real-life problems.



4, Facilities

Major initiatives in Whole School Reform and the goals of creating 1deal class size and
class space, suggest that the physical plants or aging Schools must all be re-examined and
overhauled. In fact, the 2011-2015 Long Range Facility Plan, illustrated the need for
significant physical plant renovations, alterations and new construction, in compliance
with the State Department of Education and Abbott requirements. To successfully reach
those goals, which now include full-day Kindergarten and Pre-K students education in
public school facilitics, our District's projected construction needs were projected at $180
million over the next five to ten years; ambitious but achievable.

Our facilities needs include the demolition/renovation of Madison Avenue Elementary
School, renovations and additions to seven existing elementary schools, the complete
renovation and overhaul of Irvington High School, to include a state of the art Media
Center, HVAC, and outdoor educational Track and Field.

Additionally, Trvington High School's heating system has experienced constant
breakdown problems due mainly to age or wear and tear. New Boilers were installed in
2005 by the New Jersey School Construction Corporation, now School Development
Authority (SDA). The high school lavatories, approximately 20 of them, are in need of
complete renovation, especially new piping/plumbing in the walls and a new drainage
system.

Various health and safety issues exist throughout our district. Schools are in need of roof
replacements, masonry brick re-pointing complete electrical upgrades, plumbing
overhauls, new fire doors and fire/burglar alarm systems.

Priorities were established since December 2010, in terms of a building schedule. To
date, as of Sepfember, 2007, two (2) schools have been completely renovated and re-
opened, University Elementary, a K-5 School and Augusta Street School, our district
operated Pre-School. Our very first new school since 1995 was also opened in September
2007, the new Mt. Vernon Avenue Elementary School.

The school district eagerly awaits the next round of School Development (SDA) funding;
there are two (2) schools in various stages of design and getting ready for the
construction phase, Madison Avenue School and Chancellor Avenue School respectively.

Special emphasis must also be placed on Grove Street School which has serious health
and safety issues which may require moving it up on renovation schedule. There are
extensive masonry problems, boiler/heating which have led to leaks and mold. The
school needs a new roof, brick-facing and windows all around.

However, the following projects have been approved by the School Development
Authority (SDA} for Irvington. High School roof replacement and HVAC upgrades.
Chancellor Avenue School roof replacement; Madison Avenue School roof replacement;
Union Avenue School Extertor masonry and University Middle roof repair.



5. Accounting System and Reports

The District’s accounting records reflect generally accepted accounting principles, as
promulgated by the GASB. For the fourth year the District has submitted the reporting
model required by GASB 34. Under this model, the District’s basic financial statements
inciude district-wide statements, consisting of a statement of net assets and a statement of
activitics. These statements present information about the District as a whole and
recognized revenues and expenses based on the accrual method of accounting. The
accounting system of the District is organized on the basis of funds, These funds are
explained in “Notes to Financial Statements,” Note 1 of this report.

6. Cash Management

The investment policy of the District 1s guided in large part by state statue as detailed in
“Notes to Financial Statements,” Note 3. The District has adopted a cash management
plan, which requires it to deposit public funds in public depositories protected from loss
under provisions of the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act (GUDPA). GUDPA
was enacted in 1970 to protect governmental units from a loss of funds on deposit with a
failed banking institution in New Jersey. The law requires governmental units to deposit
public funds only in public depositories located in New Jersey, where the funds are
secured in accordance with the Act.

7. Risk Management

The Trvington Board of Education carries various forms of insurance including, but not
limited to, general liability, property and automobile physical damage, theft and hazard
insurance, public entity excess liability, umbrella liability, crime coverage, public official
bonds, school board legal liability and student accident and health, including errors and
Omissions.

8. Service Efforts and Accomplishments

The Irvington Township School District continues to work diligently to address the goals
and objectives of the Irvington Board of Education. Data driven schools, enhanced,
cnriched instruction through academic rigor and improved student achievement is the
mantra heard throughout the District. Professional learning communities, alignment of
curriculum and instruction, multidimensional assessment, literacy instruction, academic
rigor, and differentiated instruction are the arcas of focus.

In regards to technology, student access to the internet has been expanded through the
increased use of the computer labs, which increasingly support our academic programs.
In addition, Smart Boards, Smart Tables, and Student Response Systems are utilized to
enhance instruction and assessment. The District makes an effort to ensure that
technology is used as a tool for teaching and learning.

All K-12 schools and staff are provided with professional development training and
technical support. Tramning 1s provided by external and internal experts. Instructional

10



demonstration, coaching and clinical observations provide a basis for continuous
improvement of instruction.

High School students who are enrolled in College Biology and College Chemistry are
afforded the opportunity to take college level science labs at Essex County College. The
college lab classes enhance the classroom instruction provided at the High School
through an extensive focus on rigor and relevance.

Finally, the District has coherent, aligned curriculums (Pre K—12) mclusive of Guidance,
ELL, Technology, Early Childhood, and Drugs and Alcohol. Continuous and rigorous
assessment helps the District evaluate the quality of teaching and its impact on student
achievement. By remaining focused on our instructional priorities, we believe that we
will continue to raise the level of student proficiency.

9, Other Information:

Independent Auditor: State statues require an annual audit by mdependent certified public
accountants or registered municipal accountants who are licensed as a public school
accountant of New Jersey. The accounting firm of Samuel Klein and Company was
appointed by the Board of Education. In addition to meeting the requirements set forth in
State statutes, the audit also was designed to meet the requirements of the Single Audit
Act Amendments of 1996 and the related OMB Circular A-133 and State Treasury
Circular Letter 04-04-OMB. The auditors’ report on the general-purpose financial
statements and combining and individual fund statements and schedules are included in
the financial section of this report. The auditors’ reports reiated specifically to the single
audit are mncluded in the single audit section of this report.

10. Acknowledeements

We would like to express our appreciation to the members of the Board of Education of
the Township of Irvington for their concern in providing fiscal accountability to the
citizens and taxpayers of the School District and hereby, contributing their full support to
the development and maimtenance of our financial operation. The preparation of this
report could not have been accomplished without the efficient and dedicated services of
Reggie Lamptey, CPA and the staff of the Trvington School District.

Respectfully Submitted,
Dr. Neely Hackett ‘
[nterim Superintendent of Schools
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SAMUEL RLEIN AND COMPANY

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

550 BrRoAD StrREET, 11TH FLooRr 36 WEST MAIN STREET, STITE 303
NeEwaRE, N.J.07102-4543 FrerrOoLD, N.J 07728-22901
Prone (®73)624-6100 ProN® (7532) 780-2600

Fax (973) 624-6101 Fax (732) 780-1030

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

The Honorable President and Members
of the Board of Education

Irvington Township School District

County of Essex

Irvington, New Jersey 07111

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities and each major fund and the aggregated remaining fund information of the Irvington Township
School District, State of New Jersey, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2012, which collectively comprise
the School District's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements
are the responsibility of the Irvington Township School District's management. Qur responsibility is to express
opinions on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America; and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued
by the Comptroller General of the United States; and audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School
Finance, Depariment of Education, State of New Jersey. An audit includes consideration of internal control
over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit programs that are appropriate in the circumstances, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Irvington Township School District's
internal contro! over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no opinion. An audit also includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements,
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis
for our opinions.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the
aggregate remaining fund information of the Irvington Township Board of Education, State of New Jersey, as
of June 30, 2012 and the respective changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable, for the
year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated November 30,
2012 on our consideration of the Irvington Township School District’s internal control over financial reporting
and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, coniracts and grant agreements
and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over
financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal
control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our
audit.

MEMBERS AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
www.samuelklein-cpa-rma.com
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The Management Discussion and Analysis is not a required part of the basic financial statements, but is
supplementary information required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America. We have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries of management
regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the required supplementary information.
However, we did not audit the information and express no opinion on it.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the Irvington Township School District’s basic financial statements. The accompanying introductory
section, and other supplementary information such as the combining and individual fund financial statements,
long-term debt schedules and statistical tables are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a
required part of the basic financial statements. The combining and individual fund financial statements and
long-term debt schedules have been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic
financial statements and, in our opinion, are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic
financial statements taken as a whole. The introductory section and statistical tables have not been subjected
to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we express
no opinion on them.

The accompanying schedules of expendifures of federal awards and state financial assistance are presented
for purposes of additional analysis as required by U.S. Office for Management and Budget Circular A-133,
Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, and New Jersey OMB's Circular 04-04,
Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid respectively, and are not a
required part of the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all
material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

Sy -

WALTER P. RYGLICK!
Licensed Public School Accountant #845

Dalffst e

SAMUEL KLEIN AND COMPANY
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Newark, New Jersey
November 30, 2012
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
ESSEX COUNTY

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

This section of the Irvington Township Public School District's Comprehensive Annual Financial Report
presents Management’s Discussicn and Analysis of the District's financial performance during the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2012. The intent of this discussion and analysis is to look at the School District's financial
performance as a whole, readers should review the notes to the basic financial statements to enhance their
understanding of the School District’s financial performance. Therefore, the reader should focus on current
activities, resulting change and current facts, and it should be read in conjunction with the Letter of
Transmittal, the District’'s General Purpose Financial Statements and the Notes to Financial Staterments.

The Management's Discussion and Analysis is an element of Required Supplementary Information specified
in the Governmental Accounting Standard Board's (GASB) Statement No. 34 - Basic Financial Statements -
and Management's Discussion and Analysis - for State and Local Governments effective for the year ended
June 30, 2012. Therefore year June 30, 2012 to June 30, 2011 comparative information is provided in the
Management's Discussion and Analysis in order to provide meaningful comparisons that will explain the
Irvington Township Public School District’s financial position and the result of operations.

Using this Generally Accepted Accounting Principles Report (GAAP)

This annual report consists of a series of financial statements and notes to those statements. These
statements are organized so the reader can understand Irvington Township Public School District as a
financial whole, an entire operating entity. The statements then proceed to provide an increasingly detailed
look at specific financial activities.

The Statement of Net Assets and Statement of Activities provide information about the activities of the whole
School District, presenting both an aggregate view of the School District's finances and a long-term view of
those finances. Fund financial statements provide the next level of detail. For governmental funds, these
statements fell how services were financed in the short-term as well as what remains for future spending.
The fund financial statements also look at the School District's most significant funds. In the case of Irvington
Township Public School District, the General Fund {consisting of both the Traditional and School Base) is by
far the most significant fund.

Reporting the School District as a Whole

Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities

While this document contains the [arge number of funds used by the School District to provide programs and
activities, the view of the School District as a whole looks at alt financial {ransactions and asks the question,
“‘How did we manage financially during fiscal year 2011-2012?" The Statement of Net Assets and the
Statement of Activilies answers this question. These statements include all assets and liabilities using the
actual basis of accounting similar to the accounting basis used by most private-sector companies. This basis
of accounting takes into consideration all of the current year's revenues and expenses regardless of when
cash is received or paid.

These two statements report the School District's net assets and changes in those assets. This change in net
assets is important because it tells the reader that, for the School District as a whole, the financial position of
the School District has improved or diminished. The causes of this change may be the result of many factors,
some financial, and some not. Non-financial factors include facility condition, required educational programs,
ete.

19



The Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities are divided into two distinct kinds of activities.

Governmental Activities - Governmental activities are the activities where most of the School District's
programs and services are reported including, but not fimited to, instruction, support services, operation and
maintenance of plant, pupil transportation and extracurricular activities.

Business-Type Activities - These services are provided on a charge for goods or services basis to recover all
or a significant portion of the expenses of the goods or service provided. The District food service activities
are reported as business activity - Whitsons, an outside contractor, manages the School District's Food
Service Program.

Reporting the School District’s Most Significant Funds
Fund Financial Statements

The analysis of the School District's major funds begins on page 29. Fund financial reports provide detailed
information about the School District's major funds. The School District uses many funds to account for a
multitude of financial transactions. However, these fund financial statements focus on the School District's
most significant funds. The School District's major governmental funds are the General Fund, the Special
Revenue Fund, Debt Service Fund and the Permanent Fund.

Governmental Funds

The School District’'s activities are reported in governmental funds, which focus on how money flows into and
out of those funds and the balances left at year-end available for spending in the future periods. These funds
are reported using an accounting method called modified accrual accounting, which measures cash and all
other financial assets that can readily be converted to cash. The governmental fund statements provide a
detailed short-term view of the School District’'s general government operations and the basic services it
provides. Governmental fund information helps you determine whether there are more or fewer financial
resources that can be spent in the near future to finance educational programs. The relationship (or
differences) between governmental activities (reported in the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of
Activities) and governmental funds is reconciled in the financial statements.

Proprietary Funds:

The district maintains one proprietary fund type, the Enterprise Fund. Enterprise Funds are used to report the
same funds presented as business-type archives in the government-wide financial statements. The District
uses enterprise funds to account for the operations of its Food Service Program.

Fiduciary Funds

Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside the governmental
entity. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the government-wide financial staiements because the resources
of those funds are not available to support the district’'s own programs,

The district utilizes a trust fund to account for resources related fo its Unemployment Compensation Claims.
The district uses internal funds to account for resources held for siudents’ activities. Health benefit
deductions and cther payroll related deductions are accounted for by the agency funds.

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements.

The notes provided additional information that is essential for a full understanding of the data provided in the
government-wide and fund financial statements.

The Schoaol District as a Whole
Recall that the Statement of Net Assets provides the perspective of the School District as a whole.

Table 1 provides a summary of the School District's net assets for fiscal year 2012 versus fiscal year 2011.
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Table 1

Net Assets
Increase/

2012 2011 {Decrease) Percent
Assets
Current and Others Assets $ 24,178,010 $ 18,494,830 $ 5,683,180 30.7%
Capital Assets 43,100,604 43,287,223 {186,619) -0.4%
Total Assets 67,278,614 61,782,053 5,496,561 8.9%
Liabilities
Noncurrent Liabilities 4 854,709 3,335,498 1,519,211 45.5%
Other Liabilities 22,918,249 21,144,829 1,773,420 8.4%
Total Liabilities 27,772,958 24,480,327 3,292,631 13.5%
Net Assets
Invested in Capital Assets,

Net of Debt 43,139,198 42,829,233 309,965 0.7%
Restricted 9,327,688 4,852,100 4,475,588 92.2%
Unrestricted {12,961,231) (10,379,607) (2,581,624) 24.9%
Total Net Assets $ 39,505,656 $ 37,301,726 $ 2,203,930 5.9%

The amount recorded under noncurrent liahilities as detailed below:
Increase/
2012 011 {Decrease) Percent
Compensated Absences $4,811,537 $ 3,221,994 $ 1,589,543 49.3%
Obligations Under Capital
Leases 115,691 534,047 {418,356) -78.3%
$4,927,228 $ 3,756,041 $1.171,187 31.2%

It must be noted that compensated absences due to retirements or other circumstances have always been
paid through general fund budget appropriations and will continue to be paid. The Schocl District has never
faiied to meet its contractual obligations.

Table 2 shows the changes in net assets for fiscal year 2012 and fiscal year 2011. The District has been
experiencing increases in net assets over the recent years due to the phasing in of Whole School Reform
{State mandate for Abbott Districts). We see this trend continuing over the next several years as the District
continues to implement programs needed to meet the Abbott mandates.
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Revenues
Program Revenues:
Operating Grants and Contributions
General Revenues:
Property Taxes
Grants and Entitlements
Other
Total Revenues

Program Expenses;
Instruction
Support Services:
Tuition
Student and Instruction Related
Services
Board of Education, Administration
Fiscal and Business
Operation and Maintenance of Plant
Pupil Transportation
Contribution to Charter School
Unallocated Depreciation
Contribution From Governmental Funds
Total Expenses

Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets

Program Revenues:
Charges for Services
Operating Grants and Contributions
Contribution from Governmental Funds
Total Revenues

Cost of Sales
Salaries and Benefits
Other

Total Expenses

increase (Decrease} in Net Assets

Table 2

Change in Net Assets

2011-2012
Governmental
Activities

$ 30,457,006
17,459,529

121,556,516
684,075

170,167,125

$

2010-2011
Governmentai
Activities

31,619,143
17,489,529

112,653,475
645,654

74,627,486
23,831,710
32,820,903

11,182,603
14,448,381
5,153,256
4,643,428
1,181,130

162,377,801

167,888,796

71,618,199
22,234,778
32,899,166

11,677,447
14,726,847
4,896,443
3,433,272
1,445,434
500,000

$ 2,268,329

163,431,586

$ 422,349
2,629,999

$

(1,053,785)

$

548,308
2,573,981
500,000

3,062,348

3,622,289

1,483,018
1,258,280
375,439

3,116,737

1,338,032
1,152,615
420,351

$ {64,390)

2,911,958

$

710,281

22



Governmental Activities

A majority of all revenue for the Irvington Township School District comes from the State Department of
Education through state aid. This amount represents 71% for governmental activities for the frvington
Township School District.

Instruction comprises 44.4% of district expense, support services 52.1% and all others 3.5%.

The District's overall financial position has changed from the prior year. As a result of the financial crisis
facing the State, adopted budgets were extremely tight. Unexpended balances of general fund appropriations
totaled $12,048,030.06 of which $631,257.46 is for encumbrances, and $6,250,000.00 is budgeted for fiscal
year 2012-2013 and $2,375,087.48 is reserved excess surplus leaving an unassigned surplus of
$2,791,681.12, which represents 2 % of the budget. As a result, the District must be vigilant, and remain
prudent to ensure that the expenditure of its financial resource are in accordance with the approved spending
plan while maintaining its fiscal solvency.

The Statement of Activities shows the cost of program services and the charges for services and grants
offsetting those services. Table 3 shows the net cost of services. That is, it identifies the cost of these
services supported by tax revenue and unrestricted State entitiements.

Business-Type Activities

The School District operates business-type activities for the Food Service Program. For the current school
year the food service had a decrease in net assets of $63,389.60. Ending net assets for the food service
shows a positive of $670,933.05.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

Cver the course of the year, the District revised the annual operating budget several times. These budget
amendments fall into two categories:

1. Implementing budgets for specially funded projects, which include both federal and state grants
and reinstating prior year purchase orders being carried over.

2. Increases in appropriations for significant unbudgeted cost, such as emergency school
maintenance and repair needs.

For fiscal year 2012-2013, the District was able to meet the $6,250,000.00 budgeted fund batance amount.

Total General Fund Revenue reflects a 7.5% increase over the Final Budget. This increase was primarily due
to the district’s inability to anticipate the expenditures for TPAF Pension and Social Security.
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Table 3

Net Cost of Net Cost of
Services 2012 Services 2011
Instruction $ 61,771,416 $ 58,463,931
Support Services:
Tuition 23,831,710 22,234 778
Student and Instruction Related

Services 15,679,215 14,842 142
Board of Education, Administration,

Fiscal and Business 10,723,256 11,269,596
Operation and Maintenance of Plant 14,448,381 14,726,347
Pupil Transportation 5,153,256 4,896,443

Special Schools - -
Contribution to Charter School 4,643,428 3,433,272
Total Expenses $ 136,250,661 $129,867,009

A description of each service provided by the School District is detailed as follows:

Instruction expenditures include activities directly dealing with the teaching of pupils and the
interaction between teacher and pupils.

Tuition expenditures are for Education Services for pupils residing in the School District and include
placements in private, County and State Facilities.

Student and Instructicnal Related Services expenditures include the activities involved with assisting
staff with the content and process of teaching to pupils. Also included are Attendance and Social
Work Services, Health Services and Guidance, Child Study and Educational Media Services.

Board of Education, Administration, Fiscal and Business Expenditures are associated with
administration and financial supervision of the District.

Operation and Maintenance of Plant expenditures involve keeping the school grounds, buildings and
equipment in an effective working condition.

Transportation expenditures facilitate the transport of approximately 594 special education students
to over 45 specialized educational centers throughout the State. The expenditures reflect salaries,
confracted services, vehicle repairs and mainienance, gasoline, road tolls, guard dog services and
contracted special medical transports.



Sources of Irvington Township Public School General Fund Revenues

General Fund Revenues:
Budgeted Fund Balance $

For Fiscal Year 2012

l.ocal Sources:
Local Tax Levy
Miscellaneous

Total Local Sources

State Sources:

Categorical Special Education Aid

Equalization Aid

Categorical Security Aid

Adjustment Aid

Categorical Transportation Aid

Other State Aids

TPAF Pension on Behalf Nonbudgeted

TPAF Social Security (Reimbursement
Nonbudgeted})

Total State Sources

Federal Sources:
Other Federal Aids

Total Revenues $

Variance % Change
Criginal Final Final to Final to
Budget Budget Actual Actual Actual
4,500,000 $ 6,000,000 3 - $ $
17,459,529 17,459,529 17,459,529
250,000 250,000 694,075 444,075 178%
17,709,529 17,709,529 18,153,604 444,075 3%
3,963,167 4,129,490 4,128,490 {1,000}
77,074,563 82,175,688 82,175,688
2,301,771 2,521,517 2,521,517
21,902,852 23,126,411 23,126,411
1,174,415 1,181,024 1,181,024
1,411,429 1,557,000 145,571
5,469,601 5,469,601 100%
3,879,413 3,979,413 100%
106,416,768 114,545 559 124,139,144 9,593,585 8.4%
3,615,592 3,733,063 3,875,176 142,113 100%
132,241,889 $ 141,988,151 $ 146,167,924 $ 10,179,773 7.2%

The cost of all General Fund activities this year was $ 144,221,715,

District taxpayers' share was $17,459,529.

Maost of the District's operating cost was paid for by State Sources (See Chart of General Fund Expenditures

Below).

25



Sources of lrvington Township Public School General Fund Expenditures

For Fiscal Year 2012

Variance
Criginal Final Final to
Budget Budget Actual Actual
Expenditures:
Instructional $ 43,283,237 $ 45,178,432 $ 44,061,046 $ 1,117,387
Undistributed 87,659,228 91,998,455 95,405,658 (3,407,203)
Capital Outlay 90,000 1,207,189 111,584 1,095,605
Charter School 4,908,657 4,705,176 4,643,428 61,748

Total Expenditures $ 135,941,122 $ 143,089,252 $ 144221715 $ (1,132,464)

Capital Assets

At the end of the fiscal year 2012, the School District had $42,961,386.93 invested in land, buildings and
equipment, net of accumulated depreciation.

Purchases of equipment and machinery and construction in progress for a number of schools being
administered on-behalf of the District by the Economic Development Authority were among the fixed asset
additions this year.

The above analysis is on a budgetary basis and does not include the results of encumbered funds.

Debt Administration

The School District had no outstanding debt at June 30, 2012.

For the Future Construction - Next Five Years

New Jersey School Development Authority anticipated emergent projects for a number of schools:

lrvington High School - Roof/HVAC
Madison Avenue - Roof

Union Avenue Middle - Roof/Masonry
Chancellor Avenue - Roof

Other Projects Next Five Years

Florence Avenue School - HVAC

Track and Field - Irvington High School
Outdoor Camp - Flemington, New Jersey
Grove Street School - RoofWindows/Boilers
Chancellor Avenue - Boiler



Factors that will Impact upon the District’s Future

To ensure that our students receive an education that can be defined as “thorough and efficient”, the Irvington
Board of Education and the Superintendent of the Irvington Public Schools have continued to embrace the
Core Curriculum Content Standards in the areas of Language Arts/Literacy, Mathematics, Science, Social
Studies, World Languages, Cross Content Workplace Readiness, Visual and Performing Arts, and
Comprehensive Health and Physical Education. A realignment of our curricular areas to the core curriculum
standards and updating of curriculum continues to be an ongoing process, based of course on a needs
assessment. Further, the District has been guided by instructional priorities such as intensive early literacy,
classroom library a focus on Middle School literacy and mathematics, and Special Education.

Clearly, we must note that as a result of CAPA visitations to our "schools in need of improvement’
recommendations were made which will definitely impact instruction.

In order to ensure the implementation of CCCS, classroom schedules were adjusted, and will continue to be
adjusted to allow time for the implementation of CCCS. All teachers are now required to have weekly lesson
plans, which are reviewed and evaluated by principals and district supervisors. Staff development has been
upgraded to ensure that an integrated approach is now in use that transcends to cooperating learning
strategies. Additionally, these activities are designed to carry out the goals of the District and to present a
plan for District-Wide instructional improvement. Staff Development days are dedicated to academic
achievement and student assessment.

Irvington continues to work in order to make paradigm shifts by ensuring that students are provided with
multidimensional instruction and assessment. Clearly, by utilizing a variety of strategies by capitalizing on our
student’s best learning styles and by utilizing a variety of assessment tools, our students have been provided
“authentic” learning opportunities.

With the improvement of facilities by the New Jersey School Construction Corporation with proposed projects
that will be in place over the next few years (as highlighted in the construction section}, the District believes
that new families will be attracted to our school system. Furthermore, the Superintendent is confident that the
future development of blighted residential areas, and the Mayor's commitment to increase the activities in the
commercial areas in the Township, will create an economic boom that will have a positive impact upon the
educational system for the youth of Irvington.

The next five (5) years are critical to the Irvington Township School District and every Abbott School District.
The allocation of Abbott Funds to fully renovate and build new schools is paramount to the achievement of
higher test scores, higher academic performance and overall academic achievement. Newer schools mean
newer facilities equipped with state-of-the-art technology and tools to help our students excel. Newer school
facilities mean an end to the existence of overcrowded, substandard facilities which exist in every one of our
schools.

Requests for Information

This financial report is designed to provide general overview of the Irvington Public School's Finances for all
those with an interest in the government's finances. Questions concerning any of the information provided in
this report or requests for additional financial information should be addressed to the office of the Assistant
Superintendent for Business/Board Secretary, 1 University Place, 4" Floor, Irvington, New Jersey 07111,
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A. DISTRICT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Receivables, Net
Inventories

Capital Assets, Net (Note 5):

Total Assets

LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable
Interfunds Payable
Accrued Liability for Insurance Claims
Payable to Federal Government
Payable to State Government
Loans Payable
Reserve for Donations
Peferred Revenue
Noncurrent Liabilities (Note 6):
Due Within One Year
Due Beyond One Year

Total Liabilities

NET ASSETS

Invested in Capital Assets, Net of
Related Debt

Other Purposes

Unrestricted

Total Net Assets

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2012

Governmental
Activities

$ 14,247,535.57
8,628,907.03

42,961,388.93

Business-Type
Activities

$ 1,103,240.58
177,313.81
21,013.23
139,216.94

Total

$ 15,350,776.15
8,806,220.84
21,013.23
43,100,603.87

$ 65,837,829.53

$ 1,440,784.56

$ 67,278,614.08

$ 3,768,886.03 $ 148,305.63 $ 3,917,191.66
303,967.01 504,652.58 808,619.59
1,437,877.16 1,437,877.16
45,500.98 45,500.98
44,060.05 44,060.05
12,912,814.00 116,893.30 13,029,707.30
48,575.00 48,575.00
3,514,198.45 3,514,198.45
72,519.09 72,519.09
4,854,708.91 4,854,708.91
27,003,106.68 769,851.51 27,772,958.19
42,845,696.02 293,501.94 43,139,197.96
9,327,688.44 9,327,688.44
(13,338,661.61) 377,431.11 (12,961,230.50)
$ 38,834,722.85 $ 670,933.05 $ 39,505,655.90

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

BALANCE SHEET

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Accounts Receivable - Other

Intergovernmental Accounts Receivable:
State
Federal
Local

interfunds Receivable

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:

Accounts Payable

Loans Payable

Interfund Payable

Intergovernmentat Accounts Payable:
State
Federal

Reserve for Donations

Accrued Liability for Insurance Claims

Deferred Revenue

Total Liabilities

Fund Balances:

Reserved for:

Encumbrances

Assigned Fund Balance - Designated for

Subsequent Year's Expenditures
Reserved Excess Surplus
Unassigned, Reported in:

Generat Fund

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances

Total shown above

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement
of net assets (A-1) are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial
resources and therefore are not reported in the fund. The
cost of the assets is $76,028,913.75 and the accumulated
depreciation is $33,067,526.82 (See Note 5).

Long-term liabilities, including bands payable, are not due and

payable in the current period and therefore are not reported
as liabilities in the funds (See Note 6).

Net Assets of Governmental Activities

JUNE 30, 2012

B1

Special Total
General Revenue Governmental

Fund Fund Funds
$10,747,718.65 $ 3,4989,816.92 $14,247,535.57
678,384.79 678,384.79
1,676,863.77 26,060.30 1,602,924.07
61,502.08 1,416,471.24 1,478,063.32
4,364,882.27 4,364,882.27
504,652.58 504,652.58
$17,255,709.35 $ 5,620,733.25 $22,876,442 60

$ 3,446,600.26 $ 32228577 $ 3,768,886.03
11,218,126.00 1,694,688.00 12,912,814.00
303,967.01 303,967.01
44,060.05 44,060.05

45,500.98 45,500.98

48,575.00 48,575.00
1,437,877.16 1,437,877.16
3,514,198.45 3,514,198.45

16,455,145.43 §,620,733.25 22,075,878.68
631,257.46 631,257.46
6,250,000.00 6,250,000.00
2,375,087.48 2,375,087.48
(8,455,781.02) (8,455,781.02)
800,563.92 800,563.92
$17,265,700.35 § 5,620,733.25 $22,876,442.60
$ 800563.92

42,961,386.93

4,927,228.00

$48,689,178.85
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

REVENUES
Local Scurces:
Local Tax Levy
Miscellaneous
Total - Local Sources
State Sources
Federal Sources
Local Sources
Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current:
Regular Instruction
Special Education Instruction
Other Special Instruction
Other Instruction
Support Services and Undistributed Costs:
Tuition
Student and [nstruction Related Services
School Administrative Services
Other Administrative Services
Plant Operations and Maintenance
Pupil Transportation
Unallocated Benefits
Transfer to Charter Scheol
Capital Qutlay
Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES {USES)
Transfer - Contribution to School Based Budget
Transfers Out

Total Other Financing Sources and Uses

SPECIAL ITEM
Net Change in Fund Balances
Fund Balance - July 1

Fund Balance - June 30

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

B-2
Special Total
General Revenue Governmental

Fund Fund Funds
$ 17.459,529.00 5 $  17,459,529.00
6594,075.23 694,075.23
18,153,604.23 18,153,604.23
123,523,837.07 16,987,301.04 140,511,138.11
3.875,175.59 7,206,341.12 11,081,516.71
2,500.00 2,500.00
145,552.616.89 24,196,142.16 169,748,759.05

37,134,685.82
4,280,542 .10
1,170,108.70
1,475,710.91

23,831,709.79
11,160,380.96
4,004,704.45
4,020,242.40
12,419,830.11
5,151,671.11
34,817,119.03
4,643,428.00
111,583.95

5,364,481.90 42,499,167.72
4,280,5642.1¢
1,170,106.70

1,475,710.91

23,831,709.79
26,803,800.97
4,004,704.45
4,020,242.40
12,419,830.11
5,161,671.11
34,817,119.03
4,643,428.00
1,082,738.35

15,643,510.01

971,154.40

144,221,715.33

21,979,146.31 166,200,861.64

1,330,901.56 2,216,095.85 3,547,897.41
{250,000.00) 250,000.00
2,466,995.85 (2,466,995.85)
2,216,995.85 (2,216,995.85)
3,547,897 .41 3,547,897 .41
(2,747,333.49) (2,747,333.49)
$ 800,563.92 $ - 3 800,563.92
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND GHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Total Net Change in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds (from B-2)

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities (A-2)
are different because:

Capital outlays are reported in governmental funds as expenditures. However, in
the statement of activilies, the cost of those assets is allocated over their
estimated useful lives as depreciation expense This is the amount by which
capital outlays exceeded depreciation in the period

Depreciation expense
Capital outlays

Repayment of lease principal is an expenditure in the governmental funds, but
the repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the statement of net assets and is
not reported in the statement of activities

In the statement of activities, certain operating expenses, €.g., compensated
absences (vacations) are measured by the amounts earned during the year. In
the governmental funds, however, expenditures exceeds the paid amount, the
difference is reduction in the reconciliation (-); when the paid amount exceeds
the earned amount the difference is an addition to the reconciliation (+).

Revenues in the statement of activities which do not provide current financial
resources are not reported as revenues in the funds. (+)

Change in Net Assets of Governmental Activities

$ (1,191,129.53)

1,082,738.35

$

3,547,897 41

(108,391.18)

418,366.21

{1,589,543.45)

2.2 28.
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOQOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

ASSETS

Current Assets:
Cash and Cash Eguivalents
Other Accounts Receivable
Intergovernmental Accounts Receivable:
State
Federal
inventories
Total Current Assets

Noncurrent Assets:
Furniture, Machinery and Equipment
Less Accumulated Depreciation
Total Noncurrent Assets

Total Assets
LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable
Leans Payable
Intergovernmental Accounts Payable:
Local
Total Current Liabilities

NET ASSETS

Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt
Unrestricted

Total Net Assets

JUNE 30, 2012

Business-Type
Activities
Enterprise Funds

Food
Service

$1,103,240.58
870.00

3,122.46
173.321.35
21,013.23
1,301,567.62

868,148.49
(728,931.55)
139,216.94

$1,440,784.56

$ 148,30563
116,893.30

504,652.58
769,851.51

293,501.94
377,431.11

$ 670,933.05
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
B-5

Business-Type

Activities
Enterprise Funds
Food
Service
Operating Revenues:
Charges for Services:
Daily Sales $ 466,875.79
Total Operating Revenues 466,875.79
Operating Expenses:
Cost of Sales 1,483,017.84
Salaries and Employee Benefits 1,258,280.18
Other Cost 262,211.00
Management Fee 35,000.00
Depreciation 78,228.11
Total Operating Expenses 3,116,737.13

Operating Loss

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses):
State Sources:

State School Lunch Program 46,820.90
Federal Sources:
U.S.D.A. Commodities Program 143,500.82
National School Breakfast Program 410,797.32
National School Lunch Program 2,009,444.74
School Shack Program 19,434.72
Interest 5,654.53
Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 2,635,653.03
Loss before Contributions and Transfers (14,208.31)
Cancellation of Pricr Years' Receivable (50,181.29)
Change in Net Assets {64,389.60)
Total Net Assets - Beginning 441,820.71
Total Net Assets - Ending $ 377,431.11

(2,649,861.34)




{IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL. DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
B-6

Business-Type

Activities -
Enterprise Funds
Food
Service
CASH FLLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from Customers $ 467,392.94
Payments to Suppliers (3,095,264.186)
Net Cash Used for Operating Activities (2,627,871.22)
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
State Sources 49,389.06
Federal Sources 2,589 418.79
Net Cash Provided by Non-Capital Financing Activities 2,648,807.85
CASH FL.LOWS FROM CAPITAL AND
RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Loan Repayments (29,595.60)
Intergovernmental Accounts Payable (185,773.76)
Net Cash Used for Capital and Related Financing Activities (215,369.36)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest and Dividends 5,654.53
Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities 5,654.53
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (188,778.20)
Balances - Beginning of Year 1,292,018.78
Balances - End of Year $ 1,103,240.58

Reconciliation of Operating Income {(Loss) to Net Cash
Provided (Used) by Operating Activities:
Operating l.oss $ (2,649,861.34)
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income (Loss} to Net Cash
Provided by (Used for) Operating Activities:

Increase in Other Accounts Receivable 517.15
Increase in Depreciation 78,228.11
{Increase)/Decrease in Inventory (6,438.33)
Increase/(Decrease) in Accounts Payable (50,315.81)

Total Adjustments 21,990.12
Net Cash Used for Operating Activities 3 (2,627,871.22)
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

STATEMENT CF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
FIDUCIARY FUNDS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

ASSETS:
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cther Accounts Receivable

Intergovernmental Accounts Receivable:

Local

Total Assets

LIABILITIES:
Accounts Payable
Intergovernmental Accounts Payable
Payable to Student Groups
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings

Total Liabilities

NET ASSETS:
Held in Trust for Unemployment
Claims and Other Purposes
Reserved for Scholarships

Total Net Assets

Bx
Private
Unemployment Purpose
Compensation Scholarship Agency
Trust Fund Fund
$ 21.30 $ $1,140,274.26
297,708.44
361,219.30 12,717.50 291,249.51
$ 658,949.04 $12,717.50 $1,431,623.77
$ 32225125 $ $
361,219.30
80,073.28
990,231.18
$ 322,251.25 $ - $1,431,5623.77
$ 336,697.79 $
12,717.50
$ 336,687.79 $12,717.50
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS

FIDUCIARY FUNDS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

ADDITIONS:
Contributions:
Plan Member
Interest Earned
Board Contribution
Total Contributions

DEDUCTIONS:
Unemployment Claims

Total Deductions
Change in Net Assets
Net Assets - Beginning of the Year

Net Assets - End of the Year

Unemployment
Compensation
Trust

$ 141,116.43
316.47
1,000,000.00

1,141,432.90

856,188.77

866,188.77

285,244.13
51,453.66

$ 336,697.79

Private
Purpose
Scholarship

Fund

12,717.50
_$12,717.50_
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1.

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

DESCRIPTION OF THE SCHOOL DISTRICT AND REPORTING ENTITY

The Irvington Township School District (the “District”) is a Type 1l district located in the County of Essex,
State of New Jersey. As a Type Il District, the District functions independently through a Board of
Education (the “Board”). The Board is comprised of nine (9) members elected to three-year staggered
terms. The purpose of the District is to educate students in grades K-12.

The Irvington Township School District had an approximate enrollment at June 30, 2012 of 6,909
students.

A reporting entity is comprised of the primary government, component units, and other organizations that
are included to insure that the financial statements of the School District are not misleading. The primary
government consists of all funds, departments, boards, and agencies that are not legally separate from
the School District. For Irvington Local Scheal District, this includes general operations, food service, and
student related activities of the School District.

The primary criterion for including activities within the Disfrict's reporting entity, as set forth in Section
2100 of the GASBE Codification of Governmental Accounting and_Financial Reporfing Standards, is
whether:

the organization is legally separate (can sue or be sued in their own name)

the District holds the corporate powers of the organization

the District appoints a voting majority of the organization’s board

the District is able to impose its will on the organization

the organization has the potential to impose a financial benefit/burden on the District
there is a fiscal dependency by the organization on the District

Based on the aforementioned criteria, the District has no component units.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements of the Irvington Local School District have been prepared in conformity with
generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to governmental units. The Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental
accounting and financial reporting principles. The School District also applies Financial Accounting
Standards Board (FASB) Statements and Interpretations issued on or before November 30,1989, to its
governmental activities provided they do not conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements. The most
significant of the School District’s accounting policies are described below.

A. Basis of Presentation

The School District’s basic financial statements consist of government-wide statements, including
a statement of net assets and a statement of activities, and fund financial statements which
provide a more detailed level of financial information.

1. Government-Wide Financial Statements

The statement of net assets and the statement of activities display information about the
School District as a whole. These statements include the financial activities of the primary
government, except for fiduciary funds.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

A. Basis of Presentation (Contintied)

1.

Government-Wide Financial Statements (Continued)

The statement of net assets presents the financial condition of the governmental activities
of the School District at year-end. The statement of activities presents a comparison
between direct expenses and program revenues for each program or function of the
School District's governmental activities. Direct expenses are those that are specifically
associated with a service, program or department and therefore clearly identifiable to a
particular function. Program revenues include charges paid by the recipient of the goods
or services offered by the program, grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting
the operational or capital requirements of a particular program. Revenues which are not
classified as program revenues are presented as general revenues of the School District,
with certain limited exceptions. The comparison of direct expenses with program revenues
identifies the extent to which each governmental function is self-financing or draws from
the general revenues of the School District.

Fund Financial Statements

During the year, the School District segregates transactions related to certain School
District functions or activities in separate funds in order to aid financial management and to
demonstrate legal compliance.

Fund financial statements are designed to present financial information of the School
District at this more detailed level. The focus of governmental fund financial statements is
on major funds. Each major fund is presented in a separate column.

B. Fund Accounting

The School District uses funds to maintain its financial records during the fiscal year. A fund
defined as a fiscal and accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts.

1. Governmental Funds

Governmental funds are those through which most governmental functions typically are
financed. Governmental fund reporting focuses on the sources, uses and balances of
current financial resources. Expendable assets are assigned to the various governmental
funds according to the purposes for which they may or must be used. Current liabilities are
assigned to the fund from which they will be paid. The difference between governmental
fund assets and [iabilities is reported as fund balance. The following are the School
District's major governmental funds:

General Fund - The General Fund is the General Operating Fund of the District. 1t
is used to account for all financial resources except those required to be accounted
for in another fund. Included are certain expenditures for vehicles and movable
instructional or noninstructional equipment which are classified in the Capital Outlay
subfund.

As required by the New Jersey State Department of Education, the District includes
budgeted Capital Qutlay in this fund. Generally accepted accounting principles as
they pertain to governmental entities state that General Fund resources may be
used to directly finance capital outlays for long-lived improvements as long as the
resources in such cases are derived exclusively from unrestricted revenues.

S
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

B. Fund Accounting (Continued)

1. Governmental Funds (Continued)
General Fund {Continued)

Resources for budgeted capital outlay purposes are normally derived from State of
New Jersey Aid, district taxes and appropriated fund balance. Expenditures are
those that result in the acquisition of or additions to fixed assets for land, existing
buildings, improvements of grounds, construction of buildings, additions to or
remodeling of buildings and the purchase of built-in equipment. These resources
can be transferred from and to Current Expense by board resolution.

Special Revenue Fund - The Special Revenue Fund is used to account for the
proceeds of specific revenue from State and Federal Government, (other than
major capital projects, Debt Service or the Enterprise Funds) and local
appropriations that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes.

Capital Projects Fund - The Capital Projects Fund is used to account for all
financial resources to be used for the acquisition or construction of major capital
facilities (other than those financed by Proprietary Funds). The financial resources
are derived from temporary notes or serial bonds that are specifically authorized by
the voters as a separate question on the baliot either during the annual election or
at a special election.

Permanent Fund - The Permanent Fund is used to account for assets held under
the terms of a formal trust agreement, whereby the District is under obligation to
maintain the trust principal. Resources are legally restricted to the extent that only
earnings, and not principal, may be used for purposes that support the reporting
entity's programs - that is, for the benefit of the school district. The District
presently has no resources that are considered permanent funds.

2. Proprietary Fund Type

The focus of Proprietary Fund measurement is upon determination of net income, financial
position and cash flows. The generally accepted accounting principles applicable are
those similar to businesses in the private sector. The following is a description of the
Proprietary Fund of the District:

Enterprise Fund - The Enterprise Fund is utilized to account for operations that are
financed and operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises — where
the intent of the District is that the costs {i.e. expenses including depreciation and
indirect costs) of providing goods or services to the students on a continuing basis
be financed or recovered primarily through user charges; or, where the District has
decided that periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or
net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management
centrol, accountability or other purposes.

The District's Enterprise Fund is comprised of the Food Service Fund.



2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

B. Fund Accounting (Continued)

2. Proprietary Fund Type (Continued)

Enterprise Fund (Continued)

All Proprietary Funds are accounted for on a cost of services or “capital
maintenance” measurement focus. This means that all assets and all liabilities,
whether current or noncurrent, associated with their activity are included on their
balance sheets. Their reported fund equity (net total asseis) is segregated into
contribuied capital and unreserved retained earnings, if applicable. Proprietary
Fund type operating statements present increases (revenues) and decreases
(expenses) in net total assets.

Depreciation of all exhaustive fixed assets used by Proprietary Funds is charged as
an expense against their operations. Accumulated depreciation is reported on
Proprietary Fund balance sheets. Depreciation has been provided over the
estimated useful lives using the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives in
the operation of the Enterprise Funds are approximately 10 years.

Internal Service Funds - These funds may be used to report any activity that
provides goods or services to other funds, departments or agencies of the primary
entity and its component units, or to other governments, on a cost-reimbursement
basis. In addition, internal service funds are used only if the reporting school district
is the predominant participant in the activity. The district does not currently utilize
any internal service funds.

3. Fiduciary Funds

Trust and Agency Funds - The Trust and Agency Funds are used to account for
assets held by the District in a trustee capacity or as an agent for individuals,
private organizations, other governments and/or other funds.

Private Purpose Scholarship Funds

Expendable Trust Fund - An Expendable Trust Fund is accounted for in
essentially the same manner as the Governmental Fund types, using the
same measurement focus and basis of accounting. Expendable Trust Funds
account for assets where both the principal and interest may be spent. The
Expendable Trust Fund includes the Unemployment Compensation
Insurance Fund and Scholarship Funds.

Nonexpendable Trust Fund - A Nonexpendable Trust Fund is used to
account for assets held under the terms of a formal trust agreement, whereby
the District is under obligation to maintain the trust principal.

Unemployment Insurance Trust - The SUI Fund is an employee benefit trust fund
which accounts for resources held and administered while acting in a fiduciary
capacity for individuals or other government agencies. Assets are held in trust for
members of the defined contribution pian.

Agency Funds - Agency Funds are used to account for the assets that the District
holds on behalf of others as their agent. These funds are custodial in nature and
do not involve measurement of resulis of operations. Agency Funds include payroll
and student activities funds.



2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

B. Fund Accounting (Continued)

4.

Long-Term Debt

Long-term labilities expected to be financed from Governmental Funds are accounted for
in the General Long-Term Debt, not in the Governmental Funds. This includes serial
bonds outstanding that are expected to be financed from Governmental Funds, the
outstanding principal balance on capital leases and the outstanding principal on
outstanding bonds. Because the District is a Type | District, all serial bonds are issued by
the municipality.

C. Measurement Focus

1.

Government-Wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements are prepared using the economic resources
measurement focus. All assets and liabilities associated with the operation of the School
District are included on the Statement of Net Assets.

Fund Financial Statements

All Governmental Funds are accounted for using a flow of current financial resources
measurement focus. With this measurement focus, only current assets and current
liabilities generally are included on the balance sheet. The statement of revenues,
expenditures and changes in fund balances reports on the sources (i.e., revenues and
other financing sources) and uses (i.e., expenditures and other financing uses) of current
financial resources. This approach differs from the manner in which the governmental
activities of the government-wide financial statements are prepared. Governmental fund
financial statements therefore include a reconciliation with brief explanations to better
identify the relationship between the government-wide statements and the statements for
governmental funds.

All Proprietary Funds are accounted for on a flow of economic resources measurement
focus. With this measurement, all assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of
these funds are included on the balance sheet. Fund equity (i.e., net total assets) is
segregated into contributed capital and retained earnings components. Proprietary Fund-
type operating statements present increases (i.e., revenues) and decreases (i.e.,
expenses) in net total assets.

Fiduciary Funds are reported using the economic resources measurement focus.

D. Basis of Accounting

The meodified accrual basis of accounting is used for measuring financial position and operating
results of all Governmental Fund types, Expendable Trust Funds and Agency Funds. Under the
modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when they become both
measurable and available. "Measurable” means the amount of the transaction can be determined
and “available” means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to be used
to pay liabilities of the current period. State equalization monies are recognized as revenue
during the pericd in which they are appropriated. A one-year availability period is used for
revenue recognition for all other governmental fund revenues. Expenditures are recognized in
the accounting period in which the fund liability is incurred, except for principal and interest on

general long-term debt which are recorded when due.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

D. Basis of Accounting (Continued)

Ad Valorem (Property) Taxes are susceptible to accrual and under New Jersey State Statuie a
municipality is required to remit to its school district the entire balance of taxes in the amount
voted upon or certified, prior to the end of the schocl year. The District records the entire
approved tax levy as revenue (accrued) at the start of the fiscal year, since the revenue is both
measurable and available. The District is entitled to receive moneys under the established
payment schedule and the unpaid amount is considered to be an “accounts receivable”.

In its accounting and financial reporting, the District follows the pronouncements of the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) and the pronouncements of the Financial
Accounting Standards Board (FASB) and its predecessor organizations issued on or before
November 30, 1988, unless they conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements. The District's
Proprietary Funds have elected not to apply the standards issued by FASB after November 30,
1989.

The accrual basis of accounting is used for measuring financial position and operating results of
proprietary fund types and nonexpendable trust funds. Under this method, revenues are
recognized in the accounting period in which they are earned and expenses are recognized when
they are incurred.

E. Budgets/Budgetary Control

Annual appropriated budgets are prepared in the spring of each year for the General, Special
Revenue, and Debt Service Funds. The budgets are submitted to the county office for approval
and are voted upon at the annual school election on the third Tuesday in April. Budgets are
prepared using the modified accrual basis of accounting, except for the Special Revenue Fund as
described later. The legal level of budgetary control is established at line item accounts within
each fund. Line item accounts are defined as the lowest (most specific) level of detail as
established pursuant to the minimum chart of accounts referenced in N.JAC. 6:20-2A.2(m)1.
Transfers of appropriations may be made by School Board resolution at any time during the fiscal
year subject to the limitation of N.J.A.C. 6A:23A-2.3 (et seq.).

Formal budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as a management control
device during the year. For governmental funds there are no substantial differences between the
budgetary basis of accounting and generally accepted accounting principles with the exception of
the legally mandated revenue recognition of the last state aid payment for budgetary purposes
only and the Special Revenue Fund as noted below. Encumbrance accounting is also employed
as an extension of formal budgetary integration in the governmental fund types. Unencumbered
appropriations lapse at fiscal year end.

The accounting records of the Special Revenue Fund are maintained on the grant accounting
budgetary basis. The grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that the grant
accounting budgetary basis recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the
related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not.  Sufficient supplemental records are
maintained te allow for the presentation of GAAP basis financial reports.

The following presents a reconciliation of the General Fund Revenue and Special Revenue Fund
Revenue from the budgetary basis of accounting as presented in the Combined Statement of
Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual - General, Special
Revenue and Debt Service Funds to the GAAP basis of accounting as presented in the
Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Al
Governmental Fund Types.



2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

E. Budgets/Budgetary Control (Continued)

Sources/Inflows of Resources:
Actual amounts (budgetary) "revenues" from the
budgetary comparison schedules.

Difference - Budget to GAAP:
Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP
in that encumbrances are recognized as expenditures
and the related revenue is recognized.

State aid payments recognized per GAAP standards
in the current year previously recognized for budgetary
purposes.

The last State aid payment is recognized as revenue for
budgetary purposes and differs from GAAP which does
not recognize this revenue until the subsequent year
when the State recognizes the related expense
{GASB 33).

Total revenues as reported on the statement of revenues,
expenditures and changes in fund balances - govern-
mental funds.

Uses/Outfiows of Resources:
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total outflows:
from the budgetary comparison schedule.

Difference - Budget to GAAP:

Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered
but not received are reported in the year the order
is placed for budgetary purposes, but in the year
the supplies are received for financial reporting
purposes.

Transfer to and from other funds are presented as
outflows of budgetary resources but are not
expenditures for financial reporting purposes.

Net transfers (inflows) from general fund.
Net transfers (outflows) to general fund.

Total expenditures as reported on the statement
of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund
balances - governmental funds

General
Fund

$ 146,167,923.52

10,632,159.51

(11,247,466.14)

Special
Revenue
Fund

$ 24,287,544 .25

(91,402.09)

$ 145,552,616.89

$24,196,142.16

$ 144,221,715.33

$24,287,544.25

(91,402.09)

250,000.00
(2,466,995.85)

$ 144,221,715.33

$21,979,146.31
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

F. Encumbrances

Under encumbrance accounting purchase orders, contracts and other commitments for the
expenditure of resources are recorded to reserve a portion of the appiicable appropriation. Open
encumbrances in governmental funds, other than the Special Revenue Fund, are reported as
reservations of fund balances at fiscal year end as they do not constitute expenditures or
liabilities, but rather commitments related to unperformed contracts for goods and services.

Open encumbrances in the Special Revenue Fund, for which the District has received advances,
are reflected in the balance sheet as deferred revenues at fiscal year end.

The encumbered appropriation authority carries over into the next fiscal year. An entry will be
made at the beginning of the next fiscal year to increase the appropriation reflected in the certified
budget by the outstanding encumbrance amount as of the current fiscal year end.

G. Assets, Liabilities and Equity

1.

Cash, Cash Equivalents and investments

Cash and cash equivalents include petty cash, change funds, cash in banks and all highly
liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less at the time of purchase and are
stated at cost plus accrued interest. U.S. Treasury and agency obligations and certificates of
deposit with maturities of one year or less when purchased are stated at cost.  All other
investments are stated at fair value.

New Jersey school districts are limited to the types of investments and types of financial
institutions they may invest in. New Jersey Statute 18A:20-37 provides a list of parmissible
investments that may be purchased by New Jersey school districts.

Additionally, the District has adopted a cash management plan that requires it to deposit
public funds in public depositories protected from loss under provisions of the Governmental

~ Unit Deposit Protection Act {(*GUDPA"). GUDPA was enacted in 1570 to protect

Governmental Units from a loss of funds on deposit with a failed banking institution in New
Jersey.

N.J.S.A. 17:941 et seq. establishes the requirements for the security of deposits of
governmental units. The statute requires that no governmental unit shail deposit public funds
in a public depository unless such funds are secured in accordance with the Act. Public
depositories include savings and loan institutions, banks, (both state and national banks) and
savings banks the deposits of which are federally insured. All public depositories must
pledge collateral, having a market value at least equal to five percent of the average daily
balance of coliected public funds, to secure the deposits of governmental units. If a public
depository fails, the collateral it has pledged, plus the collateral of all cther public
depositories, is available to pay the full amount of their deposits to the Governmental Units.

Inventories and Prepaid Expenses

Inventories and prepaid expenses, which benefit future periods, other than those recorded in
the Enterprise Fund are recorded as an expenditure during the year of purchase.

Inventeries in the Proprietary Funds are valued at cost, which approximates market, using the
first-in-first-out (FIFO) method. Prepaid expenses in the Enterprise Fund represent payments
made to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond June 30, 2012.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

G. Assets, Liabilities and Equity (Continued)

3.

Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts

No allowance for uncollectible accounts has been recorded.

Tuition Receivable

Tuition charges were established by the Board of Education based on estimated costs. The
charges are subject to adjustment when the final costs have been determined.

Tuition Payable

Tuition charges for the fiscal years 2010-11 and 2011-12 were based on rates established by
the receiving district. These rates are subject to change when the actual costs have been
determined.

Short-Term Interfund Receivables/Payables

Short-term interfund receivables/payables represent amounts that are owed, other than
charges for goods or services rendered to/from a particular fund in the District and that are
due within one year.

Capital Assets

General capital assets result from expenditures in the governmental funds. These assets are
reported in the governmental activities column of the government-wide statement of net
assets but are not reported in the fund financial statements.

All capital assets are capitalized at cost (or estimated historical cost) and updated for
additions and retirements during the year. Donaled fixed assets are recorded at their fair
market values as of the date received. The District maintains a capitalization threshold of
$2,000.00. improvements are capitalized; the costs of normal maintenance and repairs that
do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend an asset’s life are not.

All reported capital assets except for land are depreciated. Improvements are depreciated
over the remaining useful lives of the related capital assets. Depreciation is computed using
the straight-line method under the half year convention over the following useful lives:

Asset Class Estimated Lives
School Buildings 50 - 100 years
Building Improvements 50 - 100 years
Vehicles 18 years
Furniture and Equipment 20 years
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued}

G. Assets, Liabilities and Equity {Continued)

3.

9.

10.

11.

Compensated Absences

Compensated absences are those absences for which employees will be paid, such as
vacation, sick leave and sabbatical leave. A liability for compensated absences that are
attributable to services already rendered, and that are not contingent on a specific event that
is outside the control of the District and its employees, is accrued as the employees earn the
rights to the benefits. Compensated absences that relate to future services, or that are
contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the District and its employees, are
accounted for in the period in which such services are rendered or in which such events {ake
place.

The entire sick leave and vacation leave liabilities are reported on the government-wide
financial statements.

For Governmental Fund financial statements, the current portion of unpaid compensated
absences is in the amount expected to be paid using expendable available resources. These
amounts are recorded in the account “compensated absences payable” in the fund from
which the employees who have accumulated unpaid leave are paid. The noncurrent portion
of the liability is not reported.

In proprietary and similar trust funds, compensated absences are recorded as an expense
and liability of the fund that will pay for them.

Accrued Liabilities and Long-Term Obligations

All payables, accrued liabilities and long-term obligations are reported in the government-
wide financial statements.

In general, payables and accrued liabilities that, once incurred, are paid in a timely manner
and in full from current financial resources, are reported as obligations of the governmental
funds. However, the noncurrent portion of capital leases, compensated absences and loans
payable that will be paid from Governmental Funds are reported as a liability in the fund
financial statements only to the extent that they are normally expected to be paid with
expendable, available financial resources.

Net Assets

Net assets represent the difference between assets and liabilities. Net assets invested in
capital assets, net of related debt consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciaticon,
reduced by the outstanding balances of any borrowings used for the acquisition, construction
or improvement of those assets. Net assets are reported as restricted when there are
limitations imposed on their use either through the enabling legislation adopted by the District
or through external restrictions imposed by creditors, granters or laws or regulations of other
governments.

Deferred Revenue

Deferred revenue in the General and Special Revenue Fund represent program revenues
that have been received but not yet earned.
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2, SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

G. Assets, Liabilities and Equity (Continued)

12.

13.

14.

15,

16.

17.

18.

Fund Equity

Contributed capital represents the amount of fund capital contributed to the proprietary funds
from other funds. Reserves represent those portions of fund equity not available for
appropriation for expenditure or legally segregated for a specific future use. Designated fund
balances represent plans for future use of financial resources.

Fund Balance Reserves

The School District reserves those portions of fund balance which are legally segregated for
a specific future use or which do not represenf available expendable resources and,
therefore, are not available for apprepriation or expenditure. Unassigned fund balance
indicates that portion which is available for appropriation in future periods. A fund balance
reserve has been established for encumbrances.

Proprietary Funds Revenues and Expenses

Proprietary Funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items.
Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services in connection with
a Proprietary Fund's principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of the
School District Enterprise Fund, (the Food Service) are charges to customers for sales of
food service. Operating expenses for Enterprise Funds include the cost of sales, services,
administrative expense and depreciation on Capital Assets. All revenues and expenses not
meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses.

Rebatable Arbitrage

Rebatable arbitrage results from investing the proceeds of borrowed funds either directly or
indirectly into investments that are higher in yield than the bond yield incurred con the
borrowed funds. In accordance with GASB 34, rebatable arbitrage is treated like a claim or
judgment. All interest income is reported as revenue of the Capital Projects Fund. The
liability, if any, is recorded in the “Statement of Net Assets”.

Non-Monetary Transactions

Commodities received under the Federal Food Distribution Program are received by the
District and are recorded as nonoperating revenue when received in the Food Service
Enterprise Fund at market value. The use of the commaodities is included in cost of sales.

Allocation of Expenses

The District reports all direct expenses by function in the Statement of Activities. Direct
expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a function. Employee benefits, including
the employer's share of social security, workers compensation, and medical and dental
benefits, were allocated based on salaries of that program. Depreciation expense, where
practicable, is specifically identified by function and is included in the direct expense column
of the Statement of Activities. Depreciation expense that could not be attributed te a specific
function is reported separately on the Staiement of Activities. No expenses were allocated as
“Indirect Expenses”.

Extraordinary and Special ltems

Extraordinary items are transactions or events that are unusual in nature and infrequent in
occurrence.  Special items are transactions or evenis that are within the control of
management and are either unusual in nature or infrequent in occurrence. Neither of these
types of transactions occurred during the fiscal year.
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3. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS

Cash and Cash Equivalents includes petty cash, change funds, amounts in deposits, and short-term
investments with original maturities of three months or less.

Investments are stated at cost, which approximates market. The District classifies certificates of deposit
which that have criginal maturity dates of more than three months but less than twelve months from the
date of purchase, as investments. The District is in compliance with GASB Statement No. 3 as amended
by GASB Statement No. 40.

A. Deposits

New Jersey statutes require that school districts deposit public funds in public depositories
located in New Jersey that are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, or by any
other agency of the United States that insures deposits made in public depositories. School
districts are also permitted to deposit public funds in the State of New Jersey Cash Management
Fund.

New Jersey Statutes require public depositories to maintain collateral for deposits of public funds
that exceed depository insurance limits as follows:

The market value of the collateral must equal at least 5% of the average daily balance of
collected public funds on deposit.

In addition to the above collateral requirement, if the public funds deposited exceed 75% of the
capital funds of the depository, the depository must provide collateral having a market value at
least equal to 100% of the amount exceeding 75%.

All collateral must be deposited with the Federal Reserve Bank of New York, the Federal Reserve
Bank of Philadelphia, the Federal Home Loan Bank of New York or a banking institution that is a
member of the Federal Reserve System and has capital funds of not less then $25,000,000.

As of June 30, 2012, cash and cash equivalents (Deposits) of the District consisted of the following:

Cash
and Cash
Equivalents
Checking Accounts $ 12,991,254.79
Allocation of Cash and Cash Equivalents
Unrestricted $ 11,850,857.23
Restricted 1,140,297.56

$ 1299125479
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3.

B.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)
Investments
New Jersey Statutes permit the District to purchase the following types of securities:

. Bonds or other obligations of the United States of America or obligations guaranteed by the
United States of America. This inciudes instruments such as Treasury bills, notes and bonds.

. Government money market mutual funds.

. Any federal agency or instrumentality obligation authorized by Congress that matures within
397 days from the date of purchase, and has a fixed rate of interest not dependent on any
index or external factors.

. Bonds or other obligations of the school district or local unit of which the school district is a part.

. Any other obligations with maturities not exceeding 397 days, as permitted by the Division of
Investments, New Jersey State Department of Treasury.

. Local government investment pools.
. New Jersey State Cash Management Fund.
. Repurchase agreements of fully collateralized securities, subject to special conditions.

The District had no securities as of June 30, 2012 that would be considered investments as defined
By GASB No. 3 as amended by GASB No. 40.
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4. INTERGOVERNMENTAL ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
Intergovernmental Accounts Receivable at June 30, 2012 consisted of Federal source, State source, and
other revenue. All receivables are considered collectible in full. A summary of the principal items of
intergovernmental receivables follows:

General Fund:;

District Taxes $ 4,364,882.27
State Aid:
General Fund:
TPAF FICA Reimbursement $ 19,863.77
FY 12 Extraordinary Aid 1,557,000.00

$ 1,576,863.77

Federal Aid:
General Fund:
Medicaid Assistance Program $ 61,592.08
$ 61,592.08
Special Revenue Fund:
State Source $ 26,060.30
Federal Source _ 1,416,471.24
$ 1,442531.54
Proprietary Fund:
Enterprise Fund:
State Source $ 3,122.46

Federal Source $ 173,321.35




5. CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital Asset activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012 was as follows;

Land

Site Improvements
and Buildings

Machinery and
Equipment

Total Historical Cost

Less: Accumulated
Depreciation

Governmental Assets
Net Capital Assets

Machinery and
Equipment

Less: Accumulated

Depreciation

6. LONG-TERM DEBT

Balance Balance
June 30, 2011 Additions Retiremenis June 30, 2012
$ 656,300.00 $ - $ - $ 656,300.00
66,866,375.95 945, 421.51 67,811,797.46
7,423,499 45 137.316.84 - 7,560,816.29
74,946,175.40 1,082,738.35 - ' 76,028,913.75
(31,876,397.29) {(1,191,129.53) - {33,067,526.82)
$43,069,778.11 3 (108,391.18) 3 - $ 42 961,386,93
$ 868,148.48 $ - $ - $ 868,148.49
(650,703.44) (78,228.11) - (728,931.55)
$ 21744505 $ (78,22811) 3 - $ 139,216.94

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012 the following changes occurred in liabilities:

Beginning Ending Due Long-Term
Balance Additions Retirements Balance Qne Year Portion
Governmental
Activities
Compensated
Absences
Payable $ 322199364 § 1,580,54345 § - $ 481153709 § - $ 4,811,537.09
Capilal Leases 534,047.12 - 318,366.21 215,680.91 72,519.09 143,161.82
$ 3,756,040.76 § 158954345 § 318,366.21 $ 502721800 3§ 7251909 5 495469891

A. Bonds and Loans Payable Currently Cutstanding are Summarized as Follows

Irvington is a Type | School District. Bonds are issued for the Schocl District by the Municipality.

B. Debt Service Requirements

As of June 30, 2012 there were ho Bonds outstanding.

C. Bonds Authorized but Not Issued

As of June 30, 2012, there were no Bonds Authorized but Not Issued.
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6. LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

D. Capital L.ease Obligations Payable

Lease/Purchase Agreements - Equipment, Vehicles and Fields

The District has a commitment io lease computers, copying equipment and mail system under
operating leases that expire on June 30, 2015. Total operating lease payments made during the year
ended June 30, 2012 were $418,366.21. Future minimum lease payments are as follows:

Year Ended Copiers Mail System Total
2012 $ - $ - $ -
2013 81,493.21 909.00 82,402.21
2014 43,971.76 - 43,971.76
2015 12,040.00 - 12,040.00
Total Minimum Lease 137,504.97 909.00 138,413.97
Payment

Less: Amount Representing
Interest and
Maintenance 22,487.50 245 56 22,733.06

Present Value of Net
Minimum Lease Payments $ 115,017.47 $ 66344 $ 115,680.91

7. PENSION PLANS

Description of Plans - All required employees of the District are covered by either the Public Employees'
Retirement System or the Teachers’ Pension and Annuity Fund that have been established by state
statute and are administered by the New Jersey Division of Pension and Benefits (Division). According to
the State of New Jersey Administrative Code, zli obligations of both Systems will be assumed by the
State of New Jersey should the Systems terminate. The Division issues a publicly available financial
report that includes the financial statements and required supplementary information for the Public
Employees’ Retirement System and the Teachers’ Pension and Annuity Fund. These reports may be
obtained by writing to the Division of Pensions and Benefits, P. O. Box 295, Trenton, New Jersey 08625.

Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund {TPAF) - The Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund was .
established as of January 1, 1955, under the provisions of N.J.5.A. 18A:66 to provide retirement

benefits, death, disability and medical benefits to certain qualified members. The Teachers’

Pension and Annuity Fund is considered a cost-sharing multiple-employer plan with a special

funding situation, as under current statute, all employer contributions are made by the State of

New Jersey on behalf of the District and the system’s cother related noncontributing employers.

Membership is mandatory for substantially all teachers or members of the professional staff

certified by the State Board of Examiners, and employees of the Department of Education who

have titles that are unclassified, professional and certified.

Public_Employees’ Retirement System (PERS} - The Public Employees' Retirement System
(PERS) was established as of January 1, 1955 under the provisions of N.J.5.A. 43:15A to provide
retirement, death, disability and medical benefits to certain qualified members. The Public
Employees' Retirement System is a cost-sharing multiple-employer plan. Membership is
mandatory for substantially all full-ime employses of the State of New Jersey or any county,
municipality, schoo! disfrict or public agency, provided the employee is not required to be a
member of another State-administered retirement system or other state or local jurisdiction.
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7. PENSION PLANS (Continued)

Significant L egislation - During the year ended June 30, 1997, legislation was enacted (Chapter 114,
P.L. 1997) authorizing the New Jersey Economic Development Authority to issue bonds, notes or other
obligations for the purpose of financing, in full or in part, the State of New Jersey's portion of the
unfunded accrued liability under the State of New Jersey retirement systems. Additional legislation
enacted during the year ended June 30, 1997 (Chapter 115, P.L. 1897) changed the asset valuation
method from market related value to full-market value. This legislation also contained a provision to
reduce the employee contribution rate by % of 1% to 4.5% for calendar years 1998 and 1999, and to
allow for a reduction in the employee’s rate after calendar year 1999, providing excess valuation assets
are available. The legislation also provided that the Districts’ normal contributions to the Fund may be
reduced based on the revaluation of assets. Due to recognition of the bond proceeds and the change in
asset valuation method as a result of enactment of Chapters 114 and 115, all unfunded accrued liabilities
were eliminated, except for the unfunded liability for local early retirement incentive benefits, accordingly,
the pension costs for TPAF and PERS were reduced.

Vesting and Benefit Provisions - The vesting and benefit provisions for PERS are set by N.J.S.A.
43:15A and 43.3B, and N.J.S.A. 18A:6C for TPAF. All benefits vest after eight to ten years of service,
except for medical benefits that vest after 25 years of service. Retirement benefits for age and service
are available at age 60 and are generally determined to be 1/565 of the final average salary for each year
of service credit, as defined. Final average salary equals the average salary for the final three years of
service prior to retirement (or highest three years’ compensation if other than the final three years).
Members may seek early retirement after achieving 25 years of service credit or they may elect deferred
retirement after achieving eight to ten years of service in which case benefits would begin the first day of
the month after the member attains normal retirement age. The TPAF and PERS provides for specified
medical benefits for members who retire after achieving 25 years of qualified service, as defined, or under
the disability provisions of the system.

Members are always fully vested for their own contributions and, after three years of service credit,
become vested for 2% of related interest eamed on the contributions. In the case of death before
retirement, members’ beneficiaries are entitled to full interest credited to the members’ accounts.

Contribution Requirements - The contribution policy is set by New Jersey State Statutes and, in most
retirement systems, contributions are required by active members and contribution employers. Plan
member and employer contributions may be amended by State of New Jersey legislation. The various
pension funds provide for employee contributions based on 5% of employees’ annual compensation, as
defined. Employers are required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate in both PERS and TPAF.
The actuarially determined employer contribution includes funding for cost-of-living adjustments and
noncentributory death benefits in the TPAF and PERS. In the PERS and TPAF, the employer
contribution includes funding for post-retirement medical premium.

During the year ended June 30, 2012 for TPAF, which is a cost-sharing plan with special funding
situations, the annual pension costs equals annual required contribution. For PERS, which is a cost
sharing multi-employer pension plan, the annual pension costs differs from the annual required
contribution due to the enactment of Chapter 114, P.L. 1997.

Three-Year Trend Information for PERS

Annual Net Percentage
Year Pension Cost to of APC
Ending Cost (APC) District Contributed
June 30, 2012 $1,776,580.00 $1,776,580.00 100%
June 30, 2011 1,737,110.18 1,737,110.18 100%
June 30, 2010 1,628,004.00 1,528,004.00 100%

61



7. PENSION PLANS (Continued)

Contribution Requirements (Continued)}

Three-Year Trend information for TPAF
(Paid On-Behalf of the District)

Annual Percentage Retirement
Year Pension of APC Medical
Funding Cost (APC) Contributed Benefits
June 30, 2012 $1,816,985.00 100% $ 3,652,616.00
June 30, 2011 526,252.00 100% 3,904,332.00
June 30, 2010 183,221.00 100% 3,441,145.00

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012, the State of New Jersey contributed $1,819,985.00 to the
TPAF for normal pension and $ 3,652,616.00 for post-retirement benefits on-behalf of the District. Also,
in accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:66-66 the State of New Jersey reimbursed the District $3,979,412.70
during the year ended June 30, 2012 for the employer's share of social security contributions for TPAF
members, as calculated on their base salaries. This amount has been included in the basic financial
statements, and individual fund statement and schedules as a revenue and expenditure in accordance
with GASB 24.

Legislation enacted during 1983 provided early retirement incentives for certain members for TPAF and
PERS who met certain age and service requirements and who applied for retirement between certain
dates in the 1994 fiscal year. The early retirement incentives included: (&) an additional five years of
service credit for employees at least age 50 with a minimum of 25 years of service; {b) free health
benefits for employees at least 60 years old with at least 20 years of service; and (c) an additional $500
per month for two years for employees at least age 60 with 10 but less than 20 years of service. The
Board assumed the increased cost for the early retirement as it affected their District.

8. POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS

Chapter 384 of Public Laws 1987 and Chapter 6 of Public Laws 1990 required TPAF and PERS,
respectively, to fund post-retirement medical benefits for those State employees who retire after
accumulating 25 years of credited service or on a disability retirement. P.L. 2007, ¢.103 amended the law
to eliminate the funding of post-retirement medical benefits through the TPAF and PERS. It created
separate funds outside of the pension plans for the funding and payment of post-retirement medical
benefits Tor retired State employees and retired educational employees. As of June 30, 2011, there were
93,323 retirees eligible for post-retirement medical benefits. The cost of these benefits is funded through
confributions by the Staie in accordance with Chapter 62, P.L. 1894. Funding of post-retirement medical
premiums changed from a prefunding basis {0 a pay-as-you-go basis beginning in Fiscal Year 1994 with
an additional contribution beginning in fiscal year 1996 to maintain a medical reserve of one half of 1% of
the active State payroll.

The State is also responsible for the cost attributable to Chapter 126, P.L. 1992, which provides free
health benefits to members of PERS and the Alternate Benefit Program who retired from a board of
education or county college with 25 years of service. The State paid $144 million toward Chapter 126
benefits for 15,709 eligible retired members in Fiscal Year 2011.



9. COMPENSATED ABSENCES

The District accounts for compensated absences (e.g., unused vacation, sick leave) as directed by
Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 16 (GASB 16), “Accounting for Compensated
Absences”. A liability for compensated absences attributable to services already rendered and not
contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the employer and employee is accrued as
employees earn the righis {o the benefits.

District employees are granted varying amounts of vacation and sick leave in accordance with the
District's personnel policy. Upon termination, employees are paid for accrued vacation. The District's
policy permits employees to accumulate unused sick leave and carry forward the full amount to
subsequent years. Upon retirement employees shall be paid by the District for the unused sick leave in
accordance with the District's agreements with the various employee unions.

The liability for vested compensated absences of the Governmental Fund types is recorded in the current
and long-term liabilities. The current portion of the compensated absence balance of the Governmental
Funds is not considered material to the applicable funds total habilities, and therefore is not shown
separately from the long-term liability balance of compensated absences.

10. DEFERRED COMPENSATION

The District offers its employees a choice of various deferred compensation plans created in accordance with
Internal Revenue Code Section 403(b). The plans, which are administered by the Great American Plan
Administrators, permits participants to defer a portion of their salary until future years. Amounts deferred
under the plans are not available to employees until termination, retirement, death or unforeseeable
emergency.

71. RISK MANAGEMENT

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of
assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. Settled claims resulting from
these risks have not exceeded commercial insurance coverage in any of the past three fiscal years.

Property and Liability Insurance - The District maintains commercial insurance coverage for property,
liability and surety bonds. A complete schedule of insurance coverage can be found in the Statistical
Section of this Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.

New Jersey Unemployment Compensation Insurance - The Board of Education maintains seli-
insurance funds for workmen’s compensation and unemployment compensation. Workmen’s
compensation claims are administered by the Berkeley Risk Managers; and unemployment compensation
claims are administered by the State of New Jersey Employment Security Agency.

The Board of Education finances its employee medical insurance program, which includes prescription,
drug and vision, under a Minimum Premium Payment Plan (the “Plan”). The Plan requires the Board to
establish a Premium Stabilization Fund (the “Fund”), the purpose of which is to stabilize premium rates
and provide a resource for the payment of excess claims. The Fund can be used to mitigate the effect on
premiums of excess charges for claims against the Fund or to cover the cost of run-out health claims in
the event the Board of Education severs its relationship with the insurer.

Workmen’s Compensation (Self-Insurance}

A reserve account has been established for Workmen’s Compensation. The IBNR reserve as of June 30,
2012 was $1,437,877.16.
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12. INTERFUND BALANCES AND TRANSFERS
There were interfund balances on the balance sheet as at June 30, 2012;

Interfund
Receivable

General Fund;
Due from Enterprise Fund $ 504,652.58
Due to Agency Fund
Due to Scholarship Fund
Proprietary Fund:
Due to General Fund
Fiduciary Funds:
Unemployment Compensation Fund:
Due from Agency Fund 361,219.30
Scholarship Fund:
Due from General Fund 12,717.50
Agency Fund:
Due from General Fund 291,249.51
Due to Unemployment Compensation
Fund

$ 1,169,838.89

13. CAPITAL RESERVE ACCOUNT

The District did not maintain a Capital Reserve Account as of June 30, 2012.

14. DEFICIT FUND BALANCES

Interfund
Payable

$
291,249.51
12,717.50

504,652.58

361,219.30

$1,169,838.89

The District has a deficit fund balance of $8,455,781.02 in the General Fund as of June 30, 2012 as
reported in the fund statements (modified accrual basis). P.L. 2003, c. 97 provides that in the event a
state school aid payment is not made untit the following school budget year, districts must recerd the last

state aid payment as revenue, for budget purposes only, in the current schoo! budget year,

The bill

provides legal authority for school districts to recognize this revenue in the current budget year. For
intergovernmental transactions, GASB Statement No. 33 requires that recognition (revenue, expenditure,
asset, liability) should be in symmetry, i.e., if one government recognizes an asset, the other government
recognizes a liability. Since the State is recording the last state aid payments in the subsequent fiscal
year, the school district cannot recognize the last state aid payments on the GAAP financial statements
until the year the State records the payable. Due to the timing difference of recording the last state aid
payments, General Fund balance deficit does not alene indicate that the District is facing financiai

difficulties.

Pursuant to P.L. 2003, ¢.97 any negative unreserved, undesignated Generai Fund balance that is
reported as a direct result from a delay in the payment of state aid until the following fiscal year, is not
considered in violation of New Jersey statute and regulation nor in need of corrective action. The District
deficit in the GAAP funds statements of $ is less than the last state aid payments.
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15,

16,

17.

18.

19.

FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED

General Fund - Under the GAAP Basis the District has a General Fund balance in the amount of
$800,563.92 at June 30, 2012.If the district was able to realize the 19" and 20" state payments, the
District would have the following, $631,257.46 is reserved for encumbrances; $6,250,000.00 is Legally
Restricted and has been designated for subsequent years expenditures and appropriated and included as
anticipated revenue for the year ended June 30, 2013 $2,375,087.48 is designed for Reserved Fund
Balance - Excess Surplus and $2,791,685.12 is unassigned and undesignated. The District received the
19™ and 20th state aid payments in July 2012.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS

A. Grant Programs - The school district participates in federally and state assisted grant programs.
These programs are subject to program compliance audits by the grantors or their representatives.
The school district is potentially liable for expenditures which may be disallowed pursuant to the terms
of these grant programs. Management is not aware of any material items of noncompliance which
would result in the disallowance of program expenditures.

B. Litigation - Except for one case, the Board Attorney's letter did not indicate any litigation, claims or
contingent liabilities that are either not covered by the Board's insurance carrier or would have a
material financial impact on the Board.

DEFICIT NET ASSETS

Enterprise Fund

Operations of the Food Service Fund resulted in a net loss of $64,389.60 in fiscal year 2012. This loss
resulted in a retained earnings of $670,933.05 as of June 30, 2012.

CALCULATION QF EXCESS SURPLUS

In accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:.7F-7, the designation for Reserved Fund Balance - Excess Surplus is a
required calculation pursuant to the New Jersey Comprehensive Educational Improvement and Financing
Act of 1996 (CEIFA). New Jersey school districts are required to reserve General Fund fund balance at
the fiscal year end of June 30 if they did not appropriate a required minimum amount as budgeted fund
balance in their subsequent years’ budget. The excess fund balance at June 30, 2012 is $2,375,087.48.

RECONCILIATION OF FUND BALANCE - GENERAL FUND

Unreserved
The Surpluses are presented on a GAAP Basis and a and
Reconciliation to the Budget Basis is as follows: Designated
Balance on a Budget Basis on the General Fund
Budgetary Basis Comparison $12,048,030.06
Less: Allocation of State Aid Payment
Not Recognized on a GAAP Basis 11,247 ,466.14
Balances on a GAAP Basis on the Governmental Fund
Balance Sheet $ 800,563.92
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20. SUBSEQUENT EVENT

The Irvington School District has evaluated subsequent events that occurred after the balance sheet date,
but before November 30, 2012. No items were determined {o require disclosure.

21. LOANS PAYABLE

The Irvington Township School District had elected to borrow $12,912,814.00 due on July 8, 2012 for the
19™ and 20™ State Aid Payments which is permitted by the State of New Jersey. The State of New
Jersey has assumed the interest on the loan.
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REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION - PART Ii
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C. BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULES
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REVENUES:
Local Sources:
Local Tax Levy
Miscellaneous
Total - Loca! Sources

Stale Sources:

Extraordinary Aid

Categorical Specfal Education

Equalization Aid

Categorical Security Aid

Adjustment Aid

Categorical Transportation Aid

TPAF Pension (On-Behalf - Nonbudgeled)

TPAF Social Security {Reimbursed -~ Nonbudgeted)
Total State Sources

Federal Sources!

Education Jobs Act

Medical Assistanca Program
Total - Federal Sources

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current Expense:

Regular Programs - Instructien:
Praschool/Kindergarten - Salaries of Teachers
Grades 1-5 - Salarjies of Taachers
Grades 6-8 - Salarles of Teachers
Grades 9-12 - Salaries of Teachers

Regular Programs - Home nstruction:
Salaries of Teachers

Regular Programs - Undistributed instruction:
Purchased Professional-Educafional Services
Purchased Technical Services
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Serigs)
General Supplies
Textbooks
Other Objects
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION

SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION
Cognitive - Mild:
General Suppliss
Total Gegnitive « Mild

Cc1

Sheet #1
IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
BUDGETARY GOMPARISON SCHEDULE
GENERAL FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
Variance
Final to Actuak
Original Budget Final Favorable
Budget Transfors Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
$ 17 458,629.00 17,458,529.00 17,459,629.00 $
250,000,00 250,000.00 $64,075.23 444,075.23
17,709,529.00 17,708,529.00 18,153,604.23 444 075.23
1,411,429.00 1,411,429.00 1,557,000.00 145,571,00
3,983,167.00 165,323.00 4,128,490.00 4,128,480.00
77,074,563.00 5,101,125.00 82,175 688,00 £2,175,688.00
2,301,771.0C 219,746.00 2,621.517.00 2,521,517.00
23,249,984,00 (123,573.00) 23,126,411.C0 23,126,411.00
1,174,415.00 4,600.00 1,181,024.00 1,181,024.00
5,469,601.00 5,489,601.00
3,978,412.70 3,979,412.70
107,763,900.00 6,780,65¢.00 114,544,559.00 124,138,143.70 9,584.,584.70
3,449,704,00 117,471.00 3,567,175.00 3,567,175.00
165,886.00 165,888.00 308,000.69 142,112.59
3,615,592.00 117,471.00 3,733,063.00 3,875,175.59 142,112.59
129,089,021.00 €.,898,130.00 135,987,151.00 146,167,923.52 10,180,772.52
1,799,321,00 (76,918.08) 1,722,402,92 1,710,301.92 12,101.00
14,529,211.00 373,939.19 14,903,150.19 14,876,291.18 26,859.07
7,303,952.00 167,836.50 7.471,788.50 7,392,036.35 79,752.15
8,501,209,00 (18,293,02) 8,320,915,98 8,242,179, 87 78,738.11
233,803.00 233,803.00 175,515.64 58,287.36
2,567,760.00 1,520,080,08 4,087,840.08 3,932,410.98 165,429.10
53,480.00 {22,000.60) 31,420.00 13,427.91 18,062.08
266,101.00 244,040.00 510,141,00 147,758,414 362,384.86
687,819.00 {38,000.00 649,810.00 558,140.43 91,678.67
295,240.00 {93,500.00} 201,740.00 63,352.73 138,387.27
52,800.00 {22,300.00) 29,600.00 23,272.67 6,327.33
38,290,806.00 1,871,884.67 38,162,680.67 37,134,685.82 1,028,004.85
£00.00 500.00 500.00
500.00 500.00 500.00
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Leaming and/or Language Disabilities:
Salaries of Teachers
General Supplies
Textbooks
Total Leaming and/or Language Disabilities
Behavioral Bisabilities:
Salaries of Teachers
Total Behavioral Disabilities
Multiple Disabilities:
Salaries of Teachers
General Supplies
‘Total Multiple Disabilities
Resource Room/Resource Center:
Salaries of Teachers
General Supplies
Textbooks
Total Resource Room/Ressurce Genter
Autism:
Salaries of Teachers
Total Autism
TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUGTION

Basic Skills/Remedial - instruction:
General Supplies
Total Basic Skills/Remedial - Instruction
Bilingual Education « Instruction:
Salaries of Teachers
Generai Supplies
Total Bilingual Education - Instruction
Schooi-Spensored Cocurricular Activities - Instruction:
Salaries
Purchased Senvices (300-500 Series)
Supplies and Materials
Total School-Sponsored Gocurricular Activities - Instruction
School-Sponsored Athleiics - Instruction:
Salarles
Cther Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Cther Chjects
Total School-Sponsored Athletics - Instruction
Other Instructional Programs - Instruction:
Salaries
Total Other Instructional Programs - Instruction
Alterpative Education Program - Instruction:
Salaries of Teachers
Total Alternative Education Program - Instruction
Altenative Education Program - Support Services:
Salarias
Total Alternative Education Program - Support Services
Total Instruction

C1

Sheet #2
IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHQOL DISTRICT
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GENERAL FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
Variance
Final to Actual
Original Budget Final Favorable
Budget Transfers Budget Actual [Unfavorable)
$ 1,616,295.00 150,000.00 $ 1,768,296.00 1,756,951.06 $ 10,344.94
1.000.00 1,000.00 999.57 0.43
2,000.00 2,000.00 984.27 1,015.73
1,619,298.00 150,000.00 1,766,296.00 1,757,934.80 11,361.10
54,485.00 54,486.00 54,112.00 373.00
54,485.00 54,485.00 54,112.00 373.00
556,278,00 (96,529.82) 459,348.18 458,021.18 1,327.90
1,500.00 1,500.00 374.95 1,125.05
557,778.00 (96,529.82) 450,848.18 458,396.13 2,452.05
1,813,872.00 142,344 35 4,956,216.35 1,949,314,93 6,901.42
1,800,00 1,800.00 676.14 1,123.88
1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
1,816,672.00 142,344.35 1,959,016.35 1.949,991.07 9,025.28
60,108.00 60,198.00 60,108.00
60,108.00 60,108.00 60,108.00
4 108,839.00 195,414.53 4,304, 253.53 4,280,542.10 23,711.43
2,000.00 2,000.00 1,747.09 252.91
2,000.00 2,000.00 1,747.09 252,91
1,213,517.00 {35,589.00) 1,177,928,00 1,184,19¢.39 13,728.61
5§,600.00 5,500.00 4,160.22 1,338.78
1,219,017.00 (35,589.00) 1,183,428.00 1,168,356.61 15,068.39
72,710.00 (30,781.80) 32,928.20 32,628.20 300.00
8,600.00 4,000.90 12,600.00 €,805.00 5,665.00
10,575.00 1,500.00 12,075.00 2,349,485 9,725.55
91,886.00 (34,281.80) 57,603.20 41,882.65 15,720.55
485,808.00 485,808.00 476,516.9% 10,2¢1.01
50,000.00 9,050.00 59,050.00 55,367 .81 3,682.19
53,000.00 {8,450.00) 48,550.00 43,286.75 3,263.25
75,000.00 75,000.00 71,095.83 380417
653,808.00 2,600.00 666,408.00 $45,267.38 21,140.62
252,501.00 {104,833.28) 157,667.72 152,728.73 4,928.99
282,501.00 {104 833 28) 157,867.72 152,738.73 4.,928.99
355,567.00 §,685.40 364,252.40 384,262.40
358,587.00 8,685.40 364,252.40 364,252 .40
288,814,00 (8,685.40) 280,128.60 271,569.75 5,558.85
288,814.00 {8,685.40) 280,128.60 271,569.75 8,558,865
43,283,237.00 1,895,195.12 45,178,432.12 44,061,045.53 1,117,386.59
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Undistributed Expenditures - Instruction:
Tuition to Other LEA's Within the State - Regular
Tuitien to Other LEA's Within the State - Special
Tuition to Counly Vocational School - Regular
Tuition to Counly Vocational Scheel - Spedial
Tuition to CSSD and Reglonal Day Schools
Tuition te Private Schools for the Handicapped - Within State
Tuition - State Facilities
Tuition - Other
Total Undistributed Expenditures - instruction:
Undistributed Expenditures - Attendants and Social Work:
Salares
Salaries of Family Liaisons/Cemmunity Parent Involvemnent Specialists
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series)
Supplies and Materials
Total Undistributed Expenditures - Attendants and Social Work
Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services:
Salaries
Salaries of Sccial Services Coordinators
Purchased Professional an¢ Technical Services
Supplies and Materiala
Total Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services
Undist. Expend. - Other Supp. Serv. Students - Related Serv.:
Salaries
Total Undist. Expend. - Other Supp. Serv. Students - Related Serv,
Undist, Expend. - Other Supp. Serv. Students-Reg.:
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Other Salaries
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series)
Supplies and Materials
Other Chjects
Total Undist. Expend. - Other Supp, Serv. Students-Reg.
Undist. Expend. - Other Supp. Serv. Students-Special Serv:
Salaries of Cther Professional Staff
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assisiants
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series o/than Resld Costs)
Supplies and Matarials
Total Undist, Expend. - Other Supp, Serv. Special Sery
Undist, Expend. - Improvement of Inst. Serv.:
Salaries of Supervisor of Instruction
Salaries of Other Profassional Staff
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assisiants
Other Purchased Services (400-500)
Supplies and Maierials
Total Undist. Expend. - Improvement of inst. Serv.
Undist. Expend. - Edu, Media Serv./Sch,. Library:
Salaries
Saltaries of Technelogy Coordinators
Purchased Profassional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Sarvices (400-500 Saries}
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects.
Total Undist. Expend, - Edu, Media Serv./Sch. Library

C-t

Sheet #3
IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GENERAL FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Variance
Finai to Actual

COriginal Budget Final Favorable
Budget JTransfers Budget Actual [Unfavorable)

8 54,347,00 § 70,000.00 $ 124,347,00 - 124,347.0C
2,251,264.00 623,762.00 2,875,016.00 2,202,971.22 72,044.78
1,433,916.00 {51,716.00) 1,382,200.00 1,182,209.00 200,000.00

371,418,00 (120,406,00) 251,010.00 250,955.20 54,80
664,238.00 48,000.00 7086,238.00 552,001,786 156,246.24
18,262,059.00 1,623,551.00 19,885,610.00 18,934,188.61 ©51,423.39
1,204,894.00 (461,000,00} 743,894.00 708,405.00 35,489,00
417,752.00 (417,752.00
24,659,866.00 1,311,428.00 25,971,315.00 23,831,709.79 2,139,605.21
321,308.00 (1,700.00} 319,608.00 295,826.19 23,9682.81
290,182.00 290,192.00 283,977.64 6,214.36
800.00 {200.00) 700.00 700.00
2,650.00 (500.00) 2,150.00 2,150.00
615,050.00 {2,400.00) 512 ,660.00 579,602.83 33,047.17
1,510,730.00 39,820.96 1,560,550.96 1,532,512.41 18,038.85
545,232.00 7,802.50 553,034.50 542,140.25 10,894.25
76,650,00 {200.0C) 76,450.00 62,051.74 14,398.29
13,400.00 13,400.00 9,485.25 3,914.75
2,146,012.00 47,423.46 2,193,435.48 2,146,189.62 47,245.84
262,652.00 252,652.00 249,166,530 3,485.70
252,652.00 252,852.00 249,156 .30 3,495.70
1,994,670.00 (149,273.44) 1,805,396.6¢ 1,760,641.35 24,756.24
18,500.00 (5,000.00) 12,500.00 12,410.00 1,080.00
4,600.00 (2,024.00) 2,576.00 2,21567 360.33
£,300.00 (1,315.00) 7,985.00 4,540.36 3,444.64
1,987,070.00 {167,612.41) 1,829,457.69 1,799,807.38 29,650.21
2,441,335.00 {278,519.80) 2,162,815.20 2,005,645.73 157,169.47
429,442.00 (11,637.00) 417,B05.00 387,936.95 26,868.05
251.¢0 3,410.00 3,861.00 536,06 3,124.94
549.00 548,00 71.26 477.74
2,871,577.00 {286,746.80) 2,584, 830.20 2,394,190.00 180,640.20
1,462,879.00 120,000.00 1,582,87¢.00 1,464,330.12 118,548.88
150,383.00 150,383.00 117,947.16 32,435.84
189,392.00 189,392.00 174.749.53 14,642.47
30,200.0C 76,000.00 108,200.00 20273.83 84,926.17
88,550.00 27,000.00 115,550.00 11,181.92 104,368.08
1,921,404 00 322,000.00 2,143,404.00 1,788,482,56 354.921.44
1,383,170.00 {16,725.00) 1,356,446.00 1,322,411.00 44,034.0¢
488,447.00 (96,836.50) 371,610.50 350,734.35 11,876.15
329,185.60 (9,210.00) 316,975.00 279,251.50 40,723.50
421,010.00 3,143.00 124,163.00 61,778.64 62,374.36
160,970.00 (10,286.00) 150,684.00 $6,351.78 54,332.22
156,050,00 156,050.00 80,000.00 76,050.00
2,618,832.00 (129,914.50) 2,488,917.60 2,189,527.27 286,390.23
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Undist. Expend. - instructional Staff Training Serv.:
Purchased Professional - Educational Service
Cther Purchased Services (400-500 Series)
Supplies and Materials
Tetal Undist, Expend. - Instructional Staff Training Serv.
Undist. Expend. - Supp. Serv. - General Admin.:
Salaries
Legal Services
Audit Fees
Cther Purchased Professicnal Services
Purchased Technical Services
BOE Cther Purchased Services
Communications/Telephone
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series)
Genaral Supplies
BOE In House Tralning/Meeting Supplies
Judgments Against the Schoal Districl
Total Undist. Expend. - Supp, Sayv, - General Admin,
Undist, Expend. - Support Serv, - Sehool Admin.:
Salaries of PrincipalsfAssisiant Principals
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants
Cther Salaries
Purchased Profassional and Technical Services
Cther Purchased Services (400-500 Saries)
Supplies and Materials
Other Cbjects
Total Undist. Expend, - Support Serv. - School Admin.
Unsdist, Expend. - Central Services:
Salaries
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series)
Supplies and Materials
Total Undist. Expend. - Central Services.
Undistributed Expenditures - Required Malntenance for Schoo) Facliities
Undist. Expend. - Required Maintenance of School Facilities:
Salarias
Cleaning, Repair and Maintenance Services
General Supplies
Cther Cbjects
Total Undist. Expend. - Required Maintenance of School Facilities:
Undist, Expend, - Custodial Services:
Salaries
Purchased Profassional and Technical Services
Cleaning, Repair and Maintenance Services
GCther Purchased Properly Services
Insurance
General Supplies
Energy (Energy and Elactricity)
Total Undist. Expend, - Custodial Services:
Undistributed Expenditures - Security:
Balaries
Cleganing, Repalrs and Maintenance Services
General Supplies
Total Undistributed Expenditures - Security
Total Undist. Expend. - Cper. and Maint. of Plant
Undist. Expend. - Student Transportation Serv.:
Salaries for Pupil Transportation (Between Home and School) - Regular
Contract Services - {Between Home and Scheol} - Vendors
Contract Services {Other than Between Home and Schoel) - Vendors
Contract Services (Sp Ed $tds) - Vendors
Miscelianecus Purchased Servicas - Transportation
Total Undist. Expend. - Student Transportation Serv.
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Sheet #4
IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOQL DISTRICT
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GENERAL FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
Variance
Final to Actual
Original Budget Final Favorabla
Budget Transfers Budget Actual [Unfavorable)
$ 20,300.00 § (4,000.00) 16,300,00 3,088.00 13,214.0¢
10,500.00 (9,500.00) 1,000.00 339.00 661.00
4,000.00 (2.500.00} 1,500.00 1,500.00
34,800.00 (16,000.00) 18,800.00 3,425.00 15,375.00
856,541.00 88,091.44 944,632.44 44,494 .94 137.80
395,000,00 395,000,00 321,580.00 73,440.00
428,705.00 128,705.00 68,705.00 70,000,00
§3,000.00 53,000.00 28,500.00 26,500.00
86,900,00 (23,133.75} 63,766,25 35,674.32 28,091.93
6,006.00 5,000.00 4,022.50 977,50
237,600.00 237,500.00 123,228.30 114,371.70
210,000.C0 326,000.00 536,000.00 461,469.24 74,530.76
18,162.00 21,000,060 49,152.00 41,124.98 8,037.02
5,000.00 {1,650.00) 3,350.00 3,350,00
100,000.00 70,000.00 170,000.00 168,261.75 13,748.25
2,095,908,00 490,307 69 2,586,215.69 2,176,381.03 408,834 .56
2,500,677.00 36,622.76 2,537,209,76 2,484,848.38 52,651.38
1,183,230,00 (19,329.86) 1,163,900.14 1,135,858.33 28,041.84
63,923.00 (13,447.02) 50,475.68 17,730 .59 32,745.39
14,800.00 (5,500.00) 9,300,00 5637.76 3.662.24
227 663.00 25791.00 253,454.00 234,155.26 18,298.74
151,750.00 (15,239.00) 136,511.00 124,062 49 12,448.51
3,00C.00 3,000,00 2,611.64 388.36
4,145,043.00 589788 4,153,940.88 4,004,704 46 149,238 43
1,698,879.00 7.491.16 1,706,370.15 1,708,370.15
109,80C.00 109,806.00 108,521.14 3,278.86
32,000.00 32,000.00 30,970.08 1,029.92
1,842,179.00 748115 1,849,670.15 1,843,861.37 5,808.78
1,270,848.00 55,008.31 1,325,866.21 1,322,856.31 3,000.00
340,000.00 150,000.00 490,000.00 408,083.26 §3,916.74
286,200.00 125,000,00 411,200,00 387,438.52 23,769.48
5,000.00 {6,000.00)
1,802,048.00 325008.31 2,227,056.31 2,116,378.09 110,678.22
3,065873.00 339,341.69 3,405,214,69 3,405,203.99 16.70
32,300.00 32,300.00 26,429.69 5,870.31
134,000.00 98,230.00 232,230.00 211,745.30 20,484.70
327,000.00 149,936.33 476,936.33 397,672.13 79,064.20
$932,938.00 932,938.00 £932,938.00
230,000,00 230,000.00 219,486.11 10,513.89
2,719,751.00 2,719,751.00 2,421,330.66 296.411.34
7.441,862.00 587,508.02 8,020,370.02 7,615,014.88 414,355.14
2,462,885.00 217,467.86 2,680,352.86 2,640,744.86 39,608.00
43,100.00 43,100.00 40,682.54 2,417.46
8,605,00 8,805.00 7,009.74 1,585.25
2,519,690.00 212,467.86 2,732,057.86 2,688,437 14 43,620.72
11,863,500.00 1,124,984.19 12,988,484.18 12,419,830.11 568,654.08
10,000.00 (2,540.00) 7,450.00 3,69403 3,765.97
§0,000.00 53,000.00 103,000.00 95,866.44 7.133.56
17¢,825,00 (4,000,00) 175,825.00 146,683.5¢ 29,141.41
4,000,000.0¢ 1,020,000.00 5,020,000.00 4,859,352 2¢ 160,647.71
50,000.00 50,000.00 46,074.76 3,925.24
4,289,825.00 1,066,460,00 5,356,285 00 5,151.671.11 204,613.89
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UNALLOCATED BENEFITS
Social Securlty Contributions
T.P.AF. Contributions - ERIP
Other Retirermant Contributions - Regular
Cther Retirement Contributions - ERIP
Unemployment Compensation
Workmen's Compensation
Heaglih Benefits
Tuition Reimbursement
Cther Employae Bensfits

TOTAL UNALLOQGCATED BENEFITS
On-Behalf TPAF Pension Contributions {Nonbudgetad)
Reimbursed TPAF Social Securily Contributions (Nonbudgelad)

TOTAL ON-BEHALF CONTRIBUTIONS

TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENIITURES

TOTAL GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE

CAPITAL OUTLAY
Eguipment:
Regular Programs - Instruction;

Undistributed Expenditures - Operation of Plant Services

Total Equipment

Facilities Acquisltion and Construction Services:
Architectural/Engineering Services
Canstruction Services

Total Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services

TOTAL CAPITAL QUTLAY

IRVINGTCON TOWNSHIP SCHQOL DISTRICT
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GENERAL FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

C-1
Sheet #5

Varianoe
Final to Actual

Original Budget Final Favorable
Budget Transfers Budget Actual [Unfavorable)
3 1,790,396.74 8 256,461.67 2,046,858.41 1,698,020.04 $ 348,838.37
526,000.00 262.00 526,252.00 526,252.00
1,800,000.00 1,800,000,00 4,776,580,00 23,420.00
162,000,00 191,166.10 191,165.10
1,000,000.00 29,186.10 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00
800,000.00 800,000.00 531,635.81 258,364.19
19,878,305,00 398,027.64 20,371,33264 19,660,075.89 812,256,75
185,000.00 185,000.00 58,040.42 126,959.58
78,788.00 (34,000,003 47,788,00 27,335.07 20,452.93
26,315,489.74 G552,007.41 26,868,397.15 25,368,106.33 1,600,291.82
5,469,601.00 5,469,601.00
3,879,412.70 3,579,412.70
9,448,013.70 {9,449,013.7C)
26,315,489.74 §52,907.41 26,968,397, 15 34,817,119.03 (7,848,721.88)
87,650,227.74 4,339,227.07 £1,998,454 .81 95,405,657.85 {3,407,203.04)
130,942,464.74 5,234,422.19 137,176,886.83 139,466,703.38 {2,289,816.45)
15,000.00 {12,000.00} 3,000.00 2,603.55 396.45
15,000.00 34,000.00 4$,000.00 39,714.73 9,286 27
75,000.00 110,478.14 185,478.14 74,869.22 113,608.92
622,710,588 522,710.89 522,710.89
75,000.00 1,083,189.03 1,158,189.03 71,869.22 1,086,312.81
90,000.00 1,117,189.03 1,207,189.03 111,583.95 1,095,605.08
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Sheet #5
IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GENERAL FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDEL JUNE 38, 2012
Variance
Final to Actual
Qriginal Budget Final Favorable
Budget Transfers Budget Actual [Unfavorable}
Transfer of Funds te Charter Schools 3 4,908,657.00 $ {203,481.22) 5 4,705,175.78 § 4,643.428.00 $ 61,747.78
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 135,941,121.74 7,148,130.00 143,089,2561.74 144,221,715.33 {1,132,463.59)
Excess (Deficlency) of Revenues
Overf{Under) Expenditures (6,852,100.74) (250,000.00} (7,102,100.74) 1,846,208,19 9,048,308.93
Other Financing Sources:
Operating Transfer In:
Condribution to School-Based Budgets - General Fund 64,451,827.00 64,451,927.00 63,634,657.40 {B17,269.60}
Contribution to School-Based Budgets - Special Revenue Fund 2,500,000,00 2,500,000.00 2,466,995.85 (33,004.15)
Operating Transfer Out:
Transfer t¢ Special Revenue Fund - ECPA (250,000.00} {(250,000.00) {250,000.00)
Transfer to Food Service Fund « Board Contribution (250,000,003 250,000.00
Contributien fo Whole School Reform (64,451,927.00) {64,451,827.00) (63,634,657.40) §17.269.60
Total Other Financing Sources: 2,000,000.0¢ 250,000.00 2,250,000.00 2,218,865.85 (33,004,15)
Excess {Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Financing Sources
QOveri{Under) Expenditures and Other Financing Sourcas (Uses) (4,852,100.74) (4,852,100.74) 4,163,204.04 9,015,304.78
Fund Balance, July 1 7,084,8256.02 7,884,826.02 7,884,826.02
Fund Balance, June 30 $ 3,032,725.28 il - § 3,032,725.28 § 12,048,030.06 $ 9,015,304.78

Recapitulation:

Reserve for Encumbrances $ 631,257.46

Assigned Fund Bal - Designated for
Subsequent Years' Expenditures 6,250,000.00
Reserved Excess Surplus 2.375,087.48
Unassigned Fund Balance 2,791,685.12
12,048,030.06

Reconciliation to Govermmental Funds Statements (GAAP):

Last State Aid Payment Not Recognized on GAAP Basls (11,247 ,456.14)

Fund Bafance per Governmental Funds (GAAP} g B00,563.92
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REVENUES:
Federatl Sources
Total Revenues

Expenditures:
Salaries of Supervisor of Instruction
Health Benefits

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues QOver/{Under)
Expenditures and Other Financing Sources {Uses}

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
EDUCATICN JOBS ACT

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Original Budget Final
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Variance
$ 3,449,704.00 $ 117,471.00 $ 3,567,175.00 § 3,567175.00
3,449,704.00 117,471.00 3,567,175.00 3,667,175.00
+,000,000.00 26,112.59 1,026,112.59 1,026,112.59
2,445,704.00 91,358.41 2,541,082.41 2,541,062.41
3,449,704.00 117,471.00 3,567,175.00 3,567,175.00
3 - $ - $ - $ -
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
BUDGETARY COMPARISCON SCHEDULE
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual
REVENUES:
Federal Sources $ 5,410,000,00 § 4,774,233.80 $ 10,184,233.80 $ 7.287,908,72 $ 2,896,325.08
State Sources 18,304,114.60 1,6849,803.32 20,153,917.32 16,997,135.53 3,156,781.79
L.ocal Sources 3.500.00 3,500,00 2,500,00 1,600.00
Total Revenues 23,714,114.00 6,627,537.12 30,241,651.12 24,287,544.25 6,054,106.87
EXPENDITURES:
Instruction
Salaries of Teachers 2,759,247.00 869,755.41 3629,002.41 3,063,790.67 565,211.74
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 1,000,000,C0 520,711.35 1,520,711.35 653,102.86 867,608.49
Purchased Professienal and Educational Services 120,000.C0 120,000.00 115,882.89 4,117.114
Cther Purchased Services 999,774.00 630,104.11 1,629,878.11 903,065.50 726,812.61
Supplies and Materials 323,212.48 323,212.48 112,270.02 210,942.46
General Supplies 106,400.00 423,000.00 529,400.00 522,194.42 7,205.58
Texibooks 17,743.00 17,743,00 11.817.22 5,925,768
Cther Objects 16,973.21 16,973.21 6,754.30 10,218.91
Total Instruction 4,865,421.00 2,921,499.56 7,786,920.56 5,388,877.88 2,398,042.68
Support Services
Sataries 650,735.59 650,735.59 376,800.29 273,935,30
Sataries of Supervisor of Instruction 201,932.00 201,932.00 200,800.00 1,132.00
Safaries of Program Directors 244,131.00 18,164.00 262,295.00 232,307.81 29,087.19
Sataries of Other Professionat Staff 1,008,042.00 1,008,042.00 672,997.77 335,044.23
Salaries of Secrefaries and Clerical Assistants 449,007.00 449,007.00 319,352.63 129,654.37
Other Salaries 334,679.00 36,300.00 370,979.00 249,733.87 1241,245.13
Sataries of Family/Parent Liaison and

Community Parent involvement Specialists 73,812.00 73,812.00 73,095.00 717.00
Sataries of Facilitators, Math Coaches, Literacy

Coaches, and Master Teachers £892,763.00 592 763.00 577,573.20 15,189.80
Personat Services - Employee Berefits 1,797,076.00 {332,514.75) 1,464 581,25 1,378,403.41 86,157 .84
Purchased Professicnal - Technical Services 1,910,000.0¢ 375,343 98 2,285 349,98 1,661,356.34 623,993.64
Purchased Prof and Tech Services - Contracied Pre-K 9,198,225.00 330,720.00 9,528,945.00 8,954,490.43 574,454 57
Purchased Professional Educational Services 482,144.00 182,776.00 664,920.00 121,298.33 543,621.67
Other Purchased Professional Services 4,000.00 5,000.00 9,000.00 8.085.22 914.78
Other Purchased Senvices (400-500 Series) 662,890.65 682,890.65 £91,852.40 91,038.25
Rentals 4,000.00 4,000.00 3,976.78 24.24
Contracted Services (Other Than Between Heme and School) -

Grant Agreements 18,750.00 1,565.00 20,315.00 12,236.02 8,078.98
Travel 8,000.00 8,000.00 1,128,711 6,871.29
Miscelianeous Purchased Services 3,190.00 3,190.00 2,500.00 690.0C
Supplies and Materials 252,132.00 375,102.40 627,234.40 260,337.66 366,806.74
General Supplies 5,000.00 500000 4,738.07 261.93
Other Object 24,000.00 65,023.55 89,023.55 7.453.20 81,570.35

Total Support Services 16,598,693.00 2,403,302.42 19,001,885.42 15,710,518,12 3,291,479.30
Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services:
Instructional Equipment 208,293.84 208,293 84 88,232.11 120,061.73
Noninstructional Equipment 89,370.00 $9,370.00 9,370.00 80,000.00
Buildings 1,005,071.30 1,008,071.30 873,552,290 131,519.01
Total Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services 1,302,735.14 1,302,735.14 971,154.40 331,580.74
Total Expenditures 21,464,114.00 6,627,537.12 28,001,651.12 22.070,548.40 6,021,102.72
Other Financing Sources {Uses);
Transfer In from General Fund 250,000,00 250,000.00 250,000.00
Transfer Out to School-Based Budgets (General Fund) (2,500,000.00) (2,600,000.00) {2,466,995.85) (33,004.15)
Total Cther Financing Sources {Uses) (2,250,000.00) (2,250,000.00) {2,216,995.85}) (33,004,15)
Total Qutfiows 23,714,114.00 6,627,5637.12 30,341,651.12 24,287,544.25 65,054,106.,87

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under)
Expenditures and Other Financing Sources (Uses) % - $ - $ - $ - 3 -




NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOQOL DISTRICT
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
BUDGET-TQ-GAAP RECONCILIATION
NOTE TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Note A - Explanation of Differences between Budgetary Inflows and Qutflows and
GAAP Revenues and Expenditures

General
Fund
Sources/inflows of Resources
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "revenug"
from the budgetary comparison schedule [C-1]  $146,167,923.52 [C-2]
Difference - Budget-to-GAAP:
Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that
encumbrances are recognized as expenditures, and the related
revenue is recognized.

State aid payment recognized for GAAP statements in current year,
previously recognized for budgetary purposes 10,632,159.51

State aid payment recognized for budgetary purposes, not
recognized for GAAP statements until the subsequent year (11,247,466.14)

Total revenues as reported on the statement of revenues, expenditures
and changes in fund balances - governmental funds. [B-2] $145552,616.89

Uses/Outflows of Resources
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total outflows” from the [C1] $144,221,715.33 [C-2]
budgetary comparisen schedule
Differences - Budget-to-GAAP
Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered but
not received are reported in the year the order is placed for
budgetary purposes, but in the year the supplies are received
for financial reporting purposes.
Transfers to and from other funds are presented as outflows of
budgetary resources but are not expenditures
for financial reporting purposes.
Net transfers (inflows) from general fund
Net transfers (outflows) to general fund

Total expenditures as reported on the statement of revenues, expenditures
and changes in fund balances - governmental funds [B-2] $144,221,715.33

Special
Revenue
Fund

3 24,287,544.25

(91,402.09)

$ 24,196,142.16

§ 24,287,544.25

(91,402.00)

250,000.00

(2,466,995.85)

$ 21,979,146.31
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OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFCRMATION
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D. SCHOOL BASED BUDGET SCHEDULES (IF APPLICABLE)

84



IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET - GAAP BASIS

Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Intergovernmental Accounts
Receivable:
State
Federal
Local
Interfunds Receivable

Total Assets

Liabilities and Fund Balances
Liabilities:

Accounts Payable

Loans Payable

Interfunds Payable

Reserve for Donations

Accrued Liability for Insurance Claims

Total Liabilities

Fund Balances:
Reserve for:
Encumbrances
Assigned Fund Balance - Designated
for Subsequent Years Expenditures
Reserved Excess Surplus
Unassigned, Reported in:
General Fund

Total Fund Balances

Total Liahilities and Fund Balances

JUNE 30, 2012

Operating Blended Total
Fund Resource General

Fund 11-13 Fund 15 Fund
$10,011,349.45 $736,369.20 $10,747,718.65
1,576,863.77 1,576,863.77
61,502.08 61,592.08
4,364 88227 4 364 ,882.27
504,652.58 504,652.58
$16,519,340.15 $ 736,369.20 $17,255,709.35
$ 2,710,231.06 $ 736,369.20 $ 3,446,600.26
11,218,126.00 11,218,126.00
303,967.01 303,967.01
48,575.00 48,575.00
1,437,877.16 1,437,877.16
15,718,776.23 736,369.20 16,455,145.43
631,257.46 631,257.46
6,250,000.00 6,250,000.00
2,375,087.48 2,375,087.48

(8,455,781.02)

800,563.92

(8,455,781.02)

800,563.92

$16,519,340.15 $ 736,369.20

$17,255,709.35




IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES
ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

DISTRICT-WIDE

Resources

General Fund Contribution
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2011

Combined General Fund Contributions and State
Resources

Restricted Federal Scurces:
Title | of NCLB: Improving the Academic Achievement of
the Disadvantaged
Title 1I, Part A of NCLB: Preparing Training and
Recruiting High Qualify Teachers and Principals
Title 11l, Part A of NCLB: English Language Acquisition,
Language Enhancement, and Academic Achievement
Title 1ll, Part A of NCLB: Immigrant

Total Restricted Federal Resources

Total Resources

B2

Total Total Surplus/

Expenditures - Cartryover -

Resource % of Total % of Total % of Total

Amount Resources Resources Resources
$64,451,927.00 $63,634,657.40 $ 817,269.60

228,812.10 228,812.10

64,680,739.10 96.28% 63,863,469.50 817,269.60
1,785,267.00 2.66% 1,761,751.14 23,515.86
537,879.00 0.80% 530,738.50 7,140.50
61,334.00 0.09% 60,519.77 814.23
115,520.00 0.17% 113,986.44 1,533.56
2,500,000.00 3.72% 2,466,995.85 33,004.14
$67,180,739.10 100.00% $66,330,465.35 $ 850,273.75
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES

ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

BERKELEY TERRACE ELEMENTARY SCHQOL.

Resources

General Fund Contribution
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2011

Combined General Fund Contributions and State
Resources

Restricted Federal Sources:
Title | of NCLB: Improving the Academic Achievement of
the Disadvantaged

Titte I, Part A of NCLB; Preparing Training and
Recruiting High Quality Teachers and Principals

Title 1ll, Part A of NCLB: English Language Acquisition,
Language Enhancement, and Academic Achievement

Title IIl, Part A of NCLB: Immigrant

Total Restricted Federal Resources

Total Resources

‘.3
(]
o

Total Total Surplus/
Expenditures - Carryover -
Resource % of Total % of Total % of Total
Amount Resources Resources Resources
4,688,587.27 $ 4,655,361.83 $ 33,225.44
21,607.00 21,607.00
4,710,194.27 93.86% 4,676,968.83 33,225.44
250,721.00 5.00% 248,952.43 1,768.57
43,030.32 0.86% 42,726.79 303.53
4,906.72 0.10% 4,872.11 34.61
9,241.60 0.18% 9,176.41 65.19
307,899.64 6.14% 305,727.73 2,171.91
$ 5,018,093.91 100.00% $ 4,982,696.56 $ 35,397.35
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES
ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 20, 2012

CHANCELLOR AVENUE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Resources

General Fund Contribution
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2011

Combined General Fund Contributions and State
Resources

Restricted Federal Sources
Title II, Part A of NCLB: Preparing Training and
Recruiting High Quality Teachers and Principals

Title Hl, Part A of NCLB: English Language Acquisition,
Language Enhancement, and Academic Achievement

Title kI, Part A of NCLB: Immigrant

Total Restricted Federal Resources

Total Resgurces

[~
N
[w g

Total Total Surplus/

Expenditures - Carryover -

Resource % of Total % of Total % of Total

Amount Resources Resources Resources
$3,988,299.69 $ 3,914,421.07 $ 73,878.62

16,634.00 16,634.00

4,004,933.69 98.77% 3,931,055.07 73,878.62
37,651.53 0.93% 36,956.98 694.55
4,293 38 0.11% 421418 79.20
8,086.40 0.20% 7,937.23 149.17
50,031.31 1.23% 49 108.39 922,92
$4,054,965.00 100.00% $ 3,980,163.46 $ 74,801.54
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES
ALLOCATED BY RESQURCE TYPE - ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL. YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

CHANGELLOR SOUTH

NOT APPLICABLE
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES

ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

MADISON AVENUE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Resources

General Fund Contribution
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2011

Combined General Fund Contributions and State Resources

Restricted Federal Sources
Title 11, Part A of NCLB: Preparing Training and
Recruiting High Quality Teachers and Principals

Title 11, Part A of NCLB: English Language Acguisition,
Language Enhancement, and Acadesmic Achievement

Title 11, Part A of NCLB: Immigrant

Total Restricted Federal Resources

Total Resources

e
R~
o

Total Total Surplus/
Expenditures - Carnyover -
Resource % of Total % of Total % of Total
Amount Resources Resources Resources
$ 3,137,931.59 $ 3,021,005.03 $ 116,926.56
12,717.47 12,717.17
3,150,648.76 98.88% 3,033,722.20 116,926.56
26,893.95 0.84% 25,895.86 998.09
3,066.70 0.10% 2,952 89 113.81
5,776.00 0.18% 5,561.64 214365
35,736.65 1.12% 34,410.39 1,326.26
$ 3,186,385.41 100.00% $ 3,068,132.59 $ 118,252.82
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

BLENDED RESQURCE FUND 15
STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES

ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

MOUNT VERNON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Resources

General Fund Contribution
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2011

Combined General Fund Contributions and State
Resources

Restricted Federal Sources
Title I, Part A of NCLB: Preparing Training and
Recruiting High Quality Teachers and Principals

Title lll, Part A of NCLB: English Language Acquisition,
Language Enhancement, and Academic Achievement

Title 1ll, Part A of NCLB: Immigrant

Total Restricted Federal Rescurces

Total Resources

Total Total Surplus/
Expendifures - Carryover -
Resource % of Total % of Total % of Total
Amount Resources Resources Resources
$5,203,686.11 $5,250,337.26 $34,348.85
8,109.75 6,109.75
5,290 795.86 98.67% 5,265,447.01 34,348.85
53,787.90 1.00% 53,439.29 348.61
6,133.40 0.11% 6,003.65 38.75
11,552.00 0.22% 11,477.13 74.87
71,473.30 1.33% 71,010.07 463.23
$5,371,269.16 100.00% $5,336,457.08 $34,812.08
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES

ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

FLORENCE AVENUE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Resources

General Fund Contribution
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2011

Combined General Fund Centributions and State
Resources

Restricted Federal Sources
Title | of NCLB: Improving the Academic Achievement
of the Disadvantaged
Title II, Part A of NCLB: Preparing Training and
Recruiting High Quality Teachers and Principals
Title 1ll, Part A of NCLB: English Language Acquisifion,

Language Enhancement, and Academic Achievement

Title 111, Part A of NCLB: immigrant

Total Restricted Federal Resources

Total Resources

J
(o]
—h

Total Total Surplus/

Expenditures - Carryover -

Resource % of Total % of Total % of Total

Amount Resocurces Resources Resources
$4,544,371.71 $ 4,487 ,646.60 $ 56725.11

24,712,22 24 712,22

4,569,083.93 92.85% 4,512,358.82 56,725.11
237,461.00 5.84% 283,892.18 3,568.82
48,409.11 0.98% 47,808.11 601.00
5,620.06 0.11% 5,451.53 68.53
10,396.80 0.21% 10,267.72 129.08
351,786.97 7.15% 347,419.54 4,367.43
$4,920,870.80 100.00% $ 4,859,778.36 $  61,002.54
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES

ALLOCATED BY RESCURCE TYPE - ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

GROVE STREET ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Resources

General Fund Contribution
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2011

Combined General Fund Contributions and State
Resources

Restricted Federal Sources
Title | of NCLB: Improving the Academic Achievement
of the Disadvantaged
Title Il, Part A of NCLB: Freparing Training and
Recruiting High Quality Teachers and Principals
Title 1ll, Part A of NCLB: English Language Acquisition,

Language Enhancement, and Academic Achievement

Title lll, Part A of NCLB: Immigrant

Total Restricted Federal Resources

Total Resources

D-2g

Total Total Surplus/

Expenditures - Carryover -

Resource % of Totat % of Total % of Total

Amount Resources Resources Resources
$3,323,912.02 $3,230,866.58 $ 9294544

13,800.82 13,800.82

3,337,712.84 93.91% 3,244,767.40 92,945.44
173,379.00 4.88% 168,550.91 4 .828.09
32,272.74 0.81% 31,374.04 898.70
3,680.04 0.10% 3,677.56 102.48
5,931.20 0.20% 6,738.1% 183.01
216,262.98 6.09% 210,240.70 6,022.28
$3,653,975.82 100.00% $3,455,008.10 $ 98%67.72
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES

ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

UNION AVENUE MIDDLE SCHOOL

Resources

General Fund Contribution
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2011

Combined General Fund Contributions and State
Resources

Restricted Federal Sources
Title | of NCLB: Improving the Academic Achievement of
the Disadvanfaged

Title I, Part A of NCLB: Preparing Training and
Recruiting High Quality Teachers and Principals

Title lll, Part A of NCLB: English Language Acquisition,
Language Enhancement, and Academic Achievement

Title 1, Part A of NCLB: Immigrant

Total Restricted Federal Resources

Total Resources

()
=

|

Total Total Surplus/
Expenditures - Carryover -
Resource % of Total % of Tolal % of Total
Amount Rescurces Resources Resources
3 7,381,953.07 $7,336,729.30 $ 45223.77
25702.73 25,702.73
7,407 ,655.80 94.41% 7,352,432.03 4522377
359,637.00 4.58% 357.441.41 2,195,569
59,166.69 0.75% 58,805.48 361.21
8,746.74 0.09% 6,705.55 41.19
12,707.20 0.16% 12,629.62 77.58
438,257.63 5.59% 435,582.07 2,675.56
$ 7,845,913.43 100.00% $7,798,014.10 $ 47,809,323
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES

ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

UNIVERSITY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Resources

General Fund Contribution
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2011

Combined General Fund Contributions and State
Resources

Restricted Federal Sources
Title | of NCLB: Improving the Acadsmic Achievement of
the Disadvanfaged
Title I, Part A of NCLB: Preparing Training and
Recruiting High Quality Teachers and Principals
Title 1fl, Part A of NCLB: English Language Acquisition,
Language Enhancement, and Academic Achievement
Title I, Part A of NCLB: Immigrant

Total Restricted Federal Rescurces

Total Resources

v
]

Total Total Surplus/

Expenditures - Carryover -

Resource % of Total % of Total % of Total

Amount Resources Resources Resources
$ 4,617,948.35 $ 4,5600,762.33 $ 108,185.02

21,269.00 21,259.00

4,630,207.35 92.45% 4,531,021.33 108,186.02
307,440.00 8.13% 300,270.52 7,169.48
53,787.90 1.07% 52,533.57 1,254.33
8,133.40 0.12% 5,690.37 143.03
11,552.00 0.23% 11282.61 269.39
378,913.30 7.55% 370,677.07 §,836.23
$ 5,018,120.65 100.00% $ 4,901,098.40 $ 117,022.25
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 16
STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES

ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE ~ ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

THURGOOD MARSHALL SCHOOL

Resources

General Fund Contribution
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2011

Combined General Fund Contributions and State
Resources

Title 1 of NCLB: Improving the Academic Achievement of
the Disadvantaged

Title 1l, Part A of NCLB: Preparing Training and
Recruiting High Quality Teachers and Principals

Title 114, Part A of NCLB: English Language Acquisition,
Language Enhancement, and Academic Achievement

Title 111, Part A of NCLB: Immigrant

Total Restricted Federal Resources

Tetal Resources

Total Total Surplus/

Expenditures- Carryover-

Resource % of Total % of Fotal % of Total

Amount Resources Resources Resources
$3,547,410.46 $3,512,477.57 $  34,932.89

16,863.99 16,863.99

3,564,274.45 88.49% 3,628,341.56 34,932.89
406,629.00 10.09% 402,643.69 3,985.31
43,030.32 1.07% 42,608.59 421.73
4,906.72 0.12% 4,858.63 48.09
9,241.60 0.23% 9,151.02 90.58
463,807.64 11.51% 459,261.93 4,545.71
$4,028,082.09 100.00% $3,988,603.49 $ 30,478.60
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES

ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

UNIVERSITY MIDDLE SCHOOL

Resources

General Fund Contribution
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2011

Combined General Fund Contributions and State
Resources

Restricted Federal Sources
Title Il, Part A of NCLB: Preparing Training and
Recruiting High Quality Teachers and Principals

Title Ill, Part A of NCLB: English Language Acquisition,
Language Enhancement, and Academic Achievement

Title iil, Part A of NCLB: Immigrant
Tofal Restricted Federal Resources

Total Resources

v
N
<

Total Total Surplus/
Expenditures - Carryover -
Resouice % of Total % of Total % of Total
Amount Resources Resources Resources
$7 287.662.60 $7,233,313.85 $ 54,348.75
24,077.04 24,077.04
7,311,739.64 99.03% 7,257,390.85 54,348.75
53,787.90 0.73% 53,388.09 399.81
6,133.40 0.08% 6,087.81 45.59
11,552.00 0.16% 11,466.13 85.87
71,473.30 0.97% 70,942.03 531.27
$7,383,212.94 100.00% $7,328,332.92 $ 54,880.02
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

BLENDED RESQURCE FUND 15
STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES

ALLCCATED BY RESOURGCE TYPE - ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

IRVINGTON HIGH SCHOOL

Resources

General Fund Contribution
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2011

Combined General Fund Contributions and State
Resources

Restricted Federal Sources
Title 1I, Part A of NCLB: Preparing Training and
Recruiting High Quality Teachers and Principals

Title 11, Part A of NCLB: Engiish Language Acquisition,
Language Enhancement, and Academic Achievement

Title 11, Part A of NCLB: Immigrant
Total Resfricted Federal Resources

Total Resources

Total Total Surplus/

Expenditures - Carryover -

Resource % of Totat % of Total % of Total

Amount Resources Resources Resources
$16,640,164.13 $16,473,635.96 $  166,528.17

45,328.38 45,328.38

16,685,492 .51 09.32% 16,518,064.34 166,528.17
86,060.64 0.51% 85,201.72 858.92
9,813.44 0.06% 9,715.50 97.94
18,483.20 0.11% 18,298.73 184.47
114,357.28 0.68% 113,215.95 1,141.33
$16,799,849.79 100.00% §$16,632,180.29 $ 167,669.50
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BISTR|CT WIDE

REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION
Regular Programs - Instruction:
Preschaol/Kindergartsn - Salaries of Teachers
Grades 1-5 - Salarles of Teachers
Grades 6-8 - Salarles of Tsachers
Grades 8-12 - Salarles of Teachers
Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction:
Purchased Professlonal-Educational Services
Purchased Technical Services
QOther Purchased Services (400-500 serles)
Genheral Supplles
Texthooks
Other Objects
TOTAL REGULAR PRQGRAMS - INSTRUCTION

SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION
Cognitive - Mild:
General Supplies

Tota) Cognifive - Mild

Leaming and/os Language Disabilities:
Salaries of Teachers
General Supplies
Textbooks

Total Laarning andior [ anguage Disabilities

Behavioral Disabilitins:

Salaries of Teachers
Total Bebaviotal Disabilities
Multiple Disabilities:
Salaries of Teacherg
General Suppliss

Total Multiple Disabilities

Resource Room/Resuurce Contar:
Salaries of Teachers
General Supplies
Textbooks

Total Rescurca Room/Resource Center
TOTAL SPECEIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION

Basic SkillsiRemedial - Instructions;
General Supplies

Total Basle Skills/Remedial - Instructions

Bilingual Education - Instructiens:

Salarles of Teachers
Ceneral Supplies

Total Blinguat Educafion - Instructions

School-Spon. Cocurrlcular Actuts. - inst.:
Salarles
Purchased Seivices (300-500 Setfes)
Supplies and Materlals

Total Schocl-Spon. Cocurricular Actvts. - Inst.

School-Spen. Athlatics - Inst.:

Salarles

Purchased Serviees (300-500 Series)
Supplies and Materials

Cther Objects

Total School-Spon. Athlafics - Inst.

Other Instiuctional Programs - Instruction:
Summer Scheol - Instruction:
Salaries of Teachers
‘Total Summer School - Instruction

Total Susmmer School
Total instruction

Undistributed Expendi -
Salaries
Salaries of Family Liaisons/Comm Parent Inv. Spe
Cther Purchased Services (400-500 Series)

Supplies and Materials

Total L. Expend. - wee and Social Work

Undistributed Expenditures - Health Serviges:
Salarles
Salaries of Social Services Coordinators
Purchased Professional and Technical Senvices
Supplies and Materials

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services

Undist. Expend. - Other Supp. Serv. Students - Reg.:
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Other Salaries
Cther Purchased Services {400-500 Series)

Supplies and Materals

Total Undist. Expend. - Other Supp. Serv. Students - Reg.

Undiet. Expend. - Other Supp. Serv. Students-Extra Serv.:
Supplies and Materials

Total Undist. Expand. - Imprevament of Inst, Serv.

Undist. Expend, - Edu. Madla Serv./Sch, Linrary:
Salarles
Salaries of Technology Coardinators
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Cther Purchased Services (400-500 Serles)

Supplies and Materials
Total Undist. Expand, - Edu. Media SetvJ/Sch, Library

and Social Work:

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DiSTRICT

BLENDED RESQURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

D-3
Shest #1

Original Budget Flral Variance
Budget Iiapsters Budget Actual Final to Actual
$§  1,799,321.00 $ {76.910.08} ¥ 1.722,40292 § 1,710,301.52 $ 12,101.00
14,229,211.00 113,458,189 14,342, 670.19 14,315,811.18 26,850.01
7,003,852.00 244,459.00 7,248,421.00 7,230,218.85 18,202.18
7,801,208.00 (195,926.74) 7,701,282.26 7.622649.41 78,632.85

2,225,120.00 404,333.28 2,629,453.28 2,629,453.28

53.490.00 {22.000.00) 31.480.00 13,427.91 18,062,09
174,891.00 {5,960.00} 168,931.00 145,473.88 2345711
671.422.00 {38.000.00) ©33.422.00 550,520.32 82,892.67
134,000.00 {75.500.00) 58,500.00 26,500.73 31,988.27
$2,800.00 {23,300.00) 29,500.00 2327267 6,327.33
34,245,518.00 320,856.65 34,566,172.65 34.267,639.23 208,633.42
5£00.00 500.00 500.00
500.00 500,00 500.00
1,616,206.00 150,000.00 1,766,286.00 1,755,951.08 10,344.94
1,000.00 1,600.00 999,57 0.43
2,000.00 2,000.00 98427 109573
1,619,296,00 150, 00000 1,769,296,00 1.757.934.50 11,361.10
54,485 00 54,112.00 373.00
54,485.00 54,112.00 373.00
(95,920.82) 459,348.18 458,021.18 1,327.00
1,500.00 374.95 1,125.06
(95,926.82) 460,848.18 458,396.13 2,452.05
1,813,872.00 142,344.35 1,656,216.35 1,849,314.93 6,901.42
+,800.00 1,800.00 676.14 112388
,000. ..9... 1,000.00 1.000.00
1.816,872.00 142,344.35 1,860,018.35 1,840,901.07 9,025.28
4,048731.00 195,414.63 4,244,146 53 4,220,434.10 23.711.43
2,000.00 2,000.00 1,747.00 28201
2,000.00 2.000.00 1.747.09 25201
1,213,5617.00 {25,688.00) 1,177.928.00 1,164,190.25 13,728.61
5,500.00 5,600.00 4,160.22 1.339.78
1,219.017.00 {35,589.00) 1,183,428.00 1,168,350.61 15,068.39
72,710.00 {39,781.80) 32,928.20 32,628.20 300.00
8,800.00 4,000.00 12,600.00 8,908.00 5,695.00
10,575.00 1,600.00 12,075.00 2,340.45 9,725.55
91,885.00 (24,281,801 57,803.20 41,882.65 45,720.55
485,808.00 486,808.00 476,616.98 10,291.01
60,000.00 9,050.00 69,050.00 55,3587.81 3,682
63,000.00 (6,450.00) 46,660.00 43,286.75 3,263.25
75,000.00 75,000.00 71.095.83 3.964.17
663,808.00 2 600.00 666,408.00 B845,257.38 21.140.62
262,501,00 (104,833,248} 167 B67.72 152,738.73 4,928.09
262,501.00 (104,833.28) 157 B6Y.72 152,738.73 4,928.99
262,501.00 (104,833.28) 157 B67.72 152,738.73 4,926.99
40,533,458.00 343 067.10 40.677,425.10 40,498,068.79 378.350.31
321,308.00 (1,700.00) 319,608.00 295,625.19 23,982.81
280,182.00 260,192.00 283,977.54 6,21436
900,00 {200.00) 700.00 700.00
2,650.00 (500.00) 2,150.00 2,150.00
616,060.00 {2.400.00) 612,860.00 579,802.83 33,047.47
1,357,.207.00 30,820.96 1,397 027.98 1,380,004.30 17,023.65
545,232.00 7,802.50 553,034.50 542,140.25 10,894.25
3,860.00 (200.00) 3.450.00 300.76 3,149.24
13,400.00 13,400.00 $,485.25 3,91475
1,919,489.00 47,423.46 1,086,912.48 1,831.930.56 34,981.90
1,954,670.00 (149,273.41) 1,806,396.59 1,780,641.35 24,746,284
18,500.00 {5,000.00) 13,500.00 12,410.00 1,080.¢0
4,600.00 {2,024.00) 2.576.00 2,21587 360.33
5,300.00 {1,215.009 7,885.00 4,540.38 3,444 64
1,887,070.00 (157,612.41} 1,820,457.58 1,799,807.38 26,650.21
5.000.00 (3,000.00) 2,000.00 1,751.49 246.51
£.000.00 {3,000.00) 2,000.00 1,751.49 248.51
779,830.00 (15,723.00} 763,105.00 749,299.00 13,808.00
458,447.00 (96,836.50) 371,810.50 358,734.35 11.876.15
16,240.00 {9.210.00) 7,030.00 730.00 6,300.00
13,235.00 {1,857.00) 41,378.00 10,465.80 912,20
38.490.00 (10,286.00) 26,204.00 20,1828 6,085.72
1,314,242.00 (134,914.50} 1,179,327.50 1,140,347, 43 38,800.07
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DISTRICT WIDE

Undist. Expend. - Instructional Staff Training Serv.:
Purchased Professional and Educational Satvices
Other Purchased Services {(400-500 Series)
Supplies and Materials

Total Undist. Expend. - Instructional Staff Training Serv.

Undist, Expend. - Support Serv. - Schaol Admin.

Salaries of Principais/Assistant Principals

Balaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants

Gther Salaries

Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Cther Purchased Services {400-500 Serles)

Stpplies and Materals

Cther Oigjects
Total Undist. Expend. - Support Serv. - School Admin,
Undist. Expenie. - Other Cper. and Maint. of Plant:

Undistsibuted Expenditures - Security;

Salaries
General Supplies

Total Security
Total Undist. Expend. - Other Oper. & Maint. Of Plant
Unadlst, Expend. - Student Transportation Serv.;

Contr Serv (Other than Bat Home and Sch) - Vendor
Tatal Undlst. Expend. - Student Tiansportation Sery.
UNALLOCATED BENEFITS:

Social Security Contributions

Health Benefits

TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS
TOTAL PENSICN SERVICES - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES
TOTAL GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE

Schogl|-Based Expenditures
Gther Financing Sources:
Qperating Transfer In

Totat Other Financing Saurces:

Excese (Deficiency} of Other Financing Sources Over/
{Under) Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Fund Balance, July 1

Fund Balance, June 30

IRVINGTCN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15

SCHEDULE OF BELENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Qriginal Budget Final Variance
Budget Transiers Bugget Actual Fipalto Actual
L3 20,300.00 § (4,000.00) & 16,300.00 13 3,086.00 13,214.00
10,500.00 (©,500.00) 1,000.00 338.00 661.00
4,000.00 (2,500.00) 1,600.00 1,500.00
34,200.00 (16,000.00) 18,800.00 3,425.00 15,275.00
2,600,677.00 3662276 2,637,280.76 2,484,648.38 62,651,28
1,183,230.00 (19,326.86) 1,163,000.14 1,135,856.33 28,041.81
83,923.00 (13,447.02) 50,475.98 17,730.59 32,745.39
14,800.00 {5,500.00) 9,300.00 5,637.76 366224
227 663.00 25791.00 253,454.00 234,155.26 18,288.74
151,760.00 (15,239.00) 136,511.00 124,052.49 12,448.51
3,000.00 3.000.00 261184 388.36
4,145,043.00 6.897.88 4,153.940.88 4.004,704.45 149.236.43
1,775,622.00 69,664.73 1,835,286.73 1,767,004.98 38,2B1.77
£.106.00 5,105.00 3,941.44 1.163.56
1,780,727.00 59.664.73 1,840,391.73 1,800,948.40 30.445.33
1,780,727.00 29.664.73 1.840.391.73 1.800.9486.40 39,445.33
79,825.00 10.000.00 89.825.00 §1,162.96 28.662.04
78,625.00 10.000.00 £9.825.00 61.162.96 28662.04
528,813.10 528,813.10 498,248.31 0,564.79
14,237,222.00 {186.026.26} 14.081.199.74 14.010.469.75 70,725.09
14,766,035.10 {158,026.25) 14.610,008.84 14,508,718.08 101,290.78
14,766.035.10 {155,026.28) 14.610,008.84 14,508,718.06 101,260.78
26,647 281 10 {343,867.10) 26,303,314.00 25,832,396.56 470,917.44
67,180,739, 10 67,180,738.10 66,330,465.35 850,273.75
£7,180,739.40 £7.180,738.10 66,330.465.35 850,273.75
£6.951,927 00 66,951 837.00 65,101,653.25 850,273,785
66,951, 827.00 66,101,663.26 850,273,758

56,951,927.00

(226,812.10)

228,812.10

(228,842.10)

228,812.50

(228,812.10)

228,812.10
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Criginal Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

BERKLEY SCHQOQL 02
REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION
Regular Programs - Instruction:

Kindergarten - Salaries of Teachers $ 215,975.00 § 2,500.00 § 218 475.00 218,991.00 § 1.484 00

Grades {-5 - Salaries of Teachers 1.747.776.00 (9,814.38) 1,737,957 62 1,737,857 82
Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction:

Purchased Professional- Educational Services 308,880.00 70,000.00 378,860.00 378,880.00

Other Purshased Services (400-500 Series) 12,745.00 12,745.00 11,673.40 107160

Ganeral Supplles 55,369.00 55,389.00 §51,182.7% 4186.21

Textbooks 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00

TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUGTION 2,342,245.00 §2.66162 2 404 926 62 2,396,684 81 8,241.81
Leaming andier Language Disabilitles:

Salarles of Teachers 103,181.00 103,161.00 100,286.00 2,875.00
Total Leaming and/or Language Disabilities 103,1561.00 103,161.00 100,286.00 2875.00
Multiple Disabilities:

Salarles of Teachers 506,585.00 {96,922.82) 403,655.18 403,655.18
Total Multiple Disabilities 500,585.00 {96 929.82) 403,655.16 403,655.18
Resource Room/Resource Center:

Salaries of Teachers 348,493.00 50,500.00 3948 ,993.00 398 529.50 463.50
Total Resource Room/Resource Center 348,403.00 50,500.00 398 ,993.00 398,520.50 463.50

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION $952,238.00 {46 420,82} 905,809.18 902,470 68 3,338.50
Basic Skills/Remediai - Instructions
Bilingual Education - Instructions;

Salaries of Teachers 72,957.00 72,967.00 70,845 25 212175
Tetal Bilinguat Education - Instructions 72,957.00 72.957.00 70.845.25 2121.75

Total Instruction 3,367,451.00 16,251.80 3,383 702.80 3,370,000.74 13,702.06
Undistributed Expenditures - Instruction:

Undistributed Expend. - Attend. & Social Work:

Salaries 21,663.00 21.661.00 12,068.45 258254

Salaries of Family Liaisons/Comm Parent Iny. Spe 25,953.00 25,963.00 25,836.00 127.00
Total Undistributed Expend. - Attend. and Social Work 47,624.00 47,624.00 44,904 46 271954
Undistributed E: i « Health S

Salaries 147,552.00 1,500.00 142,052.00 148,392,44 659.56

Supplies and Matertals 1,000.0¢ 1,000,008 956 45 43.55
Total Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services 148,552 .00 1,500.00 150,052.00 145,348.69 703,41
Undist. Expend, - Other Supp, Sery, Students - Reg.:

Salarlss of Other Professional Staff 103,680.00 {53,065.99) 48,714.01 48,714.0%

Supplies and Materials 3,000.00 3.000.00 1,919.70 1,080,30
Total Undist. Expend, ~ Dther Supp. Serv. Students - Reg. 106,680.00 {53.955.99) 52,714.01 51,633.71 1.080.30
Undist, Expend. - Edu, Media ServSSch. Likrany:

Salardes £1,416.00 7.000.00 58,916.00 96,170.00 2,745.00

Salaries of Technology Coordinators 44 378,00 {44.378.00)

Supplies and Materials 9,000.00 (5,000.00)

Total Undist, Expend, - Edu, Media Serv./Sch. Library 101,284.00 (42,378.00) 58,916.00 5E6,170.00 2,745.00
Undist. Expend. - Instructional Staff T g Serv.:

Purchased Professional and Educational Services 3,500.00 3,500.00 568.00 2.932.00
Total Undist. Expand. - Instructions! Staff Training Serv. 3,500.00 3,500.00 568.00 2,932.00
Undist. Expend. - Support Serv. - School Admin.:

Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals 127,971.00 16,337.30 144,308.30 144,308.3¢ -

Salariss of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 54,802.00 63.00 54,865.00 64,865.00 -

Oher Salaries 1,850.00 - 1,850.00 - 1,850.00

Purchased Professional and Technical Services 1,500.00 - 1,500.00 1.500.00

Ther Purchased Services {400-500 serles) 15,913.00 - 15,913.00 15,187,268 715.74

Supgplies and Materials 15,000.00 - 1£5,000.00 14,924.55 75.45
Total Undist. Expend. - Support Serv. - School Admin, 217,036.00 16,400.30 233,436.30 226,2085.11 414119
Undistributed Expandituras - Sacurity:

Salarles 9,313.00 86,313,00 95,159.11 415389

Total Security £9,313,00 99.313.00 95,159.11 4,163.89
Total Undist, Expend, - Security £9,313.00 9§,313.00 85,169.11 4,163.88
Undist. Expend. - Student Transportation Serv.:

Centr Serv (Other than Bet Home apd Sch) - Vendor 5,000,00 5,000.00 1,780.74 3,219.26
Total Undist, Expend, - Student Fransportation Serv, 5,000.00 5,000.00 1,780.74 321926
UNALLOCATED BENEFITS:

Sacial Seeurity Confributions 43,214.00 43,214.00 43,214.00

Health Bensfits 955,795.00 {15,173.20) 940,621 80 940.621.80
TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 959.009.00 {15.173.20) 953 835.80 983,835.80
TOTAL ON-BEHALF CONTRIBUTIONS
TOTAL PENSION SERVICES - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 989,009,00 (15,173.20) Q83,835 80 983.835.80

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHCOL DISTRICT

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENPITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAYL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
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BERKLEY SCHOOL 02
TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES
TOTAL GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE
Transfer of Funds to Charter Schools
School Based Expenditures
Other Financing Sources:
Operating Transfer In

Total Other Financing Sources:

Excass {Deficiency) of Other Fi { Qver
{Under) Expenditures and Gther Financing Uses

Fund Balance, July 1

Fund Balance, June 3(

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOCL DISTRICT

BLENDED RESOURGE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTLAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

D-3a

Qriginal Budget Final Vanance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual [Final to Actua)
§  1,728,008.00 ] (93,616.89) § 16343411 1,612,695.82 3 21,685.20
5,085 459.00 (77,365.09) 5,0186,092.91 4,982 696.56 35,357.35
5,095459.00 (77,365.09) 5,018,083 91 4,952 696.56 3538735
5,073,852.00 (77,365.08) 4,595,486 .91 4,961,089.56 35,397.35
5,073,852.00 (77,365.08) 4,595,486.91 4,961,089.56 35,387,35
(21,607.00) (21,607 .00} (21,507.00)
21,607.00 21,607.00 21,807.00
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B-3b
Sheet 1
IRVINGTON TCWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Einal to Actual

CHANCELLOR SCHOOL 03
REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION
Regular Programs - instruction!

Kindergarten - Salarles of Teachers §  107,354.00 1 - %  107,334.00 $  106,875.00 3 479.00

Crades 1-5 - Salaries of Teachers 1,816.258.00 {6,000.00) 1,812.256.00 1.796,681.40 13,576.60
Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction:

Purchased Professional-Educational Services 142,560.00 142,560.0¢ 142,560.00

Purchased Technical Services 3,450.00 3,450.00 2,823.25 828.75

Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 6,101.00 6,101.00 5,960.00 142.00

General Supplies 50,646.00 60,546.00 48,941.15 1,604.85

Textbooks 6,300.00 8,500.00 6,500.00

Cther Cbjects §,000.00 6,000.00 5,056.00 944,00

TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS -+ INSTRUCTION 2,140,768.00 (6,000.60} 2.134.769.00 2,110,895.80 24,073.20
SPECIAL EDUCATICN - INSTRUCTION
Resource Rovm/Resource Center:

Salaries of Teachers 80,755.00 €,000.00 6475600 93,855.00 S02.00

General Supplies 500.00 500.00 500.00
Total Rescurce Room/Resource Genter 89,255.00 £.000.00 85,265.00 93.853.00 1.402.00

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION 85,255,00 6,000.00 95,255.00 $3,853.00 1,402.00
BiIngual Education - Inskuctions;

Salaries of Teachers 159,530.00 189,530.00 195,345.00 4,185.00
Total Bilingual Education - Instructions 159,530.00 198,530.00 185,345.00 4,183.00
School-Spen. Cocurricular Actvts, - nst.:

Supplies and Materials 1.700.00 1,700.00 1,700.00
Total School-Spon. Cocusricular Actvis. - Inst. 1,700.00 1,700.00

Total Instruction 2,431,254.00 2,431,254.00 2,399,853.60 31,360.20
Undistributed Expend. - Attend, and Social Work:

Salaries 3,330.00 3,330.00 541,00 2,689.00

Salaries of Family Liaisons/Gomm Parent Inv. Spe 52,009.00 62,009.00 £1,600.18 B508.84

Supplies and Materials 600.00 500.00 500.00
Total Undistributed Expend. - Attend, and Social Work 65.839.00 55.839.00 6214115 3.097.84
Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services:

Salares 112.741.00 1,600.00 113,741.00 112,864, 47 876.53

Salaries of Sacial Services Coordinater 51,840.00 51,840.00 60,727.5¢ 1,412.50

Purchased Professional and Techhical Services 1,500.00 1,600.00 1,5¢0.00

Supplies and Materials 800.00 20000 685.88 210.12
Tetal Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services 158,981.00 1,000.00 187,981.00 164,281.85 3.599.15
Undist. Expend. - Other Supp. Serv. Students - Reg.:

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 82,539.00 2,000.00 54,539.00 54,474.00 65,00

Supplies and Materlals 1,600.00 1,500.00 280.86 1,209.34
Total Undist. Expend. - Other Supp. Serv. Students - Reg. 64,039.00 2.000.00 66,039,00 54,764.86 1,374.44
Undist. Expend. - Edu. Media Serv/Sch. Libzary:

Salaries 61,921.00 2,000.00 63,921.00 63,623.00 288,00

Saiaries of Technology Coordinators 47,925.00 {20,000.00) 27.925.00 24,772.00 3,153.00

Supplies and Materials 2,600.00 2,500.00 1,894.73 506,27
Total Undist. Expend. - Edu. Media Serv/Sch. Library 112,346.00 {18,000.00 94,346.00 90,389.73 3,836.27
Undist. Expend. - Support Sery. - School Admin.:

Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals 94.941.00 20,000,00 114,941 .00 113,150,00 1.781.00

Salaries of Secretartal and Clerical Assistants 52,011.00 52,011.00 51,892.52 118.48

Other Salaries 8,880.00 (5.000.00) 3,880.00 3,880.00

Other Purchased Services {400-500 Sefies) 13,000.00 13,000.00 12,618.70 381.30

Supplles and Materlaly 1,500.00 1,500.00 765.08 734.85
Total Undist. Expend. - Support Serv. - School Admin. 170,332.00 15.000.00 185.332.00 178,426.27 6.905.73
Undist. Expend. - Other Oper. and Maint. of Plant:

Undistributed Expetiditures - Saclitity

Sataries 89,408.00 88,408.00 B84.551.28 4.B36.72

General Supplies 300.00 300.00 300.00

Total Security 89,708.00 89,702.00 84.551.28 515672
Total Undist, Expend. - Other Oper, and Maint. of Plant 89,708.00 89,708.00 84,551.28 515672
Undist. Expend. - Student Transportation Serv.:

Conir Serv [Cther than Bet Home & Sah) - Vendor 7,200.00 7,200.00 3,023.27 4,176.73
Total Undist, Expend, - Student Transportation Serv. 7,200.00 7,200.00 3,023.27 4,176.72
UNAELLOCATED BENEFTS:

Soclal Security Comtributions. 33,258.00 33,268.00 33,266.00

Health Benefits ©13,998.00 £13,998.00 8§99,423.24 14,574.7¢
TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 947,266.00 047,266.00 932,691.24 14,574.76
TOTAL PENSION SERVICES - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS S47,266.00 047,266.00 932,691.24 14,574.76
TOTAL UNBISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 1623,711.00 1.623,711.00 1,5680,268.66 43,441.34
TOTAL GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE 4,054,965.00 4,054,965.00 3,800,163.46 74,801.54
School-Based Expenditures 4,054 965,00 4,054 965.00 3,380,163 46 74,801.54
Other Financing Scutces:

Operating Tsanster In 4,038,331.00 4,038,331.00 3,863 628.46 74,801.54
Total Other Flnancing Sourcas: 4,038,331.00 4,038,331.00 3,963,628.48 T4,001.54
Excees [Deficiency} of Other Financing Sources Ovatl

(Under) di and Other Fi ing Uses {16,624.00) {16,634.00} (16,634.00)

Fund Balance, July 1 16,634.00 16,634.00 16,634.00
Fund Balance, June 30 $ - ] - $ - L] - $ -

103



IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOCL DISTRICT
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
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MADISON SCHODL 97

REGULAR PRCGRAMS - INSTRUCTION
Regular Programs - Instruction:
Kindergarten - Salaries of Teachers
Grades 1-5 - Salarles of Teachers
Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction:
Purchased Professionai-Educational Services
Purchased Technicat Services
Cther Purchased Services (400-500 serles)
General Supplies
Textbooks
Cther Objects
TOTAL REGULAR PRCGRAMS - INSTRUCTION
Bllingual Education - Instructions:
Salarles of Teachers
Total Bi Edi ion «
Total Instzuction
Undistributed Expend. - Attend. and Social Werk:
Safaries
Salaries of Farnily Liaisons/Com Parent Inv. Spe
Supplies and Msterlais
Total Undistributed Expend. - Attend. & Social Work
Undigtributed Expenditures - Health Sarvices:
Balaries
Salaries of Soclal Services Coordinator
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Supplles and Materials
Total Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services
Undist, Expend, - Other Supp, Sarv, Students - Reg.:
Salarigs of Gther Professional Staff
Supplles and Materlals

Total Undist. Expend, - Other Supp. Serv. Students « Reg.

Undist. Expend. - Edu. Media Serv.fSch. Library:

Salarles

Salaries of Technology Coordinators

Supplies and Materials
Totat Undlst. Expend. - Edu, Maedia Serv./Sch. Library
Undist, Expend. - instructional Staff Training Serv.:

Purchased Professional and Educational Services
Total Undist, Expend. - Instructional Staff Training Serv,
Undist. Expsnd. - Support Sarv. - School Admin.:

Salaries of Principals/Agsistant Principals

Salarkes of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants

Other Salarles

Cther Purchased Services (400-500 Serles)

Supplies and Materials
Total Undist. Expend. - Support Serv. - School Admin.
Undist. Expend. - Other Oper. and Malnt. of Plant:

Undlstiibuted Expenditures - Sacurity:

Salaries

Tetal Security
Tolal Undist, Expend, - Qthar Oper. and Maint. of Plant
Undist. Expend. - Student Transpartation Serv.:

Gontr Serv {Cther than Bet Home & Sch) - Vendor
Tota? Undist. Expend. - Student Transportation Sery,
UNALLOCATED BENEFITS:

Social Security Contributions

Health Benafits
TOTAL UNALLQCATED BENEFITS
TOTAL PENSION SERVICES - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

TATAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES
TOTAL GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE

8chool Based Expendituras

Qther Financing Sources:
Operating Transfor In

Tatal Other Financing Scurces:

Excass (Daficiency) of Other Financing Sources Over/
(Under) Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Fund Balancs, -Juiy 1

Fund Balance, June 38

D-3d

Shest #1
IRYVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DiSTRICT
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND AGTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
Original Budget Fital Variance
Buciget Transfors Budaat Actual Elnal to Actual
5 108,570.00 ] 2,000.00 3 110,870.00 110,970.00 3 -
1,250,578.00 144,611.51 1,395,188.51 1,396,189.51
71,280,00 23,760.00 95,040.00 95,040.00
3,000.00 3,000.00 1,850.00 1,150.00
9,725.00 (5,760.00) 3,865.00 3,334.00 £31.00
56,679.00 (19,500.00) 37,178.00 £,585.04 28,293.08
3,000.00 3,000.00 1,235.22 1,763.78
1.500.00 1,600.00 3,000.00 1,365.00 1,645.00
1,604 732.00 146,611.51 1,6681,343.51 1,617,860.67 33,482.84
98,434.00 96,434.00 96,574.00 1,780.00
98,434.00 95,434.00 96,574.00 1,760.00
1.603,168.00 146,611.51 1,749,777.5¢ 1.714.534.87 35.242.84
21,636.00 21,636.00 20,682.86 743.12
20,473.00 20478.00 20,379.00 100.00
1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
43,115.00 43,115.00 41,271.88 1,843.12
22,745.00 87,234.00 109,899.00 109,989.00
51.840.00 51,840.00 50.727.50 1,112.50
400.00 400.00 400,00
400.00 400.00 149.98 250.02
75,385.00 87.254.00 182,838.00 160.076.48 4,762.52
103,680.00 103,660.00 92,600.17 10,780.83
1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
104,680.00 104,680.00 92,888.17 11,780.83
88,755.00 £8,755.00 86,965.00 1,780.00
33,508.00 79B.50 234,304.60 34,304.50
3,000.00 3,000.00 1980.55 1,009.46
126,261.00 786.50 126.058.50 123,260.06 2,789.45
3,000.00 3,000.00 §09.00 2.481.00
3,000.00 3,000.00 500.00 2.481.00
161,028.00 161,028.00 135,506.82 2552118
40,696.00 40,696.00 19,664.35 2113188
2,22000 69.00 2.289.00 2,289.00
22,000.00 22,000.00 21,541.00 465.00
45,250.00 5,250.00 999.22 425078
231,184.00 £9.00 231,263.00 179,800.39 §1,362.61
134,828.00 10.814.23 14584323 145,843.23
134,828.00 10.614.23 145,645.23 145,643,231
134,829.00 10,814.23 145,543.23 145,643.23
2,000.60 2,000.00 564.57 143543
2,000.00 2,000.00 564.57 143543
28,081.17 26,081.47 26,091.17
592,117.00 592,1t7.00 582,681.99 9,635.02
£18,208.17 B08,673.15 9,636.02
618,208.17 518,208.17 500.873.15 9.535.02
1,337, 572.17 08,935.73 1,436,807.90 1,353,807.02 83,009.98
2,940,838.17 245,647.24 3,186,385.41 3,088,132.59 118,252.82
2,940,838.17 246,547.24 3,186,385.41 3,068,132.59 118,262.82
2,828,121.00 245,547.24 3.173.568.24 3,056415.42 118,252.82
2,928,121.00 245.547.24 3,173,668.24 3,055,415.42 115.252.82
{12,717.17) (12,717.17) (12,717.17)
12,717.17 1271747 12,717,197
$ - $ - $ - - $ -
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MOUNT VERNON SCHOOL 08

REGULAR FROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION
Regular Programs - Instruction;
Kindergarten - Salaries of Teachers
Grades 1-5 - Salarles of Tsachers
Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction:
Purchased Professional-Educational Services
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Seres)
Ganeral Supplies
Taxtbooks
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTIGN
Bilingual Education - Instructicns:
Salaries of Teachers
Total Bilingual Education - Instzuctions

Total Instruction
Undistributed Expend, - Attend. and Sacial Work:
Salares
Salaries of Family Ligisons/Com Parent Inv. Spa
Total Undistriputed Expend, - Attend, and Social Work
Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services:
Salaries
Salartes of Suelal S8erviees Coordinator
Total Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services
Undist, Expend. « Other Supp. Sery, Students - Related Sery,
Undist. Expend. - Other Supp, Serv. Students - Reg.:
Salarias of Other Professional Staff
Taotal Undist, Expand, - Cther Supp. Sery, Students - Reg,
Undist, Expend. - Other Supp. Serv. Students-Extra Sery
Undist Expend. - Edu. Media Serv./Sch. Library:
Salaries
Salaries of Technalogy Coordinators
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Supplies and haterkals
Total Undist. Expend. - Edu. Media Senv./Sch. Library
Undist. Expend. - Instructicnal Staff Training Serv.:
Purchased Profeszional and Services
Supplies and Materials
Total Undist. Expend. - Instructional Staff Training Serv.
Undist. Expend. - Support Sery, - School Admin.:
Salaties of Principals/Assistant Principals
Salaries of Seofetarial and Clerical Assistants
Other Salarlas
Other Purehased Services (400-500 Series)
Supplies and Materials
Total Undist. Expend, - Support Sezrv. - School Admin.
Undist Expend. - Other Oper. and Maint. of Plant:
Undistributed Expendituyes - Security:
Salanies
General Suppilss
Total Security
Tatal Undist. Expend. - Other Oper. ard Maint. of Plant
Undist, Expend. - Student Transportation Sarv.:

Contr Serv (Cther than Bet Home & Sch) - Vendor
Total Undist. Expend. - Student Transporation Sesv.
UNALLOCATED BENERTS:

Social Seaurity Gonfributions
Haalth Benefils
TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS
TOTAL PENSION SERVICES - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES
TOTAL GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE
Scheol Based Expenditures

Other Financing Scurces:
Operating Transler ih

Total Other Financing Sources;

Excess {(Deficiency) of Other Financing Sources Over/
{Under} Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Fund Balance, July 1

Fund Balance, June 30

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE AISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2612

Original Budget Final Varlance
Budget I Sudget Actual Zipalto Actual
$ 28297200 $ 422400 §  367.186.00 & 387,196.00 § -
2,457 B79.00 £64,308.58 2,521,887 .58 2,521,882.33 525
142,580.00 142,560.00 142,560.00
2322000 23220.00 15,085.37 813463
68,361.00 68,361.00 58,586.81 8,374.18
£,000.00 & ,000.00 5,000.00
3,059.792.00 £8.,532.58 3.128,324.58 3,105,805 22,514.07
53,082.00 76.00 53 164.00 53,164 00
5308800 ¥6.00 53,164.00 53,164.00
3,112,880.00 68,608.58 8,181,488.58 3,158,5874.51 22.514.07
47,856.00 47,855.00 44,300.00 3,476.00
00 51,025.00 6187200 254.00
2.00 99,782,060 86.052.00 373000
105,221.00 10B,321.00 105,222.00 59.00
ATE7200 47,672.00 4700475 667.26
162,093.00 152,993.00 15222675 76625
7E081.00 {20,338 42] 58,722.58 5872258
72.061.00 (20,338.42) 58,722 58 5872258
103 ,680.00 (2225000 161,455.00 10145500
36,280.00 4108.50 40,397.50 40,397.50
4,940.00 [4,940.00}
5,000.00 [2,000.00;
149,806.00 18,056.50) 141,852.50 141,852.50
1,300.00 1,300.00 160.00 1,140.00
1 1.500.00 1.500.00
280000 2,600.00 160,00 2,640.00
214,686.00 84,285.45 268,971.46 29897145
45,023.00 1.610.00 47.633.00 47.633.00
10,608.00 {3,276.02) 7.231.98 7.231.88
23,000.00 23,000.00 24,505.93 1,384.07
2,500.00 2,500.00 2,484.51 15.49
296,717.00 8261644 379.936.44 37¢,026.88 1.409.58
105,028.00 26,625.92 132,653.92 132,653.92
2,000.00 2,000.60 1.886.87 413.03
108,026.00 26,625.52 134.653.92 134,540.89 113.03
108,028.00 2662592 134,653.92 134,540.89 113.02
5.625.00 5,625.00 2,974.62 2/650.28
5, 5625.00 287482 2550.38
30,947.79 30.847.75 30,947.75
1,201,341.00 18,272.61) 1,183.067.3¢ 1,182,078.80 988.7¢
1,232, 288.75 (18,27361 1.214.015.14 1,213,026.35 988.78
1,232 288,75 (18273.61) 1.214.015.14 1,213.026.35 088.78
2.127.203.75 52,576.83 2,188.780.58 12.288.01
5,240,083.75 131.186.41 5,371,260.16 34,812.08
5,240,083.75 31 185.41 5,371.269.16 34812.08
5.233,974.00 13118541 4.365.150.41 $.330.347.33 34812.08
5,233 974 00 13118541 5365 158.41 5,330.347.33 34,812.08
(6,100.75) (6,108.75) (6,109.75)
6,108.75 810875 6,108.75
$ - $ - 5 - $ - $ -

D-3e
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHCOL DISTRICT

BLENDED RESQURCE FUND 16
SCHEDULE QF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FCR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Qriginal Budget Final Variance

FLORENGE AVENUE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 04 Budaet Transfers Budget Actual Einal to Actuat
REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION
Regular Programs - Instructian:

Kindergarten - Salaries of Teachers 3 334,345.00 $ (6,542.08) $ 327 702.92 § 327,702.92 3 -

Grades 1-5 - Salaries of Teachers 2,152,037.00 (110,954.24) 2,04108276 2,040,835.08 147.68
Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction:

Purchased Professional-Educational Services 95,040.00 95,040.00 95,040.00

Purchased Technical Services 6,000.00 8,000.00 2,765.00 523500

Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 13,000.00 (2,000.00) 11,000.00 8,116.00 1,885.00

General Supplies 100,000.00 1,000.00) 99,000.00 98,663.13 2336.87

Texthooks 1,000.00 1,000.00 781.14 238.85

Other Objects 3,200.00 2,000.00 5,200.00 3,976.00 1,224.00

TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION 2,705,623.00 (117.598.32) 2.588.02588 2,578,958.27 9.067.41
SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION
Resource Room/Rescurce Center:

Salaries of Teachers 87,123.00 {4,224.00 82.899.00 82,645.00 254.00
Total Resource Room/Rescurce Center 87,123.00 {4.224.00) 82,890.00 82,645.00 254.00

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION 87,122.00 (4,224 00} 82,889.00 82,645.00 254.00
Basic Skills/fRemediai - Instructions:

General Supplies 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,487.76 12,24
Tatal Baslc SkillsfRemedial - Instructions 1.500.00 1,500.00 1.487.76 12.24
Bilingusai Education - Instructions:

Salaries of Teachers 145,164.00 146,164.00 143 962 64 220436

General Supplies 3,000.00 3,000.00 2.878.35 121.85
Total Biingual Education - Instructions 149,1§4.00 149,164.00 148,840.89 2,323.01

Total insteuction 2,943,400.00 (121,820.32) 2,621,588.68 2.809,832.02 11,656.68
Undistributed Expend. - Attend. and Social Wark:

Salaries 23,189.00 23,188.00 18412.66 4,776.44

Other Purchased Services {400-500 Series} 5§00.00 500.00 500.00

Salaries of Family Ulalscne/Com Parent Inv. Spe 25,963.00 25,963.00 25 706.82 256.18
Tatal Undistributed Expend. - Attend, and Social Work 49,652.00 49,6562.00 44 118.38 5,632.62
Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services:

Salaries $5.,850.00 $5,850.00 94,753.00 1,007.00

Salaries of Social Services Coordinator 51,840.00 £1,840.00 50,727,50 1,112.50

Supplies and Matarials 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,907.11 92,89
Total Undistributed Expanditures - Health Services 149,690.00 148,690.00 14738761 2,302.38
Undist, Expend. - Other Supp. Serv. Students - Reg.:

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 51,694.00 55,000.00 108,894.00 102,277.00 4,417.00
Total Undist. Expend. - Other Supp. $erv. Students - Reg. 51.684.00 55,000.00 106,694.00 102,277.00 4,417.00
Undist. Expend. - Edu. Media ServJ/Sch. Library:

Salaries 88,398.00 88,898.00 87,143.00 1,765.00

Salaries of Technology Coordinatars 47,825.00 (20,000.00) 27,925.00 24,772.00 3,153.00

Supplles and Materials 1,000.00 (1,000.00}

Total Undist. Expend. - Edu. Madla Serv./Sch. Library 137,822.00 (21,000.00) 116,823.00 141,815.00 4,908.00
Undist, Expend. - instructional Staff Training Serv.:

Purchased Frofessional and Educational Services 1,000.00 1,000.00 2,000.00 349.00 1,651.00
Total Undist. Expend. - Instructionai Staff Training Senv. 1,0060.00 1,000.00 2,000.00 349.00 1,651,00
Undlst. Expend. - Support Serv. « School Admin.:

Balaries of PrincipalsfAssistant Principals 275,213.00 33,000.00 308,213.00 304,183.67 4,029.33

Salaries of Secretarial and Cletical Asslstants 76,831.00 75,931.00 73,173.10 2,757.90

Cther Salaries 2,655.00 2,8565.00 1,895.53 769.37

Other Purchassd Services {400-500 sefies) 14,000.00 14,600.00 13,883.46 316.54

Supplies and Materials 15,500.00 15,500.00 15,433,168 66,84
Total Undist. Expend. - Support Serv. - School Admin. 383,289.00 33,000.00 416.299.00 408,388.02 7.820.98
Undist. Expend. - Other Oper. and Maint. of Plant:

Undistributed Expenditures - Security

Salaries 147,546.00 147,645.00 144,706.58 5839.41

Total Security 147,546.00 147.546.00 143,708.59 5839.41
Total Undist. Expendl. - Other Oper. and Maiat. of Plant 147,546.00 147,546.00 141,706.59 5,830.41
Undist, Expend, - Student Transportation Serv.:

Contr Serv {Other than Bet Home & Sch} - Vender 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,056.83 43.37
Total Undist Expend. - Student Transpaortation: Serv. 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,956.63 43.37
UNALLCCATED BENEFTS:

Social Security Contributions 48,709.22 49,709.22 48,708.22

Health Benefits 1,058,869.00 1,058,869.00 1,042,056.89 16,8121
TOTAL UNALLCCATED BENEFITS 1,108,578.22 1,081,766.11 16,8121
TOTAL PENSION SERVICES - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,108578.22 1.081,766.11 1681211
TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 658,000.00 2,088,282 32 2.048,8458.34 49,435.88
TOTAL GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE 4,974,6¢1.22 53,820.32] 4,520,870.80 4,859,778.35 £1,092.54
School-Based Expendltures 4,674,681.22 (53,820.32) 4,520,870.90 4.869,778.38 61,092.64
Other Financing Sources;

GCperating Transfer In 4,945,979.00 (53,820.32) 4,896 158,68 4,835,066.14 81,002.54
Total Other Financlng Sourcas: 4,849.979.00 (53,820.32) 4.895, 158 68 4.835.066.14 61,092.54
Excess (Deficiency) of Other Financlng Sources Over!

{Undgar) E: di and Other Fi ing Uses (24,712.22) (24,712.22) (24,712.22)

Fund Balance, July 1 24,712.22 24,712.22 24,712.22
Fund Balance, June 30 3 - 3 ~ 3 - £ - $ -
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GROVE STREET ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 08

REGULAR PRCGRAMS - INSTRUCTION
Regular Programs « Instniction:
Kindargarten - Salaries of Teachers
Grades 1-§ - Salaries of Teachers
Reguler Programs - Undistributed Instruction:
Purchased Professlonal-Educational Services
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series)
General Supplies
Textbooks
Other Objects
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION
SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTICON
Cognitive - Mild:
General Supplies
Totat Cognltive - Mild
Learning andfor Language Disabliities:
Salaries of Teachers
Total Learning and/ar Language Disabilities
Multipte Disabifitios;
General Supplles
Total Multiple Disabliities
Resource Room/Resource Center:
Salaries of Teachers
General Supplies
Total Resourze RoomiResourca Center
TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION
School-Spon. Cocurricular Actvis. - Inst
Supplies and Materials
Tatal School-$pan. Cocurricular Actvis. - Inst.
Tota) Instruction
Undigtributed Expund. - Attand. and Sociat Wark:
Salaries
Balaries of Family Liaisons/Gam Parent Inv. Spe
Qther Purchased Services {400-500 series)
Supplies and Materials

Total Undistributed Expand, - Attend. and Social Wark

Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services:
Salaries
Salaries of $ocial Services Coordinator
Purchased Professional and Technica! Services
Total Undistributed Expandituras - Healith Sarvicea
Undlst. Expend. - Other Supp. Serv. Students - Reg.:
Salaries of Other Professionat Staft
Other Purchased Services (400-500 sariss)

Tatal Undist, Expend. - Other Supp. Serv. Students - Reg.

Undist. Expand. - Edu. Medla Serv./Sch, tibrary:
Batarles
Safaries of Technology Coordinators
Purchased Prolessional and Technical Senvices
Total Undist. Expend. « Edu. Media Serv./Sch, Library
Undist. Expand. - Instructional Staff Training Serv.:
Purchaged Professional and Educational Servicas

Tatal Undist, Expend. - Instruczional Staff Trainlng Serv.

Undigt. Expand, - Suppert Serv, - School Admin.:
Salaries of Princlpals/Assistant Principals
Salaries of Secretanal and Clerical Assistants
Other Salaries
Purchased Professtonal and Technlcal Servces
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series)
Supplies and Malerials

Tetal Undiat, Expend, - Support Serv. - Schogt Admin,
Undlst, Expend. - Allowance for Maintenance of Schoat Facliitlea

Undiatribute¢ Expendituras - Securlty:
Salarles
Tetal Security

Tetat Undist, Expend, - Gther Opar, and Maint, Of Plant

Undist, Expand. - Studant Transportatlon Sarv.:
Conitr Serv {Other than Bet Home and Sch) - Vendor
Totat Undist. Expend, - Student Tranaportation Serv.
UNALLOGATED BENEFITS:
Socigl Security Contriblitions
Health Banefis
TOTAL UNALLCCATED BENEFITS
TOTAL PENSION SERVICES - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES
TOTAL GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE

School Based Expandituras

Other Financing Sources:
QOperating Transfar in

Total Other Financing Sources:

Excaes (Deficiancy) of Othaer Financing Sources Ovatl

{Under) Expanditurea and Other Financing Uses
Fund Balance, July 1

Fund Balance, June 30

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
BLENDED RESOURGCE FUND 15

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

SCHEDULE OF SLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Original Budgat Finai Variance
Budget Iransfers Budget Actual Final to Actual
8 188,872.00 ¥ - § 188,872.00 §  185,588.00 & 2,284.00
1,159,758.00 40,000.00 1,198,758.00 1,188,628.52 13,128.48
191,760.00 40,000.00 231,760.00 231,760.00
B,000.00 {700.00) 7.300.00 7.250.00 50.00
31,320.00 £1,000.00} 30,320.00 28,239.01 1,080.99
2,600.00 250000 2,110.42 358.58
1,700.00 1,700.00 1,700.00
1,562,210.00 80,000.00 1,662,210.00 1,845,275.95 16.934.05
500.00 500.00 500.00
500.00 600.00 £00.00
361.310.00 10.000.00 371.310.00 364.761.30 6.558.70
361,310.00 10,000.00 471,310.00 384,751.30 6,655,710
500.00 500.00 500.00
500.00 500,00 500.00
58,867.00 3,000.00 61,857.00 €0,254.00 1,803.00
300.00 300.00 300.00
58,157.00 3.000.00 62,157.00 £0.264.00 1,803.00
421,457.00 13,000.00 A34,467.00 425,005.30 9,461.70
2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
2,000.00 2.000.00 2,000.00
2,005877.00 23,000.00 2088.677.00 2070 281.25 28,395 75
23,357.00 23,357.00 18,996.54 4,360,468
25,802.00 25,983.00 26,219.74 74326
200.00 200.00 200.00
400.00 400.00 400.00
48.820.00 49.920.00 44,216.28 570372
118.089.00 118,089.00 110,746.42 T.34257
143,016.00 {93,887.50) 48,318.50 48,881.00 2,637.50
20000 200.00 5808 14002
281,306.00 {93,687 .50] 167 607.50 167 487.41 10.120.08
53.080.00 $3,086.00 47,630.75 5,457.25
200.00 200.00 200,00
53,263.00 53,288.00 47,.B30.75 5.657.25
103,880.00 103,680.00 101,456.00 222500
33,670.00 63460 34,304.50 34,304.50 -
5,000.00 4,270.00) 730.00 730.00
142.350.00 (3,635.50) 130,714.50 136,489.50 2,225.00
2,000.00 2,000.00
2,000.00 2.000.00
101,081.00 191.081.00 87.200.95 13.800.05
£4,802.00 63.00 54,886.00 54,886.00
T1.470.00 11,470.00 11.470.00
1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
7,000.00 4,270.00 11,270.00 11.039.28 230,71
8,000.00 2,000.00 6.006.27 198373
183,363.00 4,333.00 187,696.00 158,201.51 28,494.48
$6.270.00 92.431.30 383870
9243130 3.838.70
5243130 383870
2.000.00 2.000.00 21568 1,084.32
2.,000.00 2,000.00 915.68 1,0B4.32
29,747.82 28.747.82 20,747.82
728,055.00 72805560 716,808 60 11,448 40
757.802.82 746,354.42 11,448.40
757,802.82 757,802.62 736,354.42 11,448 40
1,548,208.82 93,000.00} 1,465.298.82 1,384,726.85 057187
3.553.975.82 3,563,875.82 3,456,008.10 98.857.72
3,553,975.82 3,563.976.82 3,455,008.10 98,587.72
3,540,175.00 3.540,175.00 3.441,207.28 98.867.72
3.640.175.00 4,540,178.00 3,441,207 28 08,987.72
{13,800.82} (13.800.82) {13,800.82)
13.800.62 13,800.82 13,800.82
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
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IDDLE SCH
REGLRLAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION
Regular Programs - Instruction:
Grades 6-8 - Salaries of Teachers
Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction:
Purchased Profasslonal-Educational Services
Purchased Technical Services
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series)
General Supplies
Textbooks
Other Objects
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION
SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION
Learning andfor Language Disabilities:
Salaries of Teachers
Total Learning and/or Language Disabilities
Resource Room/Resource Centar:
Salaries of Teachers
Total Resource Reem/Rescurce Center
TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION

- Instr
Salaries of Taachers
Total Bitingual Education - instrictions
Summer School - Inst.:
Salaries of Teashers.
Total Bummar Schog! - Instruction
Total Summer Scheol
Total instruction
Uindistributad Expand. - Attend. and Sociaf Work:
Salaties
Total Undistributed Expend. - Attend. and Social Work
Undistributad Expendituras - Haalth 8ervices:
Salaries
Salaries of Social Services Coordinator
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Supplies and Materials
Total Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services
Undist. Expend. - Other Supp. Serv. Students - Reg.!
Sataries of Cther Professional Staff
Other Purchased Services {400-800 Serles)
Supplies and Materials

Total Undist. Expend. - Other Supp. Serv. Students - Reg.

Undist. Expend. - Improvement of Inst. Serv.:
Supplies and Materials
Total Undist. Expend. - Improvement of Inst, Serv.
Undist. Expend. - Edu. Media Sarv./Sch. Librany:
Balarles of Tachnology Coordinators
Purchased Professional and Techrlcal Services
Supplies and Materials
Total Undist. Expend. - Edu, Media Sarv./Sch. Library
Undist. Expend. = Instructional Staff Trainlng Serv.:
Purchased Professional and Educational Services
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series)
Total Undist. Expend. - Instructicnal Staff Trainlng Serv.
Undist. Expend. - Support Serv. - School Adrin.:
Salaries of PrincipalsfAssistant Principals
Salaries of Secrstarla! and Clerlcal Assistants
Other Salaries
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Cther Purghased Sarvices (400-500 Series)
Bupplies and Matsrials
Other Objects
Total Undist. £xpend. - Support Serv. - School Admin.
Undist. Expensl, - Other Opar. and Malnt. of Plant:
Undistributed Expenditures - Security:
Salaries
Gensral Supplies
Total Security
Totzl Undist. Expend. = Gther Oper. and Maint. of Plant
Undist. Expend. - Student Transportation Serv.:
Contr Serv {Other than Bet Homa & Sch) - Vendor
Total Undist. Expend. - Student Transportation Sarv,
UNALLOCATED BENEFITS;
Social Security Contributions
Hgalth Benefits
TOTAL UNALLCCATED BENEFITS
TOTAL PENSION SERVICES - EMPLCYEE BENEFITS

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES
TOTAL GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE

School Based Expenditures

Other Financing Sources:
Operating Transfer In

Total Other Financlng Sources

Excess [Deficiency) of Other Financing Sources Over/
(Under} E dit and Other Fil ing Uses

Fund Balance, July
Fund Batance, June 30

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
BLENDED RESOQURCE FUND 16
SCHERULE QF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 3¢, 2012

D-3h
Sheet #1

Orlginal Budget Final Varlance
Budget Transfers Budget Actua) Final te Actual
§ 3,737.818.00 $ 428,000.00 $ 3,885918.00 $ 3.852,353.34 $ 13,564.66
190,080.00 37,573.28 227,663.28 227,653.28
13,540.00 (8,000.00) 4,540.00 3,520.86 1,010.34
13,000.00 13,000.00 12,238.07 761.83
82,800.00 (9,000.00) 73,800.00 71,044.62 1,855.38
16,000.00 16.000.00 12.844.35 315585
7,200.00 7.200.00 6.285.28 91172
4,080,538.00 147,673.26 4,208,111.28 4,186,851 60 21,259.68
354,903.00 354,903.00 354,484.31 418.69
384,803.00 354,803.00 354,484.31 418.68
168,094.00 7,000.00 175,084.00 174,162.00 932.0¢
168,094.00 7.000.00 175,084.00 174,162.00 932.00
522,607.00 7.000.00 520,047.00 528,848.31 1,350.89
103,608.00 {1,000.00) 102,509.00 102,469.00 140.00
103,600.00 {1,000.00} 102,608.00 102,469.00 140.00
133,501.00 (68,833.28) 34.667.72 34,867 72
133,601.00 {98,833.28) 34,867 72 34,687.72
133,601.00 (68,833.28 34,667.72 34,667.72
4,820,645.00 54,740.00 4,875,386.00 4,852,624.63 22,760.37
45,879.00 45,979.00 44,724.40 1,254.50
46,979.00 45,978.00 44.724.40 1,254,560
144,719.00 {1833.04) 139,785.96 139,785.98
47 $72.00 47.672.00 46,681.00 91,00
1,350.00 1,350.00 240.78 1108.22
1,800.00 1,800.00 1.625.28 170.72
192,541.00 (1,833.04) 190,607.86 188,337.02 2,270.94
302,704.00 (5,000.00) 297,704.00 296,753.00 951.00
900.00 906.00 8823.89 16,11
800.00 800.00 $46.20 153.80
304,404.00 {6,000.00) 299,404.00 298,263.09 1,120.91
1,000.00 1,000.00 a74.89 25.11
1,000.00 1,000.00 974.89 26,11
36,484.00 7,000.00 43,484.00 43,482.50 1.60
800.00 840.00 800.00
7,000.00 7,000.00 B,577.51 422.49
44.,284.00 7,000.00 51,264.00 50,060.01 1,223.99
5,000.00 (5,000.00)
10,500.00 (8,500.00) 1,000.00 339.00 661.00
15,500.00 {14,500.00) 1,000.00 339.00 661.00
305,404.00 306,404.00 305,197.22 206.78
70.351.00 70,351.00 6B,573,44 1.777.56
5,240.00 (5,240.000
10,500.00 (5,500.00) 5,000.00 4,500.00 500.00
27.750.00 §,000.00 36.750.00 34.557.83 118217
27,000.00 (17,000.00) 10.000.00 9.371.67 628.33
3,000.00 3,000.00 261164 388.36
449,245.00 {13,740.00) 429,505.00 424.811.80 4,683.20
222 ,606.00 (30,000.000 162,606.00 188,048 64 4,657.36
1,805.00 1.805.00 1,087.17 737.83
224,411.00 (30,000.00) 184.411.00 189, t156.81 5,285.19
224.411.00 (30.000.00) 194.411.00 188.115.81 528519
16,000.00 10,500.00 26,500.00 16,895.88 8,604.02
15,000.00 10,5600.00 26.500.00 16,895.98 B,604.02
64,873.73 64,873.73 64 873,73
1.6494.028.00 (27.064,26) 1.666.963.74 1.865.863.74
1,758.801.73 (27.064.26) 1,731.837.47 173183747
1,758801.73 {27,064.26) 1.731,83747 1,731,837.47
3,051,285.73 (80.737.30) 2,970,528.43 2,945,379.47 265,148.96
7,871,810.73 {25,997.30) 7,845,913.43 7,798,014.10 47.898.33
7.871,81073 125.997.30) 7,845,813.43 7,798,014.10 47,889.33
7,848,208 00 7,820,210.7¢ 777231137 47,889.33
7,846,208.00 7,820,216.70 777231137 47 .899.33
(25,702.73} (25,702.73} (25,702.73)
2570273 26,702.73 2570273

3 -

% -

$ -
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UNIVERSITY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 05

REGULAR PROGRAMS - I¥3TRUCTION
Regular Programs - Instruction:
Kindargarten - Salarles of Teachers
Grades 1-5 - Salaries of Teachers
Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction:
Purchased Professional-Educational Services
Purchased Technical Services
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series)
General Supplies
Textbooks
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTICN
SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION
Multiple Disabillties:
Salarles of Teachars
Total Multiple Disabilities
Resource RoomiResaurce Canters
Salarles of Teachers
Total Rescurce Room/Resource Center
TOTAL SPECIAL EBUCATION - INSTRUCTION
Billngual Education - instructions:
Salaries of Teachers
General Supplies
Total Bilingual Educaticn - Instructions
Total Instruction
Undistributed Expend. - Attend. and Social Work:
Salaries
Salaries of Family Lialsons/Com Parent Inv, Spe
Total Undlstributed Expend. - Attend. and $ocial Work
Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services:
Salaries
Salaries of Soclal Services Coardinator
Supplies and Materials
Total Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services
Undist. Expend. - Other Supp. Serv. Students - Rag.:
Salaries of Other Professicnal Staff
Total Undist. Expaendl. - Qther Supp. Serv, Students - Reg.
Undist. Expend. + Edu. Media Serv./Sch. Library:
Salaries
Salarles of Technology Coordinators
Purchased Professional and Technleal Services
Supplies and Materals
Total Undist, Expend. - Edu. Medla Serv./Sch. Library
Undist. Expend. « Suppost Sarv. « School Admin.;
Salaries of PrincipalsfAssistant Principals
Salaries of Secretarfal and Clerical Asslstants
Cther Salaries
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Seriss)
Supplles and Materials
Total Undist. Expend. - Support Serv. « School Admin.
Undlst. Expand. - Other Opar. & Maint. of Plant:
Undistributed Expenditures - Sacurlty:
Salaries
Taotal Security
Total Undlst, Expend. - Other Oper. and Maint. of Plant
Undist. Expend. - Student Transportation Serv.;
Contr Serv (Other than Bet Home and Sch) - Vendor
Yotal Undist, Expand, - Student Transportation Serv,
UNALLOCATED BENEFITS:
Social Security Contributions
Health Beneflts.
TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS
TOTAL PENSION SERVICES - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES
TOTAL GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE

School-Based Expenditures
Other Financing Sources:
Operating Transfer In

Total Gther Financing Sources

Excess {Deficiency) of Cther Financing Sources Qver/
{Under) Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Fund Balance, July 1

Fund Balance, June 30

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FiSCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Qriginal Budget Final Variance
Budnst Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actua
$ 280,352.00 § - $ 280,352.00 276,381.00 ] 3,991.00
2,528,753.00 {120,769,35) 2,207,983.65 2,207,983.65
180,080.00 70,800.00 260,080.00 280,080.00
8,000.00 8,000.00 £,000.00
21,000.00 21,000.00 16,032.86 5,867.04
90,000.00 90,000.00 58,237.57 31,762.43
18,060.00 18,000.00 5,312.85 12,887.16
2,836,185.00 {50,768,35) 2,885415.65 2,823,008.03 62,407.62
55,683.00 55,693.00 54,385.00 1,327.00
56,683,00 55,693.00 54,365.00 1,327.00
50,726.00 50.726.00 49,544.00 1,182.00
50,726.00 50,726.00 49,544.00 1,182.00
106,414.00 106,419.00 103,810.00 2,.508.00
51,588.00 51,588.00 50,499.00 1,089.00
500.00 500.00 307.83 182.07
52,088.00 52,088.00 60.806.93 1,281.07
3,004,682.00 {50,768.35) 3,043 922,85 2977,724.98 £8,197.69
20.965.00 20,861.00 17.585.19 336581
25,963.00 25.983.00 25836.00 127.00
46,824.00 45,824.00 43,431.18 3.492.81
118,388.00 118,289.00 116,308.00 1,880.00
51,840.00 51,840.00 60,727.60 1,112.60
500.00 200.00 8128 718.72
171,029.00 171,029.00 167,317.78 3711.22
103.680.00 103,680.00 102,121.00 1.568.00
103.680.00 103,680.00 102,121.00 1,558.00
52,432.00 62,433.00 51,319.00 1,114.00
38,484.00 7,000.00 43,484.00 43 482.50 1.50
3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
4,880.00 4.890.60 1,182,986 3.807.04
86.907.00 7.500.00 103,807 .00 9588548 7,822.54
24€,028.00 (4,000.00) 242,028.00 240,525.00 1,503.00
79,980.00 78,989.00 78B54.14 1,234.86
$.600,00 5,800.00 385,00 §,564.00
8,500.00 8500.00 5,008.35 349185
7,000.00 7,000.00 4,881.33 2,108.67
347,117.00 {4,000.00} 343,117.00 329, 114.82 14,002.18
99,703.00 (3,000.00} 96,703.00 94,987.40 1,715.60
98,703.00 (3,000.00 §6,703.00 64,087 .40 1.716.60
95.703.00 (3.000.00; $6,703.00 $4.987.40 1.715.80
1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
1,608.00 1,500.00 1.500.00
42,518.00 42,518.00 42,518.00
1,064,820.00 1,064,820.00 1,047,898.79 16,921.21
1,107,338.00 1,107,338.00 1,080,418.79 16,921.21
1,107,338.00 1,107,338.00 1,080,416.79 16,821.21
1,074,188.00 1,874, 198.00 1,923,373.44 50,824.56
5,068,890.00 (50,769.35) 5,018,120.65 4,901,098.40 117,022.25
5,058,880.00 (50.768.35) 5.018.120.65 4.901.098.40 117,022.26
5,047,631.00 {50,769.35) 4,996,861.65 4,879,838.40 17,022.25
5,047,631.00 {50,759.35) 4,096,861.65 4,879,638.40 117.022.25
(21,259.00} {21,259.00) {21,259.00)
21,250.00 21,269.00 21,259.00
3 - £ - $ - - $ -
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HURGCOD MARSHALL SCHOOL 08

REGULAR PROGRAMS - JNSTRUCTION
Regulas Pregrams - Instruction:
Kihdergarten - Salaries of Teachers
Gradas 1-5 - Salanes of Teachers
Regular Pregrams - Undistricuted Instruction:
Purchased Professional-Educational Services
Purchased Technical Services
ther Purchased Saryvlcas (400-500 Serlss)
General Supplies
Taxtbooks
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION
SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTICN
Leathlng and/ar Language Disahilities:
General Supplies
Textbooks
Teatal Learning and/er Language Disabllitles
Muliiple Disabilities:
General Supplies
Total Multiple Disabitities
Resocurce Rocm/Resource Center:
Salaries of Teachers
Total Resource Room/Resulyoe Center
TQTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTHON
Basic Skills/Remedial - Instructicns:
General Supplies
Total Basic Skills/Remediat - Instructions
Bilingual Educaticn - Instructions:
Salaries of Teachers
Total Bilingual Education - Instructions
Total Instruction
Undistributed Expend. - Attend. and Soclal Werk:
Salarizs
Salaries of Family Lialsens/Gom Parert Iny. Spe
Supplies and Materials
Total Undistributed Expend. - Attend. and Sccial Work
Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services;
Salaries
Salaies of Social Services Coordinator
Supplies and Matelals
Toetal Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services
Undist Expend. - Other Supp. Serv. Students - Reg.:
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Other Purchased Serviees (400-500 Series)

Total Undist. Expend. - Gther Supp. Serv. Students - Reg.

Undist, Expend, - Impravement of Inst, Serv.:
Supplies and Materials
Total Undist. Expend. -~ Improvement of Inst. Serv.
Undist, Expend - Edu Medla Serv,/Sch. Library;
Salaries
Salalies of Techhology Cocrdinators
Purchased Professional and Technical Services.
Supplies and Materials
Tatal Undist. Expend, - Edu, Media Serv./Sch. Library
Undist Expend. - Instructional Staf Training Serv.;
Purchased Professional and Educational Sarvices
Total Undist. Expend, - Instructional Stalf Tradning Serv.
Undist. Expend. - Support Serv. - School Admin.:
Salaties of PrincipalsfAssistant Principals
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants
Cther Salaries
Purchased Professtonal and Technical Ssrvices
Othet Purchased Sesivices (400-500 Serlag)
Supplies and Materials
Total Undist. Expend. - Support Serv. - Schoel Admin.
Undist, Expand, - Gther Qper, and Maint. of Plant:

Salanes

Total Security
Total Undist. Expend. - Other Oper. & Maint. of Plant
Undist. Expend. - Student Transportation Serv.:

Contr Serv (Othet than Bet Home & Sch) - Vendor
“Total Undist. Expend. - Student Transporiation Serv.
UNALLOCATED BENEFITS:

Social Security Contributions

Health Benefits
TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS
TOTAL PENSION SERVICES - EMPLOYEE BEENEFITS

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED £XPENDITURES
TOTAL GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE

Schoan)l-Based Expenditures
Other Financing Sources:
Operating Transter In

Total Other Financing Sourzes

Excess {Deflciency) of Gther Finanzing Sources Qver/
{Under) and Other g Uses

Fund Balance, July 1

Fund Balance, June 30

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOGL DISTRICT

BLENDED RESQURGE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

D3

Original Budget Flnal Variance
Budget Iiansfers Budget Actual Inal to Actunl
$ 20048100 $ (79,000.00} £ 12148100 & 11781800 § 3,883.00
1,314,372.00 112,081.067 1,426,453 .67 1.426.452.07
298,880.00 40,000,00 338,280.00 358,880.00
500,00 50000 500.00
5,000.00 5.000.00 3,660.00 4,350.00
27,260.00 27,260.00 23,751.50 3.50850
1,500.00 1452 96 A7.02
1,847,982.00 73,081.07 1,811,806.56 5,268 52
1,000,00 1,000.00 084.57 042
1,000.00 1,000.00 88427 1573
2,000.00 2.000.00 1,963 84 18,16
1,000.00 1,000.00 374.95 B825.05
1,000.00 1,000.00 374.85 825 05
454 317.00 4,008.00 458.317.00 457,505,00 §12.00
454 317.00 4,008.00 458,317.00 457 505.00 812,00
467,317.00 4,000.00 461,317.00 459,863.79 1,453.21
500,00 5060.00 268.33 240.67
500.00 500.00 259.33 24067
38 89800 AR,BOB.00 87.104.00 1,794.00
88,898.00 86,808.00 B7,104.00 1,794.00
2,394,708.00 F7.081.07 2,471,789.07 2,458,033 67 12.756.40
49,221.00 40,221.00 4012104 99,96
25.963,00 25863.00 25,836.00 127.00
250.00 250.00 250.08
£5434.00 66,434.00 65,957.04 475.96
126,220.00 126,220.00 124,545.00 1,675.00
47,6Y2.00 4t 672.00 48,581.00 991.00
1.500.00 1.500.00 486.15 1,043.85
175,302.00 175,302.00 171.682.15 3,709.85
56,433.00 56.433.00 55,202.00 1,231.00
500.00 500.00 356.28 143.72
$6,933.00 56,833.00 55,658.28 1.374.72
1,000.00 1,000.00 776.60 223.40
1,000.60 1,000.00 77660 22340
53,088.00 53,088.00 51,637.00 1451.00
44,378,00 {40,000.00) 4,378.00 4.378.00
500,00 500,00 500.00
3,000.00 3,000.00 2,863.92 136.68
100,966.00 140,000.00! 60,866.00 5450032 6.465.58
2.000.00 2,000.00 1,500.00 500.00
2,000.00 2,000.00 1,500.00 S00.00
84,973.00 84,873,00 B4,453.52 518.48
97,439,00 97,439.00 97,012.00 427.00
6,660.00 6,660,000 1,238.00 542200
1,500.00 1,500.00 113778 362.24
11,500.00 11,560.00 11,378.88 120.02
10,000.00 110,000.00 2,601.84 398.08
212,072.00 212,072,00 204.823.20 7,248.80
138,086.00 138 066,00 133,988.81 5,077.08
138,066.00 138,066.00 133 988.91 5,077.08
139,088.00 138,066.00 133,088.81 5,077.08
3,000.00 3,000.00 1,800,00 4,200.00
3 00000 3,000.00 1,800.00 1,200.00
36,862.89 3556299 3566280
816,307.00 12,538 97 B03,767.03 803 321.33 445,70
851.865.89 (12.538.87) 838 430.02 B838,984.32 44570
551,069,099 {12,538.87 838,430.02 838 984 32 A45.70
1.608,832.89 (62.538.87) 1,566,283.02 1,528 570.82 26,722.20
4,003,840.99 24.541.10 4,028,083.08 3,868, 803,48 AS.47B.60
4.00,540.89 24.541.10 4.028,082.00 368880349 36,478.60
2.886 87700 24.541.10 4.011.218.10 3,871.739.60 3047860
3,088 877.00 24,541.10 4,811.218.10 3.871,739.50 36,47880
{18,863.99) (18,863,99) (16,863.98)
16,863,899 16.863.88 16,863.9%
$ - 5 - 5 - L] - $ -
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UNIVERSITY MIDOLE SCHOOL 010

REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUGCTION
Regular Programs - instruction:

Grades 8-8 - Salades of Teachers
Regulat Programs - Undistributed Instruction:

Purchased Professional-Educatonal Services

Purchased Technical Sarvices

Other Purchased Services {400-500 Series)

General Supplies

Textbooks

Other Chjacts.

TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION
SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION
Leaming and/or Language Disabilities;

Salaries of Teachers
Total Learning and/or Language Disabllities
Rescurce RoomMResource Center:

Salaries of Teachers
Total Resource ReomfResource Center

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATICN « INSTRUGTION
Bilingutal Education - Instructions:

Balaries of Teachers
Total Bilingual Education - Instructions
Vecational Programs - Local - Instructions
Schocl-Spen. Cocurricular Actyts, - Inst,

Purchased Services (300500 series)

Supplies and Materials
Total SchoolSpon, Cocurricular Actvts. - Inst.
Schocl-Spon. Athletics - Inst.:

Supplies and Materials
‘Tatal Scheol-Spon. Athletics - Inst.
Other Inst Programs -

Summer Scheol - Instruction:

Salanies of Teachers

Total Summer School - Instruction
Taotal Othet tnstructional Programs - Instruction

Total Instruction
Undistributad Expend, - Attend, and Social Work:

Balaries

Salaries of Family Liaisons/Com Parent Iny. Spe
Total Undistribiited Expend, - Attend. and Sociaf Work
Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services:

Salaries

Salanes of Soclsl Services Coordinator

Supplies and Materials
Tatal Undistributed Expenditures - Heaith Seivices
Undist. Expend. - Other Supp. Serv. Students - Reg.:

Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Total Undist. Expend:. - Other Supp, Serv. Students - Reg.
Undist. Expend, - Edu. Medla Serv.iSch. Library:

Sataries

Sataries of Technology Coordinators

Purchassd Professional and Technical Semvices

Other Purchased Servicea (400-500 Series)

Total Undist. Expend. - £Edu. Media ServJ/Sch. Library
Undist. Expend. - Instructional Staff Tralnlng Serv.;

Purchased Professional and Educational Services.
Total Undist. Expend. - Instructional Staff Training Serv,
Undist, Expend. - Support Serv. - Scheol Admin.:

Salaties of Principals/Assistant Principals

Salanies of Secretarial and Clailcal Asslstants

Othsr Salaries

Purchased Professicnal and Technical Services

Othar Purchased Servives (400-500 Saries)

Supplies and Materials
Total Undist. Expend. - Bupport Serv. - School Admin.
Undist, Expend, - Other Oper, and Malnt. of Piant:

Undistributed Expenditures - Security:

Salaries
General Supplies

Total Security
Total Undist. Expend. - Qther Gper, and Maint, of Plant
Undist. Expend., - Student Transportation Sernv.:

Contr Serv {Other than Bet Home & Sch) - Vendor
Total Undist. Expend. - Student Transportation Serv,

IRVINGTON TOWRNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

BLENDED RESQURCGE FUND 16
SCHEDLLE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budgst Actual FEinal to Actual
§ 2,266,034.00 $ 1164598.00 $ 338250200 § 3.377.865.51 $ 4,637.48
247, 600.00 23,600,00 260,600.00 260,600.00
7.000.00 (4.000.00) 3.000.00 248500 505.00
8,100.00 8,100.00 7,284.00 816.00
52.587.00 (9.000,00) §3,587.00 53,086.28 520,72
40,000.00 (40,000.00}
5,000.00 5,000.00 4,402.650 567 .50
3,626,321.00 8B6,489.00 3,712 780.00 3,/05713.20 7.07871
361,765.00 40,000.00 401,765.00 401,668.48 98.52
361,765.00 40.000.00 401.755.00 401 £48 48 9852
268,748.00 12.000.00 281.749.00 2B1 577.00 17200
269,749.00 12,000.00 2681,749.00 284.877.00 172.00
631,514.00 52 000.00 £83,514.00 68324548 268.52
148,938.00 148 338 00 148,500.50 437 50
148,938.00 148,838.00 148,500.50 A37 .50
5.000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
6,875.00 6,875.00 85170 6023.30
11.875.00 11,875.00 861.70 11,023.30
3,000.00 3.000.00 3,000.00
3,000.00 3.000.00 3,000.00
40.000.00 6.000.00) 43,000.00 A2.458 50 541 50
48,000.00 (6,000.00) 43,000,008 42,458.60 541.50
#5.000.00 43,000.00 42458.50 541.50
4,470,6848.00 138,468.00 4.603,117.00 4,580,763 47 22,347 53
47,155.00 {1.700.00) 45,455.00 45,455.00
26,863.00 25,963.00 2199182 3971.08
73,118.00 (1.700.00) 71.418.00 67,446.82 3.971.08
125,847.00 125,847.00 123,671,00 2,176.00
51,840.00 51,840.00 60,727.50 111250
2,000,00 200000 658.75 1,341.25
179,687.00 179,687.00 175,087 25 462975
274 690.00 (51,969.00 222.730.00 222,730.00
274698.00 (51.960.00) 22273000 222,730.00
5276100 4,500.00 §7,261.00 56,170.00 1,081.60
36,289.00 5,000.00 41,289.00 40,387.50 891.50
2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
200000 2,000.00 1,087.80 91220
93,050.00 9,500.60 102,550.00 $7.655.30 488470
2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00
250000 250000 T
371.768.00 (73,000,00) 298,768.00 296,308.39 2,459.61
38,074.00 39,074.00 38,671.00 403 .00
4,400.00 4,400.00 865.00 3.535.00
300.00 20C.00 300.00
25,000.00 25,000.00 20,336.90 4,663.10
10.000.00 10,000.00 8,724.01 1.275.89
4580,642.00 {72,000.00) 754200 364,905,230 12,636.70
212,251.00 (14.775.42) 197.475.58 197 A7T5.58
1,000.00 1.000.00 887.30 1270
213,251.00 (14,775.42] 188.475.58 198,462 88 1270
213,251.00 (14.775.42) 198,475.58 198,482 B8 1270
18,500.00 16.500.00 1261244 3,8A7.86
16,500.00 1261244 3,867.56

D-3Kk
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IRVINGTON TCWNEHIP SCHCOL DISTRICT
BLENDED RESDURCE FUND 15
BGHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Criginal Budget Firal Variance

UNIVERSITY MIBDLE SCHCOL 010 Bydaet Transfers Budget Astual Flnal to Actual
UNALLOCATED BENEFITS:

Soclal Security Contributians E 50,666.04 & - 3 59,686.04 & £0,688.04 $ -

Health Benaflis 1,674,073.00 (25.065.68} 1,549,007 32 1,549,007,32
TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 1,633,759.04 (25 065.68) 1,608,683.36 1,608,683.36
TOTAL PENSION SERVICES - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,633,758.04 26,065.68) 1,608,693.36 1.608,893.36
TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 2,837,106.04 {157.010.10) 2,780,005.04 2,747,562.45 3253249
TOTAL GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE 7.407,754.04 (18,841.10) 738321294 7,328,332.92 54 880,02
Schoo| Based Expenditures. 7,407,754.04 {18,541.10) 7,383,212.04 7,328.332.92 54,880.02
Other Finanting Saurces!

Operating TransferIn 7,383,677.00 {18,541.10) 7,368.135.80 7.304 255.88 54,880.02
Total Other Financing Sources 7.383.677.00 (18,5471.50) 7,358,135.90 7,304 255.88 54,880.02
Exress {Deficiency) of Other Financing Sources Over/

{Under} Expenditures and Other Financing Usas (24,077.04) (24,077.04) {24,677.04)

Fund Balance, July 1 24.077.04 24,077.04 24,077.04
Fund Balance, June 30 5 - 5 - 3 - § - 3 -




IEVINGTON HIGH SCHOOL

REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION
Regular Programs - Instruction:
Grades 9-12 - Salarias of Teachers
Regular Programs - Undistributed Insiruction:
Purchased Professional-Educalional Servises
Purchased Technical Services
Qlnat Puchased Sepvicas (400-600 Saries)
General Supplies
Texthooks
Olher Cbjecis
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS - INGTRUCTION
SPECIAL ERUGATION - INSTRUGTIGH
Learning andfor Language Disabilities;
Safarles of Teachers
Texlbooks
Total Learning andor Language Disabilitias
Behavivral Disabilities:
Salarles of Teachers
Total Behavioral Risabiliies
Resaurce RoomiResource Genter:
Salaries of Teachers
General Suppiies
Textbocks
Tolat Resource Room/Resource Genter
TOVAL SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION
Bilingual Education - instrustianst
Salarles of Teachers
Genaral Supplles
Total Bilingual Education - Instructions
Scheal-Spon. Cocurricular Actvis. - Inst.:
Salartas
Purchasad Services {300-500 Sarias)
Supplies and Matarials
Total Schaol-Spon, Gecurricular Actvls. - Inst.
School-Spon, Athletics v Inst.;
Sataries
Purchasad Services (300-500 Saries)
Suppiles and Materials
Other Objects
Total School-Spon. Athletles - lnst.
Swnmer School Insturction:
Salaties of Teachers
Total Summer School - Inslruction
Total Sumsrier School
Total Other Instructional Programs - instruction
Total (nstrueton
Undisiributed Expand. - Attend. and Socil Werk:
Salarles
Other Purchased Servicas (4DD-500 series)
Sypples and Malerials
Tota) Undistributad Expend. - Attend. and Sccial Work
Undistributed Expendiuras - Heaith Services:
Salarles
Salaries of Social Services Coordinatars
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Supplies and Materials
Total Undistributed Expenditures - Healh Services
Undist, Expend. - Other Supp. Serv. Students - Reg.:
Salaries of Other Professional Slaff
Olher Salaries
Olher Purchased Services (400-5D0 Series)
Supplies and Materials
Total UncEst, Expend. - Gihar Supp. Serv. Sludents - Reg.
Uniist, Expand, - nprovemeant of Inst. Serv.:
Supplles and Materials
Total Undist, Expend. - Improyemant of Inst. Serv.
Unuisd, Expand. - Edu. Media Serv/Sch. Library:
Salaries
Salaries of Technalogy Coordinaters
Other Purchased Sarvices (400-500 Series)
Suppliaa and Materials
Total Undist. Expend. - Edu. Media Serv./Sch, Library
Undist. Expend., - Instrucional Staff Training Serv.:
Supplies and Materials
Tolat Undist. Expend. - Instructicnal Staff Tralning Serv.
Undist Expenrd. - Suppor! $erv. - Schoal Admin.:
Szlarles of PrincipalsiAssielant Principals
Salarles of Sectetarial and Clerical Assistants
Giher Salaties
Cther Purchased Services (400-500 Series)
Supplies and Malerlals
Total Unist. Expand. - Support Sery, - Scheal Admin.
Undistibuted Expenditures - Security:
Salaries
Total Securily
“Total Undist. Expend. - Other Oper. and Malnt. of Plant
Undist. Expend. - $tudent Transporation Serv.:
Contr Serv (Other Ihan Bel Home & Sch) - Vendor
Total Undist. Expend. - Student Transportatlon Serv,
UNALLOCATED BENEFITS:
Bocial Sacurity Contributions
Healih Benefits
TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS
TOTAL PENSION SERVICES - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES
‘TOTAL GENERAL GURRENT EXPENSE

School-Based Expenditures

Qther Financing Sources;
Operating Transfer In

Total Other Financing Sowrces

Excass (Deficiency] of Other Financing Sokrces Over!
{Under) Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Fund Balance, July 1

Fund Balance, June 30

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND: 15
SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Originat Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budoet Actual
$  7.901.209.00 § (19982674) S TF01,262.28 § T.B22649.41 s 7a6385
356,400.00 100,000.00 456,400.00 456,400.00
10.00C.00 (8.000.00) 1,000.00 165,00 835.00
55,000.00 2,500.00 57,500.00 54,852.00 2,647.5%
46,500.00 150000 43,000.00 4763059 304t
4p,000.00 (36,500.00) 3,500.00 278277 TIT23
50.000.00 £28,500.00) 150000, 49489 100544
8,435,109.00 {169 626.74) §,265,182.26 B,184,874.75 84,207,571
435,157.00 160.000.00 536,167.00 534,760.57 39603
1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
436,157.00 100,000.00 $36,167.00 534,760,87 1,396.00
54 485.00 5419200 37300
£4,485.00 5411200 373,00
26775600 64,068.25 351,826.38 351,245.43 SE0.82
1,000.00 1,000,060 67614 323.66
1,000.00 100000 1,000.00
289 75B.00 64.068.35 35382635 35100157 190478
780,400.00 154,065.35 944,488.35 940,794.54 3,673.61
250.301.00 (34,665.00) 215,836.00 215,636.00
2,000.00 2,000.00 97394 1,.026.068
252.301.00 (34,665.00) 2{7.5365.00 216.608.84 1,006 06
7271000 (38,781.80) 32,2820 3282820 300,00
3.600.00 400000 7,600.00 6.805.00 685,00
1,500.00 1,500.00 1.457.75 225
7831000 134,281 80), 4202820 41 83055 99725
485,308.00 425,808.00 475,516.99 10.291.01
£0,000.00 9,050.00 50,060.00 55,367.81 3,682,189
(6,450.00) 43,550.00 43,286.75 26325
75,000,00, 71,06583 380417
663,468.00 £45.267.38 13,140.62
20,000.00, 75512351 438749
80,030.00 80,000.00
60,000, 30,066.00 80,000.00
80,000.00 80,000,060 7551251 438748
10,266,528.00 (72,205.16} 19,216,722.81 10,104,200.07 11243274
25,553.00 25,963.00 25.336.12 62488,
200.00 {200.00)
500.00 (300,00}
26,863.00 FOG0%) 2586300 7533012
242,734.00 {48,000,00) 184,734.00 83516.00 1,218.00
101,5D0.00 10%,500.00 01,485.00 4500
200,00 (200.00)
3.000.00 3.000.00 2.956.37
2583000, . ...02030000 2802400 297.927.37
76341200 {75.000.00) £88.412.00 686,117.84
18,500.00 {5,000.00) +3,500.00 12,410.00
3,000.00 {2.024.00) B76.00 57550
3,000.00 {1,315.00) +,685.00 1.693.60
TET81208,  ....(2330000) _ T0ASTI00
300000, e A3.00D.00;
300000, . 300000
122,698.00 {28,000.00} 94,698.00 93,362.00 1,336.00
FREEL 3,000,00 74,119.00 73,8235 287.65
11,235.00 {1,857.00} 9,379.00 9,378,080
5,000.00 71400 5714.00 5.509.21 20479
218.052.00 (36,143 DD} 163,909.00 16207056 1.830.44
2,500.00 {2,500,00)
2,500.00 {2.500.00}
§17,574.00 (40,000.00) 4775000 47475308 2.820.95
572,11200 (21,065,56) 551,048.14 550,854.78 91,36
4,440.00 4,440.00 4,174.08 265,02
§0.000.00 13421.00 T3.521.00 6718856 §334.44
50,000.00 1.761.00 51,761.00 50,860.76 900.22
1.204,126.00 {45,783, 6B) 1.158.342.14 114783015 1041189
42860200 000000 408,802.00 400,368.00 824300
428,602 00 70,000.00 498,502.00 480,358.00 8.243.00
42860200 F0,000.00 408.802.00 460,358.00 8.243.00
20.000.00 (500,00 19.500.00 16,633.03 860.97
20,000.00 (500,00} 18.500.00 18,638.03 860.97
113,084.38 113,084.38 8252959 30,564.79
3,637,819.00 {57,905.54) 90346 579.000.48
3,750.913.36 {57,505 54)
3,750,913.36 (57.905.54)
§,679,702.36 (96.575.40)
16.568,630.38 {168.780.59)
6,968,830.38 188,780.59) 16.789,849.78 16,532,180.26 167,668.50
16.923.302.00 (18878088) 1875452145  _ 1658685181 167,865.50
16,923,302.00 16,754,521 41 16,586,851 91 167.668.50
{45,328.38) 145,326.38) (45.328.38) -
4532838 4532838 4537839
3 - $ - $ - 3 - $ -
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
STATEMENT OF PRESCHOOL EDUCATION AD
BUDGETARY BASIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 20, 2012

EXPENDITURES

Instructions:
Salaries of Teachers
Qther Purchased Services
General Supplies

Support Services:

Salaries of Supervigors of Instruction

Salaries of Principals/Program Directors

Salaries of Other Professional Staff

Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants

Other Salarles

Salaries of Family/Parent Liaison and Community
Parent Involvement Specialists

Salaries of Facilitators, Math Coaches, Literacy
Coaches, and Master Teachers

Employee Benefits

Purchased Prefessional Educational Services -
Contracted Pre-K

Purchased Prefessional Educational Services

Other Purchased Professional Services

Rentals

Contracted Services {Field Trips)

Travet

Supplies and Materials

Qther Objects

Total Support Services

Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services:
Non-Instructional Equipment
Total Facilities Acquisition and Construction
Services

Total Expenditures

Calculation of Carryover

Total 2011-12 Pre-K/EGPA Ald Allocation

Add: Actual Pre-K/ECPA Aid Carryover June 30, 2011

Local General Fund Contribution

Total Funds Available for 2091-12 Budget

Less: 2011-12 Budgeted ECPA (Including Prior Year
Budgeted Carryover}

Available and Unbudgeted ECPA Funds as of June 30, 2012

Add: June 30, 2012 Unexpended Pre-K Aid
2011-12 Actual Carryover - Pre-K Aid

201112 Pre-K Aid Carryover Budgeted in 201213

2012
Original Budgst Final

Budget Transfers Bugget Actual Variance
$ 2,789,247.00 5 (141,053.00) $ 2.618,194.00 $ 2,352,260.21 $ 265933.79
999,774.00 101,063.00 1,100,837.00 879,441.50 221,395,50
106,400.00 103,000.00 209,400.00 87,919.70 121,480.30
3,865,421.00 53,010.00 3,928,431.00 3,319,621.41 608,809.59
201,932.00 201,832.00 200,800.00 1,132,00
244,131.00 18,164.00 262,265.00 232,307,81 29,987.19
1,008,042.00 1,008,042.00 672,997.77 335,044.23
44%,007.00 449,007.00 319,352.63 129,6854.37
334,679.00 36,300.00 370,975.00 155,697.68 215,281.32
73,812.00 73,812,.00 73,095.00 717.00
£92,763.00 592,763.00 577,573.20 15,189.80
1,797,076.00 (533,542.00) 1,263,534,.00 1,248,131.78 15,402.22
9,198,225.00 330,720.00 9,528,945 00 8,954,490.43 574,454.57
482,144.00 182,776.00 664,920.00 121,298.33 543,621,67
4,000.00 4,000.00 2,699.00 1,301.00
- 4,000.00 4,000.00 3,875.76 2424
18,750.00 1,565.00 20,315.00 12,236.02 B,078.58
8,000.00 8,000.00 1,128.71 6,871.29
252,132.00 111,117.00 363,249.00 70,106.26 293,142.74
24,000.C0 24.000.00 7.453.20 16,546,80
14,688,693.00 151,100.00 14,839,793.00 12,653,343.58 2,186,449.42
75,000.00 75,000.00 75,000.00
75,000.00 75,000.00 75,000.00
§18,554,114.00 5 289,110.00 518,843,224 .00 $15,972,964.99 § 2,870,259.01

$ 16,946,880.00
3,599,176.09
250,000.00
20,796,056.08

16,843,224.00
1,852,832.08

2,870,259.01
$  4,823041.10

_—t

$  1.693528.00
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Program: Preschool

Expenditures

Instructions:
Salaries of Teachers
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies

Support Services:
Salaries of Supervisors of Instruction
Salaries of Principals/Program Directors
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical
Assistants
Other Salaries

Salaries of Family/Parent Liaison and Commuity

Parent Invelvement Specialists

Salaries of Facilitators, Math Coaches, Literacy
Coaches, and Master Teachers

Employee Benefits

Purchased Professional Educational
Services - Contracted Pre-K

Purchased Professional Educationai Services

Other Purchased Professional Services

Rentals

Caontracted Services (Field Trips)

Travel

Supplies and Materials

Other Objects

Total Support Services

Facilities Acquisition and Construction
Services:
Nan-Instructional Equipment
Total Facilities Acquisition and Construction
Services

Total Expenditures

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
STATEMENT OF PRESCHOOL EDUCATION AID
BUDGETARY BASIS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

m
inel
(]

2012
Criginal Budget Final

Budget Transfers Budget Aclual Yariance
$ 2,759,247.00 $ (141,053.00) $ 2,618,194.00 $ 2,352,260.21 $ 265933.79
999,774.00 101,063.00 1,100,837.00 B879,441.50 221,385.50
106,400.00 103.000.00 209,400.00 87.919.70 121,480.30
3,865,421.00 63,010,00 3,928,431,00 3,319.621.41 ©608,809.59
201,932.00 201,932.00 200,800.00 1,132.00
244,131.00 18,164.00 262,295.00 232,307.81 29,987.19
1.008,042.00 1,008,042.00 672,957.77 335,044.23
448,007.00 449,007.00 319,352,63 129,654.37
334,679.00 36,300.00 370,979.00 155,697.68 215,281.32
73,812.00 73,812.00 73,095.00 717.00
592,763.00 592,763.00 577,6573.20 15,189.80
1,797,076.00 {533,542.00) 1,263,534.00 1,248,131.78 15,402.22
9,198,225.00 330,720.00 9,528,945.00 8,954,490.43 574,454.57
482,144.00 182,776.00 664,920.00 121,298.33 543,621.67
4,000.00 4,000.00 2,680.00 1,301.00
4,000.00 4,000.00 3,975.76 2424
18,750.00 1,665.00 20,315.00 12,236.02 8,075.98
8,000.00 8,000,00 1,128.71 6,871.29
252,132.00 111,117.00 363,249.00 70,106.26 293,142.74
24,000.00 24,000.00 7,453.20 16,546.80
14,688 693.00 151,100.00 14,839,783.00 12,653,343.58 2,186,449.42
75,000.00 75,000.00 75,000.00
75,000.00 75,000.00 75,000.00

$18,554.114.00

$  289,110.00

$ 18,843,224.00

$15,972,964.99

$2,870,259.01
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F. CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
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G. PROPRIETARY FUNDS
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ENTERPRISE FUND
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ASSETS

Current Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Other Accounts Receivable

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2012

Intergovernmental Accounts Receivable:

State
Federal
Inventory
Total Current Assets

Noncurrent Assets:
Furniture, Machinery and Equipment
Less: Accumulated Depreciation
Total Noncurrent Assets

Total Assets

LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable
Loans Payable
Intergovernmental Accounts Payable
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities
NET ASSETS
Invested in Capital Assets Net of
Related Debt
Unrestricted

Total Net Assets

Business-Type
Activities

Enterprise Funds

Food
Service

$ 1,103,240.58
870.00

3,122.46
173,321.35
21,013.23

1,301,567.62

868,148.49
(728,931.55)

139,216.94

$ 1,440,784.56

$ 148,305.63
116,893.30
504,652.58

769,851.51

769,851.51

293,501.94
377,431.11

$ B70,933.08
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Business-Type

Activities
Enterprise Funds
Food
Service
Operating Revenues:
Charges for Services:

Daily Sales $ 466,875.79
Total Operating Revenues 466,875.79
Operating Expenses:

Beginning Inventory $  14,573.90
Goods Purchased 1,489,457 17
1,504,031.07
Less Ending Inventory 21,013.23
Cost of Sales 1,483,017.84
Salaries and Employee Benefits 1,258,280.18
Other Cost 262,211.00
Management Fees 35,000.00
Depreciation 78,228.11
Total Operating Expenses 3,116,737.13
Operating Loss (2,649,861.34)
Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses);
State Sources:
State School Lunch Program 46,820.90
Federal Sources:
U.S.D.A. Commodities Program 143,500.82
School Breakfast Program 410,797.32
National School Lunch Program 2,009,444 74
School Snack Program 19,434.72
Interest 5,654.53
Total Operating Revenues 2,635,653.03
t oss before Contributions and Transfers (14,208.31)
Cancellation of Accounts Receivable (50,181.29)
Change in Net Assets (64,389.60)
Total Net Assets - Beginning 441,820.71
Total Net Assets - Ending $ 377.431.11
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Cash Flow from Operating Activities

Receipts from Customers
Payments to Suppliers

Net Cash Used in Operating Activities

Cash Flow from Noncapital Financing Activitie:

State Sources
Federal Sources

Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Noncapital and Related Financing Activitie

Loan Repayments

Intergovernmental Accounts Payable
Net Cash Used for Noncapital and Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activitie!

Interest

Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash

Equivalents

Balances - Beginning of Year

Balances - End of Yeai

Reconciliation of Operating (Loss) to Net Cash Provided

{Used) by Operating Activities

Operating Loss:

Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Loss to Cash (Used) by

Operating Activities:
Change in Assets and Liabilities:

(Increase)/ Decrease in Other Accounts Receivable

Increase in Depreciation

(Increase)/Decrease in Inventory
Increase/(Decease) in Accounts Payable

Total Adjusiments

Net Cash Used by Operating Activities

Business-Type
Activities
Enterprise Funds
Food
Service

$ 46739294
(3,095,264.16)

(2,627,871.22)

49,389.06
2,599,418.79

2,648,807.85

(29,595.60)
(185,773.76)

(215,369.36)

5,654.53

5,654.53

(188,778.20)

1,292,018.78

$ 1,103,240.58

$ (2,649,861.34)

517.15
78,228.11
(6,439.33)

(50,315.81)

21,990.12

$ (2,627,871.22)

129



INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
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H. FIDUCIARY FUNDS
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-

iRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2012

Private
Unemployment Purpose
Compensation Scholarship Agency
Trust Fund Fund
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 3 21.30 3 $1,140,274.26
Other Accounts Receivable 297,708.44
Intergovernmental Accounts Receivable:
Local 361,219.30 12,717.50 291,249.51
Total Assets $ 658,949.04 $ 12,717.50 $1,431,523.77
LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable $ 32225125 $ 3
Intergovernmental Accounts Payahle 361,219.30
Payable to Student Groups 80,073.29
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 990,231.18
Total Liabilities $ 322,251.25 $ - $1,431,5623.77
NET ASSETS
Held in Trust for Unemployment
Claims and Other Purposes $ 336,697.79 $
Reserved for Scholarships 12,717.50
Total Net Assets $ 338,697.79 $ 12,717.50

132



IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CHANGE IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS

FIDUCIARY FUNDS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

ADDITIONS:
Contributions:
Plan Member
Interest Earned
Board Contribution
Total Contributions

Total Additions

DEDUCTIONS:
Unemployment Claims

Total Deductions
Change in Net Assets
Net Assets - Beginning of the Year

Net Assets - End of the Year

Unemployment
Compensation
Trust

$ 141,116.43
316.47
1,000,000.00

1,141,432.90

1,141,432.90

856,188.77

856,188.77

285,244 13
51,453.66

$_ 336,697.79

Private
Purpose
Scholarship

Fund

12,717.50
$12,717.50
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ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS:
University Elementary
Berkeley Terrace
Chancellor Avenue
Florence Avenue
Grove Street
Madison Avenue
Mount Vernon Avenue
Thurgood Marshall

Total Elementary Schools

JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL.:
Union Avenue
University Middle

Total Junior High School

SENICR HIGH SCHOOL:
Irvington High School
Total Senior High School

Athletic Activities
Total Other Accounts

Total All Schocls

: IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
STUDENT ACTIVITY AGENCY FUND SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

FIDUCIARY FUNDS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Balance Cash Cash Balance
July 1, 2011 Receipts Disbursements June 30, 2012
$ 6,957.19 $ 1,879.78 3 394.57 $ 844240
969.20 5,467 .89 5,708.58 728.51
2,983.61 20,776.43 19.216.03 4,544 .01
13,341.25 3,276.95 2,452.39 14,165.81
5,190.66 7,008.64 4.511.98 7,687.32
440.02 15,475.54 13,448.06 2,467.50
10,236.62 18,616.31 18,328.21 10,524.72
3,479.50 2,057.69 4,449.71 1,087.48
43 598.05 74,559.23 68,509.53 49 647.75
6,135.99 13,811.43 5,217.92 14,729.50
4132 16 36,103.09 37,564.73 2,670.52
10,268.15 49 914 .52 4278265 17,400.02
19,883.33 63,482.16 70,828.91 12,436.58
19,883.33 63,482.16 70,928.91 12,436.58
33,183.70 3,5697.36 36,192.12 588.94
33,183.70 3,597.36 36,192.12 588.94
$ 106,933.23 $191,553.27 $218,413.21 $ 80,073.29
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

PAYROLL AGENCY FUND SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS
FIDUCIARY FUNDS

ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Intergovernmental Accounts
Receivable

Total Assets

LIABILITIES

Payroll Deductions and
Withholdings

intergovernmental Accounts
Payable

Total Liabilities

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Balance Balance
July 1, 2011 Additions Deletions June 30, 2012
$ 1,479,523.69 $73,619,857.27 $74,039,179.99 $1,060,200.97
353,026.38 770,382.20 832,159.07 291,249.51
$ 1,832,550.07 $74,390,239.47 $74,871,339.06 - $1,351,450.48
$ 93217219 $73,326,856.78 $73,268,797.79 $ 990,231.18
900,377.88 197,080.83 736,239.41 361,219.30
$ 1,832,550.07 $73,5623,937.61 $74,005,037.20 $1,351,450.48
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I. LONG-TERM DEBT
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STATISTICAL SECTION {UNAUDITED)
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INTRODUCTION TO THE STATISTICAL SECTION
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FINANCIAL TRENDS
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Govemmental Activities:
Instruction:
Regular
Special Education
Other Special Educatian
Othar instruction

Support Service:
Tuttion
Student Instruction Related Services
School Administration Services
General Administration
Plant Operatien and Maintenanca
Pupil Transportation
Business and Other Support Services
Special Schools
Charter Schocls
Intetest on Long-Term Daht
Unallocated Depreciation
Total Govemmental Activitles Expenses

Business-Type Activities:
Food Ssiviess
Tolal Business-Type Aciivitles Expenses

Total District Expenses

Pragram Revenuas:
Governmental Activitles:
nstruction:
Regular
Special Education
Qther Speclal Education
Othar Instruction
Support Servica;
Studant and Instruction Related Services
Schooi Administration Services
Genera| Administration Servicas
Special Schools
Charler Schools
Total Governmental Activities Program Revenues

Business-Typs Activities:
Food Servicas
Total Business-Type Activities Program Revenuas

Tatal District Program Revenues

et [Expenses)Revenue:
Govarnmental Activitles
Business-Type Activitiss

Tatal District-Wide Net Expenses

General Revanue and Cther Changes in
Net Assets
Govemmental Activities:
Taxes:
Property Taxes, Levied for General
Purpeses, Net
Taxes Levied for Debt Services
Federal and State Aid Not Restricted
Investment Earnings
Miscallanecus Income
Transters
Total Gavernmental Activities

Businass-Type Activities:
Investmsnt Earnings
Miscallaneous Income
Transfers

Total Business-Type Activities

Total District-Wide

Change in Net Assets:
Governmeantal Activities
Business-Type Activities

Total District

IRVINGTCON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
LAST NINE FISCAL YEARS

Unaudited
X2
Fiscal Year Enm’ng June 30,
2004 2005 2008 2007 2008 2009 2010 20 2012

§ 5298375036 § 5189680199 § 6082873819 & €6601,770.03 § ©8,051,98822 § €2127751.87 3 6381685032 § 61,800,500.65 § 84,800,614.47
3,685,655.03 4,313,235.18 3,598,200.70 3,624,030.19 3.440,071.45 6,006,282.20 5,842 444.64 5,661,073.90 6,828,472.35
1,354,853.70 3.400,854.02 892,762.32 949,824.11 458,251,863 3,208,375.58 2,143,238.51 1,858,069.39 1,684,784.41

895,502 95 75180436 728,458.75 1,166,765.36 653,162.78 790,031.11 684,677.78 2,207,264.87 2,113,614.82
20,640,601.22 22,681,984.92 22,123,278.40 21,693,902.25 21,701,688.60 22,609,213.45 21,450,301.06 22,234 77777 23,831,709.79
27.550,685.88 A1,424,764.75 28,327,948.17 32,221,638.97 33,808,7688.65 34,005,080.49 35,097,144.54 32,809,165.84 32,820,902.88

3,911,565.81 4,816,306,04 4,532,432.78 6,334,694.86 6,009,233.7¢ 6,610,155.65 4,553,840.45 6,084,283.67 6,024519.55
4,319,885.48 6,040,502.46 4,715,752,42 5,632,401.31 5,526,461.92 5,815,087.75 5945,372.63 5,503,163.93 5,157,583.20
12,079,025.98 2,983,628.98 13,767,155.20 14,621,447.10 15,299,480.48 14,799,127.59 14,632,857.50 14,726,846.77 14,448,381.44
2.120,644.73 2,530,844.81 4,748,048.42 5,457,378.35 4,085,089.42 5,501,674.60 4,840,202.05 4,B96,442,56 5,153,256.03

2,304,897.51 1,657,674.47 1804,388.04

680,727.54 1,016,834.97 1,180,875.64 1,247,747.08 743,577.14 776,390.30 854,785.00 - -
167,836.25 92,534.00 140,206.00 237,688.00 1,588,011.00 2,580,781.00 3,433,272.00 4,643,428.00
28,070.50

2,122 780,05 1,251, 164.87 B8,328,005.82 1.032,310.4% 920,585.63 1.457.888.28 1.445 434.08 11841,129.59
132,35,050.99 146 887 743.26 149,685.130.67 168,019.882.43 162,047.621.67 164.143.675.84 163,500.564.66 162.531,686.54 167,898,796.47
2,490.6805.67 3,045.516.44 2,836.086.84 2,858,575.62 2,864.875.10 2,008.602.25 3,002.761.75 2.511,986.45 3,116727.13
2 490,806.67 3,045.516.44 2,536,086.54 2,858 576.62 2,864.875.10 2,008.602.25 3,002.761.75 2,511,988.45 3,116,737.13

3 134, .16 $ 162,625217.01 3 170,878.468.05 & 16493259677 3 167152,078.19 § 166.003,356.41 _§ 165.643,583.89 5 171,015533.60

$ 584775185 $ 778306881 § 838965230 § 11,761,73660 § 1370448319 5 060742181 § 1062879852 § 1227416752 $ 12,079,260.84

272,656.65 372,801.26 265,769.52 417,284.48 391,750.19 500,820.52 408,453.84 603,644,689 466,068,84

108,134,38 208,894.05 76,716.98 115,765.60 51,852.61 287,923.32 181,640,48 197,284,29 215,183.42

112,897.25 5,707.22 75,171.61 95.557.44
14,806,286.40 16,671,619.88 15,768,862 37 18,618,235.60 17,151,458.16 18,259,246.11 18,574,134.68 18,057,023,81 17.141,668,02

301,289.64 323,460.88 315,087.57 537,850.47 504,006.56 359,919.80 332,694,09 407,850,487 459,247.05

141,788.41
43,650.08 77.570.71 82,186.78 124,818.57
65,752.00
21,592, 366.05 25,438,515.69 25,125 826.91 31,576,692.33 34,893, 558.71 2610533155 30,143,428, 83 .618742 78 30,457,005.61
2,490 805.67 2,264,793.24 188,183.18 2,386,404.81 2,633,881.04 2,445 153.55 2,706,853.91 2 573.983.30 2 629,888 50
2,490, B05.67 2,284,793.24 169,183.18 2,385,404.61 2,833,881.04 2,445 153,68 2,708,853.91 2,573,984.30 2,629,898.50
$.2408317172 _§ 2770330013 _§_ 2529500007 § 3396308894 _$ 3442743975 _§ 3155048510 _§ 3285028374 § 3448312409 §  33.087.004.11

§ {110,801,630.44)

817,496.33

8 {121,449,227.37)
780,723.20)

3 (11‘!,619:188,77} 3 (122,229:955,57)

§ {124,563,304.08)
2,768,892.78
$ (127,330,187 84)

8 [138,443,180.10}
672,17

16 361,004.06
3 [137,015,361,11)

8 (130,154,082,98)

—{361.004.08)
(130,505, 157.02)

§ {135,038,244.39)
653,348.70

—683.24870)
3 (135,607,503.09)

$ (132,757,164.88)

2965,007.84
$ (134,053,072 67)

§ (181,312,442.75)

(336,017.15
3 (131,650,458,80)

§ (137.441,790.86)
488, 738.63
3 (137.820.528.48

§ 17,003,529.00 & 17.008,520.00 & 1746052000 & 17,480,62900 § 17,460,62000 & 17,469,525.00 £ 1748952000 § 1745852000 § 17,458520.00
84,041.00

96,197,671.86 100,306, 763.57 108,744,273.17 105,887,788.13 111.972,264.47 110,178,840.41 117,248.775.63 112,653 474.95 121,566,516.62

78,561.10 258,544.60 382,332.75 497,750.23 2565,851.28 124,385.56 38,777.22 20,187.33 10,486.28

271,328,711 167.187.31 2,053.360.15 6,696,881.83 799,854.45 a75,841.80 2,788,648.59 626,466.71 683,588.95
500,000.00] {500,000.00} {500.000.000 {500,000.00 -

113.635,132.67 117.816,024.48 128,679.486.08 130.551.960.19 128,957.559.21 128, 138,706.77 137,034.730.44 130,258 657.98 138,710,119.85

42410 2,557.20 568235 25,608.30 45,249.31 350.92 1.526.18 4,582.74 6,664.63

566,373.81 740,021.98 622,343.02 459,087 34 416,783.25 601,172.02 566,868.44 543, 71621 416,894,50
500,000.00 $00,008.00 500,000.00 500,000.00 -

626,038 37 48457684 962,032.56 1.001,522.94 1,068 393.62 1,048 207.95 422,349.03

$ 13102653083 ~§ 130,850,691 77 120,141228.71 § 138,103,924.06 _§ 131.306,965.84 B 140,132 468.E3

§  2,83344223
230,688 42
§  2.802,743.81

$ (263320288 § 411519102 $ 963610002 & (156,503.75) § (5.898,537.62) $ 327756561 §$ [(1,053,784.76) § 226832859
{38,134.02) (2,138,855 41 (87,594.37) 610,938 50 438,174.24 772,485.76 710,290.80 64,385.60
3 {3671,336.81) 1,877,335.61 3 5,548,508 85 3 454,434 15 §  (5,480,36338) 3 4.050.051.38 _§ {343480.96; § 2,203 838.39
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General Fund;
Rasarved;
Encumbrances
Reserved Fxeess Surplus
Assigned Fund Balance - Designated far
Subsequent Year's Expenditures
Unassigned

Tuotal General Fund
All Other Governmental Funds;

Unreserved, Reported In:
Gensral Fund

Total All Other Gavetnmental Funds

Source: CAFR Schedule B-1

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOCL DISTRICT
FUND BALANCES GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS,

LAST NINE FISCAL YEARS
(Maodified Accrual Basis of Accounting)
Unaudited
43
Flsaal Year Ending June 30,

2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2008 2018 2011 2012
$ 1,047,770.56 $ 2B20,476.79 & 74546333 § 30823597 & 50177428 § 79F21E1 & 1,000,621.12 $  352,100.74 $ 63126746
164,402 45 690,855.30 686,060.60 - 2,376,087 48
6,000,000.00 2,500,000.00 6,500,000,00 §,000,000,00 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00 5,312,830.40 4,500,000.00 8,250,000.00
(2.334,625.19) (2.138,108.1¢) {1,309,373 85) (4,351,528.57 (2,462 488.87] (8,292 219.5301 9,165,561.62] 7,588 ,434.23 8,465,781.02]
$_4.713,154.37 $ 378236669 5 5.936.089.58 3 956.709.40 5 _1.203,676.85 $ [3,838,042.15) 5 (2154.640.80)  § {2.747,33349) _§ 800,583.92

§ (37803871} $ (480,127.92) § . 47s7s789) $ (185.463.50) 3 (17872210} § (1,217,996.82) § (33531811 8 - 3
§ (17e.030.71 3 (490.127.9&)_‘ $_(176,757.89 3§ _(185.463.59) § (78.722.10) § (1.217,996 62} 5 (3531819 § - $ -

143



(aicoz'0zatl) $

6Y7iC998°C $

(6aes8zva’l) §

20°160'880'c §

(96 CI9Ea2 ) §

1882 §

(cg'80e'268'9) § 8LlI0SPYEE §

ZY SZ9'IFE $

WiBS'IvS'e §

¥6'656'LLZ'EEL T FeC LLE'TE) 97 ¥ 1¥' L60'SYL G5'659'8EE 05 ) S6'200'F1E'091 0Z'62¢ 808 Lok GE'OVEJCOFIL 27'990'06€°681 18’1 86'96919) $9'198°002°99}
00'OFZ 95 05'0L0'82
C0'000°6LT 60’0008
94 ESY'6L6' ) 9'LIZLLYL S0'9L1°606 05'6+Z'921'L PreseirL ZO'DVGEZL OLLE'LO' ) SE8ZTLEYL'L 66'861 1L GE'BELTAOL
SZ'9E6°19) 00'¥E8'26 00°90Z'0P1 00'985°LE2 ool 10'g89’'l 00'16L'085'2 00°'222'sEP'E QU 8ZYEPI'Y
$Z'286'629 $5'601'01S 68712892 14°915'898 T rLi'eoe PLLIGERL 0£°06€'8LL ¥5'BEQ'G59
PLERLPI0'EL 0£'559°9L0°LE 60'66L'965'1 2 £8'P25'501'92 9P 090'E6E'TE T EGLELVEE $2°010'829'0E 12'622'866°08 Y9'¥ST'6L9EE €O'6LI°LLE'YE
69'2.8'662') 2Z'EER'970'2 9T ESR'ZLE L 62'F16'295'L
T9'ZY9'GEE'T ELPPO0ZLE 9Z'86T'IEL'E LELSO'ELL'YE 20805 EL'Y ST L00'G8Y'E LSYEE'FLE'Y PRZERPLS T 00'208'819'Y LIS L5L'S
81°ZZ6'6L2'DE 92'£28'505'01 8L°6ZE68C'LL 89°00€20L'L) LOETE'GET'EL D9'055°E0L'EL O ¥E6'E05'21 SPLLS'SEr'E) 64°120'008°1 ¢ 1L0ER'BEFZL
1€°8¥R'GOF'G PERER'PLO'Y 82 LIG'REL'G GLLD0'LLE' Y SH#0ZO'HIE'R Y LOLBLLY 9v'665'1€0'S S8l LL'Ses'y 15 8Z0'5E5 P O ZPZ0Z0'Y
OLE60'L0L Y £5'598" 111" PEOBPEGL'E LI'BEG'ZIL'E 92'664°9p4' Y GLERROZF Y $9PL010L' 09'E96'GEL'Y SEePP'SSE SEPOLFO0'
819122621 I9'LOL'OVE' P2 £0'0FS 15582 88"£20'6G1'SE PSYEEPLS L2 L£'655°G12'82 95°16E'¥96'82 1£'995'816'62 5201 LT LT L6068'€08'02
YeR'LLLLE 22'109'6¥9'02 Z6'v86°189°22 or'6L2'e2l'22 STE0S'E6Y 1T BO'8RS'104°12 Sb'c12'869'22 90 LEeL'0st' L2 LELLLPETIT 64°60L°LEQ'ET
¥6 195'906 BLEFL'BEE CL'S8Erra SLPSE'YLS PE'685'5E6 OF PESG¥S 56°609°L¥9 Gb'Er.L'855 LOBPE'SLE L 16°0LL'GLY'E
£6'60F 062" L G9'290'€€6 FEBLAESS'Z PEGLL PG 09°295" kP9 99°E98'BLE 10°198'L22'T 09'689'v6Y | 92'908'38)1°L 0La0L'0LLL
L9ZEE088'T TG L96'1TLE L60Pr'ZLLE YO'GLE'FLE'E P6'LEYESP T L9BEBYIET LY E05'S6T Y 6relL'eel'y 9Z'EGL'LIgE oL'ZPs'08e'y
9567 L LE0'6Y 89'665'0LL' 1€ 0£'921°602'8¢ 90°ZLLZGL'SY 9L SRZORS OF 99'+Z6LG)'6F SL9BRPOL by LY 600'8Zr 9 95'191'6Z'EY ZL18L'66¥'er
91'969°26¢° LT 7L '86F LT GEL LEDVS pSE'ERL 15°054'90Z'€5 ) BE 768 056851 Z6' LI LBE'EGL ZEHEQ'SPL LGL 00’895 vEEBIL £2 L09'686°19L GO'BS.'81L 6
96126 L ¥30¥5'08 11'802°¢9 9£'890€Z 00'080°LL 00005
68'€56'088'y DLE8LTIT'S 69'6E9'GYE' L 29'6#'359'9 L0°S6P'G0T L LE'PIB'OVL'G (A2 TN Zh'asy'pol'ez . GE'E0S'PEL'0)L 12°915'180'LL
L9'GEE'L12'66 12'PG2' L95'TLL LUBY9'6EY'SLE ¥0'GL0'E19'02L 00'885° L1200} 187208 880°9E ) BE'6L1BILLEL 1€°880'658'FZ1 PZ'0PS'880°EEL LLBEL LIS OFL
OF 96£'29Z 18'D68'6rE 16 1EL'G LY |6Z6Y 5L ZEERL LML $2°694°550°L 92 LEE000°L 19°6ZH'928'e $0'v59'5v9 £2'620'v69

0o'cLo'sea’zl

£00¢

00'CLG' L8O LL &

00¢

C0'6ZG'E00°LL $

00°625'65' L1 §

9002

00'6265'65F° L8 $

1002

00'625'65¥°L) $

2002

{Bugunoday jo

00'6ZSB5¥'LL $ D0°6ZS'6S'LL $

6002 aloe

paupneun
sised [ENI22Y PayIPOK)

SHYIA VIS N3L LSV
'SANNS TYLNIWNYIAOD - SFONYIVE NN NI STONYHO
130181 TOOHIS dIHSNMOL NOLDNIAXI

00'B2S'65F° 21 §

00'625'65F L1 §

Zl0

144

Spicoay Jous|q  8dInosg

seInipusdx3 (:pun)
Hang) senusaay Jo (Aouapya(]) ssasx]

saimipuadx3 2oL
sableyn 130 pue Jsalsl|
[edpuud

BoIBS 198

Aegng (eyided

|6CY3S JaUEYS) O JAJSUBL |,

s|ooyeg [einadg
Sjjsusg pajeaojjeun
ooy pHoddng Jeys) pue ssawshyg
uopeyodsueil jndnd
aoueUBjUEY pue suopelad() Jueld
SE0IeS SARBASIUIUPY B0
SA0IUSS SALBLSILILUPY |00UIS
S$80MISG PalE|SY UONONISU| PUB JUBPMS
uopng

:sa0neg Hoddng
USIIBRISU| S0
uojansy| [Bpeds JAyD
uononASy| toneanpy [eradg
uononnsu| Jejnbay

uoRannsy|

sainypuadx3

sanuanay [B1ol
saaInog [eae]
S80IN0S |Blopad
S8UUNGS B.IS
SROBUR|[SISIY
Ao XeE

S8NUBASY



zseel'loy
8/°6L£°09Y
85°¢Li'98l
8l'gs'8LZ
09'/61'0E€
66'SES'EBY
L0TIE'SEL
LE'L81 251
00891021

0r's89'621%

£2'5/0'769 286G LY

gt geieer e

18'62¥'8Z8' £8'Z6'9c!

9¢'2€€'000'L

¥.L'69L'G90'L FANFAA 43

zeesl' oLt LS¥LS'0r

£6'€02°009 86'887'G/8°L

LETLELGLY

00'L68'6E

10°995'626'$ $

SEEINEI SEaUT pue
SaAIBSY JO

suonejRsURS

SNOBUE[eoSI

WA
70'698'296
Ze0r9'L8¢
2.'820'082
£9'188'E
00°6£2'901L
8P TSP'C99'E § $
3|geied Tosuney
UNooJY Jo NEl
uone|[gauen Ul uoiponpay
aaLanvynn

SYVIA TVOSId NAL LSV

OF'So5'2S

62'6¥8'69¢

a1eyd-4
UOZUOA

S$30HN0OS A9 ANNIATH TVO0T HIHLO

SIANNIAIY ANNd TVHIANZD

1014181d TOOHIS dIHSNMOL NOLONIAXI

gC'98Y 0L
£€°/81°0C
2T LLLBE
95'S6€ v}
62'188'592Z
£2°0SL' L6V
G/'Cee'zee
09'vPS'85
00'786°2L
BL'QLY'OELS
[SIELEET]

uo
1528U]

*SPICOBY PUISIO [8aINoS

95°789'/91 clog

6260991 LL0Z
P2 LOE'ShY'L oLoe
6002
9.'5.5'S0L 8002
£002
1L'655'CL 8002
S00¢
P00
$ €00z
X VAED | 0 aunp

Ba A 10ld papuy

10 punjey e A [eosid

145



REVENUE CAPACITY
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING PROPERTY TAX RATE
PER $100.00 OF ASSESSED VAL.UATION
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(Unaudited)
o7
Irvington School District Direct Rate

General (From J-6) Overlapping Rates Total Direct

Obligated Total Direct Township and
Fiscal Year Debt School Tax of Essex Overlapping

Ended June 30, Basic Rate Revenue Rate Irvington County Tax Rate
2003 $ 642 0.01 6.43 13.52 3.07 23.02
2004 6.43 0.01 6.44 13.54 3.05 23.03
2005 6.62 6.62 14.04 3.18 23.82
20086 6.62 6.62 14.92 3.46 25.00
2007 * 0.54 0.54 1.43 0.30 2.27
2008 * 0.542 0.038 0.58 1.817 0.352 2.549
2009 *% *% Rk *k *% %

2010 ** = 0.597 2.286 0.401 3.284
201 0.815 ** 0.615 2.265 0.430 3.310

Source: Municipal Tax Coflector
* Revaluation

** Unavailable
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Taxpayer

Maple Garden
Union Mill Run
Newark Portfolio
Verizon

Colonial Village
Lyons Plaza LLC
874 Springfield
PSE&G

Brookville

1 & S Investment Co.

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor,

* Unavailable

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
PRINCIPAL PROPERTY TAXPAYERS
CURRENT YEAR AND NINE YEARS AGO

Unaudited
J-8
N/A
2012 2003
Taxable % of Total Taxable % of Total
Assessed District Net Assessed District Net

Value Rank Assessed Value * Value Rank Assessed Value
90,000,000 1 $ - 1 0.00%
22,900,000 2 0 2 0.00%
14,900,000 3 0 3 0.00%
11,996,200 4 0 4 0.00%
9,000,000 5 0 5 0.00%
7,200,000 6 0 8 0.00%
7,000,000 7 0 7 0.00%
6,803,500 8 0 8 0.00%
5,550,000 g 0 9 0.00%
3,100,000 10 0 10 0.00%
$ 178,449,700 0.00% $ 0.00%
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For Year Ended

June 30,

2003

2004

2005

2006

2007

2008

2009

2010

2011

2012

Source: District records including the Certificate and Report of School Taxes (A4F Form)

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

MUNICIPAL PRCPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
Unaudited

Taxes Levied for
the Fiscal Year

$ 17,085,010
17,087,570
17,003,529
17,459,529
17,459,529
17,459,529
17,459,529
17,459,529
17,459,529

17,459,529

Collected Within the Fiscal Year

of the Levy
Percentage of
Amount Levy
$17,085,010 100.00%
17,087,570 100.00%
17,003,529 100.00%
17,459,529 100.00%
17,459,529 100.00%
17,459,529 100.00%
17,459,529 100.00%
17,459,529 100.00%
17,459,529 100.00%
17,459,529 100.00%

Collection in
Subsequent
Years
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DEBT CAPACITY
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Fiscal Year

Ended June 30

2003

2004

2005

2006

2007

2008

2009

2010

2011

2012

* Unavailable

Source: Data regarding School District population was given by School Officials.

IRVINGTCN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
RATIO OF NET GENERAL BONDED DEBT OUTSTANDING
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Unaudited
J-11
General Bonded Debt Outstanding Percentage of
General Net General Actual Taxable
Obligation Bonded Debt Value of
Bonds Cutstanding Property Per Capita
$ 47,824,000 $ 47,824,000 18.10% $ 790.27
50,405,714 50,405,714 18.96% 839.30
49 270,714 49,270,714 18.95% 838.97
48 100,713 48,100,713 18.22% *
46,885,713 46,885,713 14.45% *
45,620,714 45 620,714 14.25% *
44 305,714 45,620,714 13.89% *
43,292 739 43,292,739 13.82% *
42 527 899 42,527,899 0.00% *
41,263,908 41,263,908 0.00% *
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES DEBT
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Governmental Unit

Debt Repaid with Property Taxes:

Township of Irvington
Essex County General Cbligation Debt

Township of Irvington District Direct Debt

Total Direct and Overlapping Debt

Sources: Assessed value data used to estimate applicable percentage provided by Essex County Board of Taxation.

Unaudited

Gross
Debt Deductions

$81,103,734.93 $ -

41,263,908.60

(1) Township of Irvington's Chief Financial Officer and SFY 2012 Annual Debt Statement.

* Unavailable

[ 5
]

—
L&

Net Debt

$ 81,103,734.93

41,263,908.60

$122,367,643.53
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DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC INFORMATION
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC STATISTICS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Unaudited
J-14
Per Capita Unemployment

Year Population - a Personat Income - b Perscnal Income - ¢ Rate - d
2003 60,057.00 2,279,943,891.00 37,963.00 8.2
2004 £9,689.00 * * 6.7
2005 * * * *
2006 - * * "
2007 . * * *
2008 " * " *
2000 * « * *
2010 * * * «
2011 * * " *
2012 * = * *

Source:
a - Population information provided by the New Jersey Department of Labor and Workforce Development.
b - Personal income has been estimated based upon the municipal populaticn and per capita personal income presented.

¢ - Per capita personal income by municipality estimated based upon the 2000 Census published by the U.S. Bureau of
Economic Analysis.

d - Unemployment data provided by the New Jersey Department of Labor and Workforce Development.

* Unavailable
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OPERATING INFORMATION
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

FULL-TIME EQUIVALENT DISTRICT EMPLOYEES BY FUNCTION/PROGRAM
LAST SEVEN FISCAL YEARS

Function/Program

Instruction:
Regular
Special Education
Other Special Education
Other Instruction

Support Services:
Student and Insfructional Related Services
General Administrative Services
School Administrative Services
Plant Operations and Maintenance
Student Transportation
Business and Other Support Services
Special Schools

Total

Unaudited

J-16
2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012
680 865 570 506 629 514 484
54 49 59 66 59 62 74
13 25 30 38 36 36 47

2 3 220 122 118
194 182 102 133 85 72 108
17 162 17 66 48 53 23
57 38 28 80 g5 75 80
180 171 145 176 148 165 170
98 80 73 30 29 0
20 105 100 25 40 20 21

1 1

1,316 1,481 1,344 1,242 1,257 997 1,007
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Bistrict Building

ELEMENTARY

Augusta Street (2007):
Square Feet
Capacity (Student)
Enroliment

Berketey Terrace (1922):
Square Feet
Capacity (Student)
Enroliment

Chancellor Avenue (1914):
Square Feet
Capacity (Student)
Enroliment

Chancellor South (1808):
Square Feet
Capacity (Student}
Enroliment

Florence Avenue (1899):
Square Feet
Capacity (Student}
Enreiiment

Grove Street (1904):
Square Feet
Capacity {Student)
Enroliment

Madison Avenue (1912):
Square Fest
Capacity (Student)
Enroliment

Mount Vernon (1909):
Square Feet
Capacity {Student)
Enroliment

University Elementary(1924):
Square Feet
Capacity (Student)
Enroliment

Thurgood Marshall (1994):
Square Feet
Capacity (Student)
Enroliment

JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL

Union Avenue (1931):
Square Feet
Capacity (Student)
Enroliment

University Middle {1€31):
Square Feet
Capacity (Student)
Enroliment

SENICR HIGH SCHOOL
Indington High School {1926):
Square Fest
Capacity (Student)
Enroliment

**Madison @ Chancellor South

Source: District Facilities Office

2005

20,500
300

41,635
498

35,210
498

35,000
465

37,350
525

46,205
492

43,536
469

35,050
458

110,000
498

106,000

636

118,855

758

116,008

738

158,120
1,752

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHOOL BUILDING INFORMATION

2008

20,500
300

41,835
498

35,210
498

35,000
465

37,350
525

48,205
492

43,536
469

35,050
498

110,000
498

106,000

636

118,855

758

110,009

738

158,120
1,752

LAST EIGHT FISCAL YEARS

Unaudited

2007 2008
62,000 62,000
300 300
247
41,835 56,760
498 498
35,210 61,675
498 498
35,000 35,000
485 465
37,350 60,003
525 525
46,205 90,082
492 492
43,536 40,752
4569 469
68,273 68,273
498 498
140,000 100,724
498 1,000
505
106,000 71,331
636 636
118,855 137 467
758 758
110,00¢ 138,873
738 738
158,120 218,040
1,752 1,752

2008

62,000
300
247

66,760
498

61,675
498

35,000
465

0,003
525

90,062
492

40,752
4589

68,273
488

100,724
1,000
505

1,331
838

137,467

758

138,873

738

218,040
1,752

g
(=3
=
=

62,000
300
302

66,760
498
467

61675
408
424

35,000
465

60,003
525
551

90,062
492
356

40,752
469
307

68,273
488
649

100,724
498

71,331
838

137 467
758
793

138,873
738
653

218,040
1,752
1,398

tyel
incd
=

62,000
300
324

66,760
489
507

61,675
498
452

35,000
485

60,003
525
556

90,062
492
341

40,752
469
295

68,273
662
BG5S

100,724
570
535

71,331
638
405

137,467
797
794

138,873
738
820

218,040
1,752
1,401

{1
.

=Y
=]

fae]
(=3
=
Ll

62,000
300
303

66,760
489
478

61,675
498
474

35,000
465
266

60,003
525
548

90,062
492
358

40,752
468

68,273
662
659

100,724
570
522

71,331
636
431

137,467
797
781

138,873
738
686

218,040
1,752
1,333

162



=pIn03Y DS BANDG

(€ 1-vgTve DV TN FUE 5T YE DV}

66'60R'650'8L § TYBYFEERL $ £B'220'006°) § 0 LEEN TS SGD9TLPES § SRUESEIT S CO'LTSBEl § PRPE0'EAS § Z0EE8'0RL $ SC'YOE'GEE’L $ LLASPL
6000050k Q000000 T 00050k 00706000 - 00'000°00) 0000000 00000'SL 00'000°00F ST TO000G7,
00u0r' /04| 00°000°5Z) 00000°s0L 00'000'00T 00'000°00) 00°0R0'00F f0p0a‘oL 00'00F'zy 00°000°08) 00000001
GO000'65E 00'000°004 00'000'00L 00°000'00L 00'000'0E) 00'000°00E QU000'SE 00°000'08 o0'0oo'o0l 00'000'06
on'2z5'600'E on'nco‘osY 00000°S02 ao°t00'onl 00'000'SL - 00'000'¢0E o0'275'6) D0°000'0ZZ 00'000°05E 000006
BLBEOELE L YOEQL92E Ze'0eo'ail W OHI'ETE 695 LDTT Ly'E0V'EPT 0L88TEL BO'CER'ER 109676 66'PE8'9L
087289811 G1'580'25¢ EEIBEBET SF'B65'S5E 2rA8T'evE SECEE'RIT 382133 TFIT6 99TEE VL SLrPZ'eR
59'509'20L'T PEBLISEE 1ZBHEESE 82°291'897 6958186 87552697 00°abY'se ZE'SEL'S0L S9TYITLL ¥h'ES018
£6'LTRLI0'T 85°696°03€ Y ZRE'GET S5°610'S8E €2 1r0'sse ZYESERIT Plg o a ] T6'695'v0} STOE VL 21986'68
zoaEl'pel't THOEE LIS PSDELVELE 0ZELVLEZ 6216142 POLLG'RET eeeLynL EE'9ES'28 09T06'Z6 SEBE0'SL
0s'6¥5'999' & LL0G'E0E ¢ S¥HR0'G0T % 26 08TUE & £E6ZRTIZ € SE'9EE'6ZT § - & veR02'ls $ 0§'sZ2'Pe ¢ oestes ¢ SEIGTTL &

=0 EEEES TR e S[PPIA g TERTSAY AUEAY i e

_._m_I :Q«mc_?__ ﬂoomk:ﬁ a_w_mazj -€.W_D>_E|_ AnU8AY LUoILTY Jojleaueys uowiaa Junom uosipely A0S FUeI|4
aatlanykn
SUVIA TYOSIE NIL 1SV

FONYNIALNIYIW GIHIND3Y 40 ITINCGIHIS
13RILSIA TODHIS dIHENMOL NOLSNIAGE

BS'OPYale §
0000008
00'00008
no'eo'oal
00DO0SEE
00BEYTL
P77
9u'EEa’sd
SETES'E
£6'E6L'DL
WLEED §

E
IojesuRyD

9L'IBESER L §

00000601
on'one'or
00°T00'6ZE
OO O00ENL
86'0Z8'CH
T6'086'E6
[rophi=gtile
06'60E°00L
W0FLLEY
09°Lr5'09

EFETRS

Ffajosysag

§

05°0PO'HLL S

Q000054
oY 00'sE
60000's8
COTO0's:
69°06'00
WIEEOLE
Zrole'sr
LOGEE'sE
e Le
B9B5E'6E §

TETPad
RN
ejsnbny

SORIRRS (G045 .

"¥3043 JapUN PaUYSP SB SOROE} 00T

Eagijoe ] 100U0g [Bj0 L

f41v4
134
oLoZ

XXX-E92-000-4L

SALUOYS NOOHIS HOS IONYNILNIYA
FFHINDEY - SENLIONIHXI OSLNSHLSIONN

163



IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
INSURANCE SCHEDULE
JUNE 30, 2012

Unaudited

School Package Policy:

General Property, Inland Marine and Auto Physical Damage :
Building, Contents, Coverage Extensions Loss Limit
Electranic Processing Equipment and Data and Media
Valuable Papers
Fine Aris
Accounts Receivabie
Extra Expense
Flood (Excludes Zones A and Zones V)

Earthquake
Auto Physical Damage - Scheduled Vehicles
Auto Physical Damage - Unreported Vehicles
Boiler and Machinery:
Liability Coverages:
Excess Liability:
Bodily Injury and Property Damage, Employee Benefits Liability,
Auto Liability:
Per Ccourrence
Aggregate
Limited Fungi and Bacteria (Sublimit}

Worker's Compensation Coverage
Educators Legal Liability:

Legal Liability Including Employment Practices:
Each Claim
Annual Aggregate

Education Institution Liability

Employment Practices Liability

Education Crisis Management

Student Accident and Health:

A. Student Coverage Excluding interscholastic Athletics
All Students Standard Plan-Full Excess with 10 Year Benefit Plan
Student Disability
Accidental Death Benefit
Accidental Dismermberment Benefits

B. Athletic coverage Including All interscholastic Sports and

Senior High School Football:

Voluntary Student Plan
Volunteer Accident and Health:

Maximum Benefit Amount

Accidental Death Benefits

Accidental Dismemberment Benefits

Official Bonds - BA:
Selective Insurance
Official Bonds - Treasurer of School Monies:
RLI Ingurance
Official Bonds - Business Superintendent-Board Secretary:
Selective Insurance
Official Bonds - Comptrolier.
Selective Insurance

Source: District Records.

Coverage

$ 60,000,000
2,000,000
1,000,000

100,000
1,000,000
2,500,000
25,000,000
25,000,000
588,702
75,000

Included in Loss Limit

10,000,000
20,000,000
500,000

Statutory Limit
2,000,000
2,000,000

Included

Included
Included

5,000,000
1,000,000
10,000
20,000
500,000
500,000
5,000
10,000
191,000
100,000
191,000

100,000

J-20

Deductible

$ 25,000

25,000
25,000
25,000
25,000
25,000
50,000
50,000
10,000

25,000

250,000 SIR
250,000 SIR
250,000 SIR

350,000 SIR

25,000 SIR
50,000 SIR

100 Primary Excess
100 Primary Excess
100 Primary Excess



SINGLE AUDIT SECTION
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SAMUEL KLEIN AND COMPANY

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS M
550 BROAD STREET, 11TE FLOOR. 36 WEST M AN STREET, STITE 803
NEWARE, N..J. 07102-4543 FrREEmDOLD, N.J.07728-2201
Proon= (973) 624-6100 ProxNg (732) 780-2600
Fax (973)624-6101 Fax (732) 780-1030

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND
ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

The Honorable President and Members
of the Board of Education

Irvington Township School District

County of Essex

Irvington, New Jersey 07111

We have audited the financial statements of the Board of Education of the Irvington Township School District,
in the County of Essex, State of New Jersey, as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012, and have
issued our report thereon dated November 30, 2012. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable te financial audits
contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States and
audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State of New
Jersey.

Internai Control Over Financial Reporting

Management of the Board of Education of the Irvington Township School District is responsible for
establishing and maintaining effective internal control over financial repeorting. In planning and perferming our
audit, we considered the Irvington Township Board of Education’s internal control over financial reporting as a
basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial
staternents, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Irvington Board of
Education’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Irvington Township Board of Education’s internal control over financial reporting.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in
internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over financial
reporting that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined
above.

MEMBERS AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
www.samuelklein-cpa-rma.com 166



Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Irvington Township Board of Education’s
financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tfests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a
direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion
on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express
such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed instances of noncompliance or other matters that are
required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards and audit requirements as prescribed by the
Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey.

We noted certain matters that we reported to the Board of Education of the Irvington Township School District
in a separate report entitted Auditor's Management Report on Administrative Findings - Financial, Compliance
and Performance dated November 3G, 2012.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the audit committee, management, the Irvington
Township Board of Education, the New Jersey State Depariment of Education and other federal and state
awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone
other than these specified parties,

WALTER P. RYGLICKI
Llcegd Public SchoollAccountant #845

SAMUEL KLEIN AND COMPANY

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Newark, New Jersey
November 30, 2012
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SAMUEL KLEIN AND COMPANY

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS ﬂ
550 BROAD STREET, 117H FLOOR 36 WasT MAIN STREET, SUITE 303
NeEwar®g, N.J, 071024543 Fresporn, N.J,O07728-22037
PHONE (973) 624-6100 ProNz(732) 780-2600
Fax (973 624-6101 Eax (732 780-1030

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS THAT COULD HAVE A DIRECT
AND MATERIAL EFFECT ON EACH MAJOR FEDERAL AND STATE
PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH
OMB CIRCULAR A-133 AND STATE OF NEW JERSEY OMB CIRCULAR 04-04

The Honorable President and Members
of the Board of Education

Irvington Township School District

County of Essex

Irvington, New Jersey 07111

Compiiance

We have audited the compliance of the Board of Education of the Township of Irvington School District, in the
County of Essex, State of New Jersey, with the types of compliance requirements described in the U.S. Office
of Management and Budget (OMB) Circufar A-133 Compliance Supplement and the New Jersey State
Aid/Grant Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal
and state programs for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012, Irvington Township Board of Education's major
federal and state programs are identified in the summary of auditor's resuilts section of the accompanying
schedule of findings and questioned costs. Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts
and grants applicable to each of its major federal and state programs is the responsibility of the Irvington
Township Board of Education's management. QOur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Irvington
Township Board of Education’s compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; the audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of
School Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey; OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local
Governments, and Nonprofit Organizations; and New Jersey OMB’s Circular 04-04, Single Audit Policy for
Recipients of Federal Grants, State Granls, and Stale Aid. Those standards, OMB Circular A-133 and New
Jersey OMB's Circular 04-04, require that we plan and perform the audit {o obtain reasonable assurance
about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a
direct and material effect on a major federal or state program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a
test basis, evidence about the Irvington Township Board of Education’s compliance with those requirements
and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that
our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination of
Irvington Township Board of Education’s compliance with those requirements.

In our cpinion, the Board of Education of the Irvington Township School District, in the County of Essex, State
of New Jersey, complied in all material respects, with the requirements referred to above that could have a
direct and material effect on each of its major federal and state programs for the fiscal year ended June 30,
2012. However, results of our auditing procedures disclosed one (1) instance of noncompliance with those
requirements which are required to be reported in accordance with New Jersey State OMB Circular 04-04 and
which is in the accompanying Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs as ltem #2012-1.

MEMBERS AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
www . samuelkiein-cpa-rma.com 168



Internal Control Over Compliance

The management of the Board of Education of the lrvington Township School District is responsible for
establishing and maintaining effective internal control over compliance with the requirements of laws,
regulations, contracts and grants applicable to federal and state programs. in planning and performing our
audit, we considered irvington Township Board of Education’s internal control over compliance with
requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal or state program to determine the
auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance, and to test and report on
internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133 and New Jersey OMB's Circular 04-
04, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Irvington Township Board of Education’s
internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over
compliance dces not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent, or detect and cerrect noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal
or state program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or
combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reascnable possibility that
a material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal or state program will not be
prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis.

Our consideration of the internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be
significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over
compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.

This report is intended sclely for the information and use of the audit committee, management, the Irvington
Township Board of Education, the New Jersey State Department of Education, and other federal and state

awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone
other than these specified parties.

(a3 S, Hog Qi

WALTER P. RYGLICKI

L'cged Public Schogl Accountant #845

SAMUEL KLETN AND COMPANY
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT

Newark, New Jersey
November 30, 2012
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
AND STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

JUNE 30, 2012

1. GENERAL

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance include federal
and state award activity of the Board of Education, Irvington Township School District. The Board of
Education is defined in Note 1 to the Board’s basic financial statements. All federal and state awards
received directly from federal agencies and state agencies, as well as federal awards and state financial
assistance passed through other government agencies is included on the schedule of expenditures of federal
awards and state financial assistance.

2. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of awards and state financial assistance are presented on the
budgetary basis of accounting with the exception of programs recorded in the food service fund, which are
presented using the accrual basis of accounting. These bases of accounting are described in Note 2 to the
Beard’s basic financial statements. The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the
requirements of OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments and Non-Profit Organizations.
Therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the
preparation of basic financial statements.

3. RELATIONSHIP TO GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with amounts reported in the Board's basic financial
statements. The basic financial statements present the Special Revenue Fund on a GAAP basis. The
Special Revenue Fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the grant accounting budgetary basis
which recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues, whereas the
GAAP basic does not See the Note to the Required Supplementary Information/Budget to GAAP
Reconciliation (Exhibit C-3) for a reconciliation of the budgetary basis o the GAAP basis of accounting for the
Special Revenue Fund.

Federal and state award revenues, including those contributed to WSR, are reported in the Board's basic
financial statements on a GAAP basis as follows:

General Fund

Special Revenue Fund

Food Service Fund

Total Awards and

Financial Assistance

Federal

$ 3,875,175.59
7,206,341.12
2,583,177.60

State

$123,523,837.07
16,987,301.04
46,820.90

Total

$127,399,012.66
24,193,642.16
2,629,998.50

$ 13,664,694.31

$ 140,557,959.01

$ 154,222 653.32
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF AWARDS
AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

JUNE 30, 2012
{Continued)

4, RELATIONSHIP TO FEDERAL AND STATE FINANCIAL REPORTS

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with the amounts reported in the related federal and
state financial reports.

5. SCHOOLWIDE PROGRAM FUNDS

Schoolwide Programs are not separate Federal programs as defined in OMB Circular A-133; amounts used in
Schoolwide Programs are included in the total expenditures of the program contributing the funds in the
Schedule of Expenditure of Federal Awards. The following funds by program are included in Schoolwide
Programs in the Disfrict;

Program Amount
Title | of NCLB $1,761,7561.14

Title Il, Part A, Preparing Training
and Recruiting High Quality

Teachers and Principals 530,738.50
Title 11 60,519.77
Title 1, Immigrant 113,986.44

$2,466,995.85

6. OTHER

Revenues and expenditures reported under the Food Distribution Program represent current year value
received and current year distributions, respectively. The amount reporied as TPAF pension contributions
represents the amount paid by the State On-Behalf of the District for the year ended June 30, 2012. TPAF
social security contributions represents the amount reimbursed by the state for the employer's share of social
security contributions for TPAF members for the year ended June 30, 2012. In addition, adjustments were
made for cancellations of encumbrances, refunds and prior accounts payable.
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Section I - Summary of Auditor’s Results

Financial Statemenis

Type of auditor’s report issued: Unqualified
Internal control over financial reporting:
1) Material weakness (es) identified? Yes v
2) Significant deficiency (ies) identified that are not
considered to be material weaknesses? Yes v
Noncompliance material to financial statements
noted? Yes v
Federal Awards
Internal control over major programs:
1) Material weakness({es) identified? Yes v
2) Significant deficiency(ies) identified that are not
considered to be material weaknesses? Yes v
Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance for major
federal programs: Unqualified
Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported
in accordance with section .510{a) of Circular A-1337? Yes v
Identification of major programs:
CFDA Number(s) Name of Federal Program or Cluster
84.410 Education Jobs Act
84-367A Title A
10.555 National School Lunch Program
84.010 Title |
84.027 IDEA, Part B
Dollar threshold used to distinguish between
Type A and Type B Programs: 412.241.16
Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? Yes v

No

None Reported

No

No

Nene Reported

No

No
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL. DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Section [ - Summary of Auditor’s Results
{Continued)

State Financial Assistance
Internal control over major programs:
1) Material weakness(es) identified) Yes y No

2) Significant Deficiency(ies} identified that are not
considered to be material weaknesses? Yes v No

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for
Major state programs: Ungualified

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be
reported in accordance with OMB Circular 04-04 and
listed in Section tll of the Schedule vy Yes No

identification of major programs;

State Grant Number Name of State Program or Cluster
12-495-034-5120-078 Equalization Aid
12-495-034-5120-055 Preschool Education Aid
12-495-034-5120-085 Adjustment Aid
12-495-034-5095-002 TPAF Social Security
12-495-034-5120-011 Special Education Aid

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between

Type A and Type B Programs: $3.000,000.00
Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? Yes Y No
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Section Il - Financial Statement Audit - Reported Findings
Under Governmental Auditing Standards

NONE
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL. DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Section Ill - Schedule of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance
Findings and Questioned Costs

Application for State School Aid:

Finding 2012-01:

Condition:

Cur audit procedures included a test of information reported in the October 14, 2011 Application for
State Scheool Aid (ASSA) for on-roll, private schools for the handicapped and low income. We also
performed a review of the District procedures related to its completion. The information on the
ASSA was compared to the District workpapers with exception. The information that was included
on the workpapers was verified with exceptions noted below. The results of our procedures are
presented in the Schedule of Audited Enrollments.

Our sample verification revealed that eight (8) students On-Roll were over reported for Charter
Schools and seventy-one (71) students for Resident Low Income were under stated on the ASSA
Report.

Our examination of Bilingual Education revealed that we were unable to verify either test scores or
enrolliment for fourteen (14) students.

Recommendation:

That the District properly report on the ASSA the On-Roll, Resident Low Income and the Bilingual
Education Students for each category.
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL. DISTRICT
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 3¢, 2012

Section IV - Schedule of Prior Year Findings

NONE
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